
LovtdoVJ GovtVJty GoVYlVY\issioVJ 

AG,ENVA 

1'v11?1ic +Je,,::irivie 

A KESOLl,,ITION AW'IENVING, THE lONING, W'IA1' Of LOUVON WUNT'f, TENNESSEE, 
1'lAKSl,,IANT TO C,f--/A1'TE12. SEVEN, §13-1-10'5 Of THE TENNESSEE WVE ANNOTATtV, 

TOKElONE fROW'IK-1, SLXBlARBAN KESIVENTIAL VISTRIC.T TO Cr2, G,ENf:12.AL 
WW'IW'lf:12.C.IAL VISTRIC.T. LOl,,IVON Wl,,INTI TAX W'IA1' 001, 1'/W.C.EL 112,00 

LOC,ATWAT 12'510 +tW'f 10, LOl,,IVON Wl,,INTI, TN, SITl,,IATtV IN T+tE 
'5T+t LEG,ISLATIVE VISTRICT 

2) 'Roll c.till

4) Ke-tidivi0 tivid Acce,pttivice, of April 3, 202 3 Lov1dovi C.Ov1vity C.Ovnvnissiovi W'liviv1te,s

A. A KESOLL,\TION AW'IENVING, THE lONING, W'IA1' Of LOLAVON C.OLANT'f,
TENNESSEE, 1'URSUANT TO C,f--/A1'TE12. SEVEN, §·1'3-1-100 Of THE TENNESSEE

COVE ANNOTATEV, TOKElONE fROVV'IK-1, SUBUR13ANKESIVENTIAL 
VISTRIC.T TO C.-2, G,ENf:12.AL C.OVV'IVV'\€12.C.IAL VISTRIC.T. LOLWON C.Ol,\NT'f 
TAX VV'IA1' 001, 1'AKC.EL 112.00 LOC,ATEVAT12010 +tW'f 10, LOL,\VON Wl,INT'f, 

TN, SITUATEV IN T+tE '5T+t LEG,ISLATIVE VISll<IC.T 

1 



A. l?Mrds & Ll:>VY1VY1ittees
1) fiVJu1VJciu1I Advisory u:,VY1VY1ittee / friVJ12.ice - fiVJulVJCe "Director
2) Su1lu1ry & 1?eVJef1ts - / friVJ 12.ice - fiVJulVJCe "Director, \!V\ultt K.leiVJSCV1VY1idt - ?v\rcviu1siVJu_J

Vi rector
1?. Clu1rif1cu1tioVJ of ?olicy tviult does VJot re01v\ire sviu1riVJu_J of CoVYlpv\ter pu1sswords 

A. ViswssioVJ of Cu\VY1eru1 u:,veru1u_ie u1t \iV\eetiVJu_is
1?. AllocultioVJ of A12.?A fv\VJds for 2"d "District
C. Culk:ile LiVJe 1?v\riu1I - 2"d "District

V. u:,vnvnissioMr - Adu1vn Wu1lle,r

A. AVJVJeX ?u1rkiVJu_i
13. i:.oVJiVJu_J 12.eeoVY1VY1eVJdu1tioVJS to ?lulVJVJiVJu_i

A. u:,VJsideru1tioVJ of reeoVY1VY1eVJdu1tioVJ reu_iu1rdiVJu_J 2VJd Vi strict A12.?A fv\VJds- Seu1t A
u:,VY1VY1issioVJer Williu1VY1 JeVJkiVJs - $000,000 u1VJd Seu1t 1?-u:,VY1VY1issioVJer12.oseVY1u1ry Qv\illeVJ
- $000,000: Totu1I $1,000,000 for ?v\kilic/fire Su1fe,ty Tru1iVJiVJu_J l?v\ildiVJu_J ?roject ivi
LeVJoir City.

1?. CoVJsiderntioVJ of reeo\lY\\IY\eVJdu1tioVJ reu_iu1rdiVJu_J 4tvi "District A12.?A fv\VJds-u:,\IY\\IY\issiovier 
�u1ry wviitf1eld: 

C. u:,VJsiderntioVJ of reeoVY1\IY\eVJdu1tioVJ reu_iu1rdiVJu_J 7tvi "District A12.?A fv\VJds - u:,VY1VY1issioVJer
-HeVJry Cv\lleVJ:

1) $10,000 eoVJtrik:iv\tioVJ to Lov\doVJ Lllv\VJty Svieriffs Vepu1rtVY1eVJt l?eVJeVolevit
f(AVJd

2 



V. Covisiderntiovi of recowwMvidv1tiovi to v1pprove v1dditioviv1I fv1vidivi13 ovi t\rle Cov1rt\rlov1se for
v1lterviv1tes, l?v1llistic 13lv1ss v1vid spev1k:ers v1t t\rle cov1viters, w\rlic\rl v1re viot covered l?y
ivisv1rv1vice frovn t\rle fire.

E. Covisiderv1tiovi of v1pprovv1I of livie, v1djv1stvnevits v1vid/or recovnvne,vidv1tiovi to v1pprow
v1vnevidvnevits ivi t\rle followivic:, fv1vids:

A, Cov1vit\j G,evierv1I fv1vid 101 
13. Cov1rt\rlov1se v1vid Jv1il W1v1iviteviv1vice fv1vid 112
C. Speciv1I l2.eveviv1e fv1vid - A12.1'A 12 7
V. +-ti13\rlwv1y Ve,pv1rtvne,vit fv1vid 131
E. G,evie,rv1I 1'v1rpose Sc\rlool fv1vid 141
f. Sc\rlool federv1I l'rojects fv1vid 142
G,. C,evitrv1I C,v1fe,te,riv1s fv1vid 143

f. Vistribv1tiovi of W1ovitvi"-1l2.eports

A. Sv1vnvnv1ry fiviv1viciv1I Stv1tevnevits
13. 13v1d13et Covnvnitte,e, W1iviv1tes - W1v1rcvi 20, 2023

A. 13ovids v1vid Notv1ries
12.ick:y Ve,c;ivi 13v1ile,y, +-/ev1tvie,r 13v1ile,y, T e,resv1 J Evere,tt, Je,ssicv1 +-/v1stovi, l?ridO)et
Jo\rlvisovi, Le,c;i\rl Sweet

3 



LoCAdovt CoCAvtfy Covnvnissiovt 

VV1�1.1 '\, 2.02. 3 

W\iviCAtBs for ApproVt\l 

April 3, 2.02.3 Cowiwiissio\li W1eetiV1'3 W1iV1v1tes 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, April 3, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

 

1 
 

(1) Opening of 
Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(2) Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) Agenda 
Adoption 

 

 

 

(4) Minutes 
Approved 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) Atty. Kyle 
Baisley 
approved to 
negotiate 
settlement 
for Belle West 
Point 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) General Public 
Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) Confirmation 
for Erin Rice 
as Finance 
Director  
 
 
 
 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3rd day of April 2023. 
Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill Geames, 
William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Joe Morrison, 
Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Interim Director of Accounts and Budgets, Erin Rice and and Chief 
Deputy, Tammie Wampler. Mayor Bradshaw was absent from the meeting. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the April 3, 2023 agenda be adopted. 
Commission Chairman Cullen made the request to add Commissioner Morrison after the 
minutes are approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the agenda as 
amended. Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.    

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the March 6, 2023 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the minutes 
as written. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion.  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED.  

Commission Chariman Cullen called for Commissioner Morrision to present his item that was 
added to the agenda. 

Commissioner Morrison made a motion to approve County Attorney Kyle Baisley and the law 
firm of Long, Ragsdale and Waters to negotiate with Belle West Pointe, LLC in an attempt 
to reach a settlement in the best interest of the County relating to Belle West Pointe, 
LLC’s “West Point” development as it relates to pending litigation against Lenoir City; also 
Approval of Commissioner Van Shaver to act as County Commission representative to be 
involved with such negotiations by Kyle Baisley, on behalf of the County; and approval of 
Mayor Bradshaw’s execution of any final settlement documents resulting from such 
negotiations on behalf of the County. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.   

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED. (9/1) Commissioner Jenkins opposed the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General Public 
Comments. The following people spoke: 

Blake Moore – Informational Website Needed 

Rich Leach – Against purchase of Industrial Property / Item # 7-A on the agenda 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission Mayor Bradshaw’s items in his 
absence.  

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to confirm Erin Rice as the Finance Director.  

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 3, 2023 

2 
 

(8) Solid Waste – 
Larry Rollen 
fills vacant 
seat of Chase 
Randolph  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) Opioid 
Settlement  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(10) Proclamations 
– Tracy Blair, 
Kenny Ridings, 
Tennessee 
Donor 
Services/ 
April National 
Donate Life 
Month 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(11) Industrial 
Property – 
Greenback 

 

(12) Large Format 
Printer Lease 
- Register of 
Deeds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(13) Courthouse 
Phase 2 
Renovations – 
Zero Dollars 
to County 

Commissioner Randolph stepped down from the Solid Waste Commission leaving a vacant 
seat on the Solid Waste Commission. Mayor Bradshaw’s recommendation for the vacant seat 
is Larry Rollen presented by Commission Chairman Cullen.  

Commissioner Randolph made a motion to accept the recommendation of Larry Rollen to the 
Solid Waste Commission.  

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented the resolution regarding the Opioid Settlement for 
the County.  

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Opioid Settlement and to give Finance 
Director Erin Rice the authority to handle it. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission the following Proclamations: 

1) Tracy Blair 
2) Kenny Ridings 
3) Tennessee Donor Services / April National Donate Life Month 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept all three of the Proclamations that have 
been presented at the Workshop. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion.   

 Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

 Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Loudon County Economic Development Executive Director Jack Qualls presented to 
commission the information for the possibility of a purchase of the industrial property in 
Greenback. No action was taken this was just information that was presented to 
commission at the meeting tonight.  

Loudon County Procurement Director Matt Kleinschmidt presented to the commission the 
following requests: 

1) Large Format printer lease renewal for Register of Deeds (24 months at       
$ 209 per month) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the large format printer for the Register 
of Deeds office.  

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

2) Courthouse Phase 2 renovation plans. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to take the plans back to normal for the courthouse at 
no cost to the county. (Zero Dollars) 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 3, 2023 

3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(14) Grants-  
Litter, DGA, 
DOE  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(15) Statutory 
Bond – Erin 
Rice /Director 
of Accounts & 
Budgets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(16) TCRS 
Employer 
Contribution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(17) Truist Bank 
Resolution 

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following grants: 

1. $49,200 FY 2023-2024 Litter Grant – no matching funds 
2. $516,400 FY 2023-2024 DGA Grant – no matching funds 
3. $16,000 DOE 2023 Grant – no matching funds 

 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the grants.  
 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins,  
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for the Director of Accounts and Budgets. 
 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the bond for Erin Rice, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets.  
 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.  
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 2023. 
 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the TCRS Employer Contribution.  
 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.  
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation to approve resolutions regarding Truist Bank. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 3, 2023 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

(18) Non-Profit 
Distributions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(19) Budget 
Amendments 
– Funds 101, 
122,127, 
131, 171 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation to approve distributions to the following Non-Profit Organizations Serving 
Loudon County, Tennessee: 

1. Tellico Village Fire Department - $275,000 
2. Philadelphia Fire Department - $50,000 
3. The Friends of the Tellico Village Library - $70,000 
4. Tellico Reservoir Development Agency - $20,000 
5. Loudon County Sheriff’s Department Benevolent Fund - $20,000 
6. Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - $20,000 
7. Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village - $10,000 

 
Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept items 1-7. 
 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion.  
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission the consideration of 
recommendation of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

 
1. County General Fund 101 
2. Drug Control Fund 122 
3. Special Revenue Fund – ARPA 127 
4. Highway Department Fund 131 
5. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

 
Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept items 1-5 with the exception of the                  
$ 149, 483 from General Capital Projects Fund 171 for Courthouse alternates. 
 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.  
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 3, 2023 

5 
 

(20) Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 
 
 
 

(21) Audit 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

(22) Bonds & 
Notaries 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(23) Adjournment 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice distributed prior to the meeting the Summary 
Financial Statement for March 2023.  
 
Commissioner Adam Waller presented to commission that the Audit Committee had met 
regarding the $ 30,000 audit finding from the Mayor’s Office on a contract processed out 
of sorts. Commissioner Waller requested that the commission be made aware of this and 
that the minutes reflect the record.  
 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion that the finding was discussed and a vote will be 
taken. 
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.  

The following commissioner voted AYE: 

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver 
(10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

 Commissioner Adam Waller presented to commission the following Bonds and Notaries: 
 

Carol D. Anthony, Yvette K. Arnold, Kathy E. Finger, Charles A. Hale,  
Malia Dionne Hodge, Rhonda Gail Knittel, Melissa A. Lawson, Paul C. Mingee III, 
Kristina F. Mingee, Ruth Elaine Minor, Mist Minton, Jay W. Morello 

 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 
 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

There being no further business a motion was made by Commissioner Waller and seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver, the April 3, 2023 County Commission Meeting was adjourned at 
7:00pm. 

 
                                                         _____________________________________ 

      Loudon County Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Clerk 

                                                         _____________________________________ 

     Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdo\ll lA>vt\llfy lA>vn vnissio\ll 

W\til.j '\, 2.02.3 

1?.§-lovi� 

'\ 2.070 +lwl./ 70 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 112.00 LOCATED AT 12570 

HWY 70, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on April 14, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 12570 HWY 70 situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, Parcel 

112.00 to be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 0 

DISAPPROVED: _8_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: Jl-p� I / q� !)/);;J.3

RESOLUTION NO. 
-------



.00 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 112.00. LOCATED 12570 HWY 70, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

� 
:---�\�\�+'ai 

110.00 

\ 



LoCAdoVJ CoCAVl-h.( CovnvnissioVJ 

1?Udf1et ]<ecovn vne\t1d�tio\t1S 

2. "a "District A'Rr'A fvw1ds / Setit A & Seo.t 1? 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO CONTRIBUTE FUNDS TO LENOIR CITY ON BEHALF OF LENOIR CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $1,000,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 

# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 

present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 

for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Jenkins, representing the Second (2nd ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $500,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 2 
Seat A should be contributed to Lenoir City on Behalf of Lenoir City Police Department towards 
the construction of the public safety training facility; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Rosemary Quillen, representing the Second (2nd ) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $500,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 2 
Seat B should also be contributed to Lenoir City on Behalf of Lenoir City Police Department 
towards the construction of the public safety training facility; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, provides state and 
local governments with even broader flexibility to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 

local public health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on 
responding to the needs in their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 

million to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally 
provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of police, fire, and other public safety services is considered a 
"government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Lenoir City Police Department is collaborating with area public safety 
entities of Loudon County to construct a training facility. This facility will help to fulfil the need 
for specialized training with the latest equipment available for police, fire, and other public 
safety enforcement. These entities work together to provide services to the residents of Loudon 

County such as upholding the laws of the jurisdiction, response to accidents, urban search and 
rescue, water-related incidents, and fire suppression. County Commission recognizes the need 
for the training facility within the county and will provide financial support in the construction of 
the facility; and 

WHEREAS, the funding provided by Loudon County Commission will allow the usage of 
the completed facility of all county public safety entities at no charge to these entities; and 

WHEREAS, there shall be an interlocal agreement between Loudon County and Lenoir 

City as to show an effort of combining resources to accomplish, acquire, and maintain the 
training facility; and 



WHEREAS, Lenoir City on behalf of Lenoir City Police Department will receive the funds in 

the amount of $1,000,000 to be disbursed in 3 (three) installments of $333,333 as follows: 

1. The first installment - upon presentation of awarded bids.
2. The second installment -upon presentation of documentation indicating that at

least 33.33% of the total project amount has been paid by Lenoir City on behalf

of Lenoir City Police Department. Currently, the project is proposed at 
$2,128,210.

3. The third installment - upon presentation of documentation indicating that at 

least 66.66% of the total project amount has been paid by Lenoir City on behalf

of Lenoir City Police Department.

4. All documentation must be presented to the Loudon County Director of Accounts

and Budgets and approved by the Loudon County Mayor and Loudon County

Budget Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $1,000,000 appropriation a 
contribution ta Lenoir City on behalf of Lenoir City Police Department as described above and as 
indicated in Resolution# ____ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdo\tl Covt\'1-h.f CoVYlVYlissio\tl 

J,CAdt3et }?ecovn vne�d�tio�s

/W.1'A fv1VJds - 4t1-1 "District 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA} 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVELONT FUND 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth (4th) County 
Commission District, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 4 should 
be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund, a 501(c)(3) 
organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status.with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 

$10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA 

"standard allowance" assigned to District 4. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon Caunty Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Laudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



'BiAd0et J?,ecoWI W1evid�tiovis 

/W.1'A fc,w1ds - 1tv1 "District



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 

LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVELONT FUND 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 

# _____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 

ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 

he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 

present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 

for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 

expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry Cullen, representing the Seventh (7th) County 

Commission District, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 

be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund, a 501(c)(3) 

organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 

million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 

to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 

$10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA 

"standard allowance" assigned to District 7.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudovi Couvity Covnvnissiovi 

'BrAdee+ ]?.ecovn vne\1dt:i-t-io\1S 

AdditioY1�i fl,\Y1diY10 for C,0(,lrtVJo(,ISB Altern�tes 



JOHNSON GALYON 

February 28, 2023 

Mr. Matt Kleinschmidt 
Loudon County Government 
100 River Road, Suite 110 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Re: Loudon County Courthouse Renovation Phase 2 
Design Development Budget Estimate 

Mr. Kleinschmidt, 

Johnson & Galyon, Inc. has completed review of the Phase 2 Design Development documents by 
Brewer Ingram Fuller Architects dated October 28, 2022. As part of our review and budgeting 
process, subcontractors, and vendors with the expertise of providing certain portions of the work 
required by the documents have been consulted. Combining our own cost estimates with those 
of our preferred subcontractor team members, a budget estimate has been prepared for work 
associated with Phase 2 Renovations of the Courthouse - Interior Finishes and Select Site Work. 
Hazardous material and/or mold remediation work is not included. 

The preliminary Design Development budget estimate for the Phase 2 Renovations of the 
Courthouse is Four million seven hundred seventy-six thousand and ninety-four dollars 
($4,776,094.00). 

General Liability, Builder's Risk Insurance, and Payment and Performance Bonding are included 
in the budget. If one or the other is not required by the county, we are happy to eliminate these 
costs from our estimate. Approximate deduct amounts are identified in both the attached cost 
breakdown and our clarifications. (Builder's Risk is included as an allowance pending final 
review of our underwriter.) Please note that Loudon County must carry Property Insurance to 
insure the existing structure. Loudon's property insurance policy on the existing structure should 

have a waiver of subrogation in favor of Johnson & Galyon and all subcontractors. 

It is our understanding that a new AIA A I 03-2017 Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner 
and Contractor where the basis of the payment is the Cost of the Work plus a Fee of 8% without 
a Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract will be executed for this Phase. It is assumed that the 
terms and conditions of our previous Contract will be incorporated. A Contractor Contingency is 
not included but it is recommended that an Owner Contingency be contemplated. Johnson & 

JOHNSON & GALYON, Inc. P. 0. Box 3070, Knoxville, TN 37927, 1130 Al'lanlic Ave., Knoxville, TN 37917 o.865.(i88.1111 f.865.688.111� · 



Galyon recommends an Owner Contingency of 10% of the estimated cost for a project of this 
nature. 

Please find attached the cost estimate and clarifications for your review. 

As always, we appreciate the opportunity to be of assistance. If you have questions or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 
Johnson & Galyon, Inc. 

�[Y� 
Peter Dunn 
Director of Preconstruction/Senior Estimator 

Attachments 



Loudon County Courthouse Renovation Phase 2 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

601 Grove Street 

Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

Notes Concerning the Estimate 

1) 

2) 

The estimate is based on the following pricing documents: 

1.01) Loudon County Courthouse Phase 2 Renovations Drawings 

Design Development 

Clarifications are as follows: 

Date 

10/28/2023 

2.01) Budget cost for our standard General Liability and an Allowance of $35,000.00 for 

Builder's Risk insurances are included. Actual costs will be billed based on completed 

value of the work and the underwriter's complete review. Deductibles, if incurred, 

will be considered a cost of the work. 

2.02) Budget cost for plans review and permitting are included. 

2.03) Payment and Performance bond budget costs are included. 

2.04) We do not include IT, Low Voltage, Data, Communications, Access Control, 

Security, and/or CCTV scope. 

2.05) Our budget assumes normal weekday working hours. 

2.06) We have assumed that Loudon County will provide parking spaces at or near the project site 

at no cost to construction team personnel. 

2.07) We do not include cost for offsite storage of salvageable materials. Offsite storage facilities 

will be provided by Loudon County. 

2.08) Johnson & Galyon cannot guarantee against additional damage to the courthouse during the 

course of the work. The building structure is compromised due to fire damage. 

Loads may shift during the course of the work and further damage may occur. 

Johnson and Galyon will perform work required in the permit documents in a professional 

manner but cannot warrant against further damage resulting from latent conditions. 

2.09) Hazardous material abatement, asbestos and mold remediation and/or specialized 

use land fill cost are excluded from our scope of work. 

2.10) We have included an allowance for arborist services and 

tree protection in our proposal. Actual cost will be billed against the allowance. 

2.11) We exclude remediation of unsuitable soils and/or rock in excavation processes. If required, 

the most efficient means of remediation will be determined, approved by the Owner, and 

completed work billed on an actual cost basis. 

2.12) CONTINGENCY - refer to Cover Letter 

Author 

BIF 

This budget estimate does not include any Contingency Funds. As this proposal is valid for only 30 days, 

Loudon County should contemplate adding a contingency to address potential cost increases that may 

occur between the date of this proposal and such time a Contract is executed if such occurs later than 30 

days. 

2.13) NO allowance is included for additional Exterior Masonry Restoration. 

2.14) Existing wood base, door casing/trims, wood stair components, and other in-place 

trims that are to remain will be cleaned, lightly sanded to remove loose paint, and 

re-painted. Extensive restoration is not included. 

2.15) Existing wood base, door casing/trims, wood doors, and other items that were 

salvaged will be cleaned, lightly sanded to remove loose paint, and re-painted. 

Extensive restoration is not included. 

2.16) Geotechinical and concrete testing is NOT included. 

2.17) Costs for temporary electrical for building, job trailer, and 

construction needs are included while J&G is on site. 

2.18) The remaining existing subfloor boards shall be removed and 

replaced with 3/4" floor sheathing. 

2.19) Leveling of the floor is not included. New joists shall be installed 

in plane with existing. 

2.20) J&G offers no opinion as to the adequacy of this scope of work to address the 

stability/integrity of the overall structure, building code related requirements, and/or 

Loudon County future use requirements. 

2.21) 12 months of General Conditions are included to complete this Phase of Work. We have planned for an uninterrupted, 

single phase construction schedule based on standard weekday working hours. 

Page l of 2 



3) Allowances included in the estimate for major cost items are summarized as follows: 

Any allowance overages will be billed at actual cost plus 10%. 

3.1) Arborist services, tree protection, tree trimming allowance 

3.2) Interior Signage 

3.3) Safe Door Repair/Refurbish 

3.4) Builder's Risk Policy 

3.5) Soil and Concrete Testing 

3,6) Exterior Masonry Restoration 

3.7) Courtroom Bench Pew Seating 

3.8) Judge, Clerk, Witness, Jury Chairs 

3.9) Plaster Repair 

4) We have priced (Preliminary) the following alternates: 

4.1) Remove Builder's Risk from J&G's scope of work 

4.2) Eliminate Payment and Performance bond from J&G scope 

4.3) Remove Spiral Stair/Enclose Floor Opening 

4.4) Infill Openings 125B and 126B in lieu of new doors 

4.5) Infill Openings in Room 125 

4.6) Add Opening 120 in Corridor 

4.7) Remove Brick at existing arched opening at Room 123 

4.8) Add Transaction Counter at 117 

4.9) Add Transaction Counter at 119 

4.10) Add Counter with Sink at 111 

4.11) Add Door 212B 

4.12) Add Door 215B to Exterior Stair 

4.13) Add Holding Cells 

4.14) 6 ea new 25' Flagpoles, Base, Eagle Finial 

4.15) Add Fire Protection Sprinkler System (LUB fees and line to 

property line is not included) 

4.16) Construct Area of Refuge 

4.17) Add Automatic Opener to Door Pair 103 

4.18) Add Guards & Handrails at East Exit and Basement Steps 

4.19) Modify Exterior Stair Tower 

4.20) Include Accessibility Provisions at Judge/Clerk/Witness Box 

4.21) Add Ship Ladder from Level 2 to Mech Equip Platform 

Design Development Estimate Notes 

This Design Development Estimate is preliminary in nature and must be 

updated upon receipt of "For Construction" documents. 

Page 2 of 2 

$10,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$250,000.00 

$35,000.00 

excluded 

excluded 

sso,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$202,170.00 

Deduct -$35,000.00 

Deduct -$29,000.00 

Add $2,385.00 

Deduct -$8,025.00 

Add $725.00 

Add $16,802.00 

Add $4,125.00 

Add $24,310.00 

Add $22,243.00 

Add $13,041.00 

Add $13,469.00 

Add $18,819.00 

Add $41,589.00 

Add $52,772.00 

Add $296,000.00 

Add $31,019.00 

Add $3,000.00 

Add $13,750.00 

Add $41,580.00 

Add $15,000.00 

Add $7,700.00 



Johnson & Galyon Inc Spreadsheet Report 
Loudon County Courthouse - Phase 2 Renovation DD Budget Estimate 

Phase I Group I Description I Grand Total J subNendor/Notes 

01000 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

01312 SUPERVISION 163,275 

01320 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 2,500 

01335 TESTING - BY OWNER 
01403 TEMP BARRICADES & TEMP 4,331 

PROTECTION 
01510 TEMPORARY UTILITIES 66,780 

01520 CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES 12,600 

01600 SAFETY 18,598 

01720 LAYOUT 12,800 

01740 CLEAN UP 73,800• 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 354,684 

02000 SITEWORK 

02010 SITE EQUIPMENT 70,764 

02220 ARBORIST SERVICES • TREE 10,000 

TRIMMING & PROTECTION 
02225 DEMOLITION 36,584 

02226 ABATEMENT SERVICES - BY OWNER 
02315 EXCAVATION & FILL 67,550 

02370 EROSION CONTROL 2,400 

02775 SITE CONCRETE 81,150 

02810 LAWN IRRIGATION - NOT INCLUDED 
02905 LANDSCAPING ALLOWANCE 15,000 

02920 SEEDING 10,750 

SITEWORK 294,198 

03000 CONCRETE 

03310 CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE 1,300 

CONCRETE 1,300 

04000 MASONRY 

04910 MASONRY WORK 24,000 

MASONRY 24,000 

05000 METALS 

05120 STRUCTURAL STEEL 81,300 

METALS 81,300 

06000 WOOD & PLASTICS 

06105 ROUGH CARPENTRY- Framing 94,200 

06160 SHEATHING 34,000 

06181 ROUGH HARDWARE 7,500 

06220 FINISH CARPENTRY 551,155 

WOOD & PLASTICS 686,855 

07000 THERMAUMOISTURE PROTECT 

07210 BUILDING INSULATION 6,400 

07450 GFRC PANELS 
07620 SHEET METAL FLASHING/TRIM 1,400 

07920 JOINT SEALANTS 10,000 

THERMAUMOISTURE 17,800 

PROTECT 

08000 DOORS & WINDOWS 

08010 DOORS, FRAMES, HARDWARE 191,215 

08310 ACCESS DOORS 5,950 

08810 GLASS & GLAZING 1,500 

DOORS & WINDOWS 198,665 

09000 FINISHES 

09210 PLASTER ALLOWANCE 202,170, 

Page 1 

2/28/2023 10:46 AM 



Johnson & Galyon Inc Spreadsheet Report 
Loudon County Courthouse - Phase 2 Renovation DD Budget Estimate 

Phase I Group I Description I Grand Total I SubNendor/Notes 

09250 DRYWALL AND ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS 248,763 

09310 CERAMIC TILE 41,881 

09620 CLEAN CONCRETE SLABS 1,085 

09640 WOOD FLOORING 157,850 

09680 CARPET 9,165 

09910 PAINTING 245,786 

FINISHES 906,700 

10000 SPECIAL TIES 
10160 TOILET PARTITIONS 21,100 

10440 INTERIOR SIGNAGE ALLOWANCE 10,000 

10520 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 4,532 

10810 TOILET ACCESSORIES 13,672 

SPECIAL TIES 49,304 

11000 EQUIPMENT 

11020 SAFE DOOR REPAIR ALLOWANCE 250,000 

EQUIPMENT 250,000 

12000 FURNISHINGS 

12520 COURTROOM BENCH PEW SEATING 50,000 

ALLOWANCE 

12610 PERSONNEL SEATING ALLOWANCE 10,000 

FURNISHINGS 60,000 

14000 CONVEYING SYSTEMS 

14240 ELEVATOR 98,088 

CONVEYING SYSTEMS 98,088 

15000 MECHANICAL 
15050 HVAC & PLUMBING 594,323 

15300 FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM - SEE 

ALTERNATE 

MECHANICAL 594,323 

16000 ELECTRICAL 

16010 ELECTRICAL 536,000 

ELECTRICAL 536,000 

Page2 

2/28/2023 10:46 AM 



Johnson & Galyon Inc Spreadsheet Report 
Loudon County Courthouse - Phase 2 Renovation DD Budget Estimate 

Page3A 

2/28/2023 10:46 AM 

Estimate Totals 

Description Amount Totals Rate Cost Basis Cost per Unit 

Labor 294,660 20.344 /SOFT 

Material 775,898 53.569 /SOFT 

Subcontract 3,013,456 208.054 /SOFT 

Equipment 69,204 4.778 /SOFT 

Other 

4,153,218 4,153,218 286.745 /SQFT 

Labor Burden - 37.00 109,024 37.000 % C 7.527 /SQFT 

Sales Tax - 9.50% 73 710 9.500 % C 5.089 /SQFT 

182,734 4,335,952 299.362 /SQFT 

Plans Review Fee - By LCC L 

Permit Fees 12 805 B 0.884 /SOFT 

12,805 4,348,757 300.246 /SQFT 

Bldrs Risk Allowance 35,000 L 2.416 /SOFT 

General Liability 9 552 0.200 % T 0.659 /SOFT 

44,552 4,393,309 303.322 /SQFT 

P&P Bond 29 000 L 2.002 /SOFT 

29,000 4,422,309 305.324 /SQFT 

Continqency - none included T 

Fee 353,785 8.000 % T 24.426 /SOFT 

Total 4,776,094 329.750 ISQF1 



Johnson & Galyon Inc Spreadsheet Report 

Loudon County Courthouse - Phase 2 Renovation DD Budget Estimate 

Percent of Total 

6.17% 

16.25% 

63.09% 

1.45% 

86.96% 86.96% 

2.28% 

1.54% 

3.83% 90.78¾ 

0.27% 

0.27% 91.05% 

0.73% 

0.20% 

0.93% 91.99% 

0.61% 

0.61¾ 92.59¾ 

7.41% 

Page 3B 

2/28/2023 10:46 AM 



LCC Renovations Phase 2 

Loudon County, TN 

Optional Owner Alternates - Preliminary Design Development 

Note: One and Two were alternates on Phase 1 

4.3 Three - Remove Spiral Stair/Enclose Floor Opening 

Item 

Remove Stair 

Infill Floor Framing/Decking 

Finish Flooring 

Omit Painting of Stair 

Omit Nosings at Floor Opening 

SUBTOTAL: 

Builder's Risk: 

Gen Liability: 

P&P Bond: 

Contingency: 

O&P: 

TOTAL: 

4.4 Four - Infill Doors 125B & 126B in lieu of new doors 

Item 

Remove Frame 

Wall Framing/Sheathing 

Paint Gypboard 

Infill Baseboards 

Omit Doors/Hardware 

SUBTOTAL: 

Builder's Risk: 

Gen Liability: 

P&P Bond: 

Contingency: 

O&P: 

TOTAL: 

Johnson & Galyon 

3/22/2023 

Total $ 

$1,500.00 

$960.00 

$1,280.00 

-$1,100.00 

-$500.00 

$2,140.00 

$4.28 

$4.28 

$11.98 

$53.50 

$171.20 

$2,385.24 

Total$ 

$200.00 

$1,250.00 

$50.00 

$800.00 

-$9,500.00 

-$7,200.00 

-$14.40 

-$14.40 

-$40.32 

-$180.00 

-$576.00 

-$8,025.12 



4.5 Five - Infill Opening at Rm 125 

Item Total $ 

Paint Gypboard $25.00 

Wall Framing/Sheathing $625.00 

SUBTOTAL: $650.00 

Builder's Risk: $1.30 

Gen Liability: $1.30 

P&P Bond: $3.64 

Contingency: $16.25 

O&P: $52.00 

TOTAL: $724.49 

4.6 Six - Add Opening 120 in Corridor 

Item Total$ 

New Door/Frame/Transom $13,250.00 

Glazing $1,000.00 

Painting $200.00 

Wall Framing/Sheathing $625.00 

SUBTOTAL: $15,075.00 

Builder's Risk: $30.15 

Gen Liability: $30.15 

P&P Bond: $84.42 

Contingency: $376.88 

O&P: $1,206.00 

TOTAL: $16,802.60 

4.7 Seven - Remove Brick at Existing Arched Opening at Room 123 

Item Total$ 

Remove Brick Infill $2,500.00 

Repaint Brick Joints $1,000.00 

Patch Floor $200.00 

SUBTOTAL: $3,700.00 

Builder's Risk: $7.40 

Gen Liability: $7.40 

P&P Bond: $20.72 

Contingency: $92.50 

O&P: $296.00 

TOTAL: $4,124.02 



4.8 Eight - Add Transaction Counter at Clerk 117 

Item Total$ 

Modify Masonry Opening $5,500.00 

Steel Lintels $1,945.00 

New Transom Window $3,000.00 

Rolling Counter Shutter $5,964.00 

V-Boards $400.00 

Perimeter Wood Trims $1,800.00 

Counter Top $3,200.00 

SUBTOTAL: $21,809.00 

Builder's Risk: $43.62 

Gen Liability: $43.62 

P&P Bond: $122.13 

Contingency: $545.23 

O&P: $1,744.72 

TOTAL: $24,308.31 

4.9 Nine - Add Transaction Counter at Clerk 119 

Item Total$ 

Demo/Reframe Stud Wall $2,500.00 

New Transom Window $4,000.00 

Rolling Counter Shutter $7,256.00 

V-Boards $800.00 

Perimeter Wood Trims $1,800.00 

Counter Top $3,600.00 

SUBTOTAL: $19,956.00 

Builder's Risk: $39.91 

Gen Liability: $39.91 

P&P Bond: $111.75 

Contingency: $498.90 

O&P: $1,596.48 

TOTAL: $22,242.96 



4.1 Ten - Add New Sink/Casework@ Files 111 

Item Total$ 

New Casework $4,200.00 

New Sink $7,500.00 

SUBTOTAL: $11,700.00 

Builder's Risk: $23.40 

Gen Liability: $23.40 

P&P Bond: $65.52 

Contingency: $292.50 

O&P: $936.00 

TOTAL: $13,040.82 

4.11 Eleven - Add Door 212B 

Item Total$ 

Cut in Masonry Opening $4,119.00 

Steel Lintels $1,465.00 

New Door/Frame/Hardware $5,000.00 

Perimeter Wood Trims $1,500.00 

SUBTOTAL: $12,084.00 

Builder's Risk: $24.17 

Gen Liability: $24.17 

P&P Bond: $67.67 

Contingency: $302.10 

O&P: $966.72 

TOTAL: $13,468.83 

4.12 Twelve - Add New Door 215B to exterior stair 

Item Total$ 

Remove Window $270.00 

Enlarge Masonry Opening $3,444.00 

New Door/Frame/Hardware 215B $5,000.00 

Extend Exterior Stair Landing $4,370.00 

Steel Labor/Equipment $2,000.00 

Perimeter Wood Trims $1,800.00 

SUBTOTAL: $16,884.00 

Builder's Risk: $33.77 

Gen Liability: $33.77 

P&P Bond: $94.55 

Contingency: $422.10 

O&P: $1,350.72 

TOTAL: $18,818.91 



4.13 Thirteen - Add Holding Cells 

Item Total$ 

Metal Stud/Drywall Sub $8,623.00 

Painting Sub $850.00 

HM Frame/Door/Hdwe Qte $26,340.00 

Install Frame/Door/Hwde $1,500.00 

SUBTOTAL: $37,313.00 

Builder's Risk: $74.63 

Gen Liability: $74.63 

P&P Bond: $208.95 

Contingency: $932,83 

O&P: $2,985.04 

TOTAL: $41,589.07 



Wampler, Tammie

From: 

Sent: 

Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 
Monday, April 10, 2023 2:24 PM 

To: Peter Dunn; Kleinschmidt, Matt 
Cc: Arin Streeter; Lee Shoffner 
Subject: RE: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization. 

Thank you, Peter! 

Matt, here is the ballpark cost for the Level 3 ballistic glazing system Owner-alternate at the two new counters. This is 
based on the November drawings, so if Steve's longer counter request is approved then the number at his window will 

go up a bit. 

Thanks, 

Lee 

Lee Ingram, AIA, LEED AP 
BREWER INGRA!vl FlJi.LER Arcllitects Inc 865,5252707 I www.br?,1venngramfuUer.com 

From: Peter Dunn <pdunn@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 2:01 PM 
To: Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 
Cc: Kleinschmidt, Matt <kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov>; Arin Streeter <astreeter@breweringramfuller.com>; 
Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Subject: RE: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Good afternoon, Lee I. Hope you had a good Easter weekend. 

Per your request, some rough budget numbers to consider to furnish and install the Level 3 ballistic Material are in the 

range as follows. 

1. 

2. 

Opening 117 - 68" x 52" - two speak-throughs 
Opening 120 - 2 ea @ 47" x 50" one speak-through per window 

$20,500.00 

$27,200.00 

The following is included: 1 ½" x 5" frame , 1 ¼" laminated polycarbonate , electronic window mount speakers, stainless 

steel 10" x 16" recessed deal tray. 

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Best regards, 

Peter Dunn 

1 



Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Subject: RE: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Please include a ballistic-grade deal tray recessed in the counter at each speaker. Thanks again. 

Lee Ingram, AIA, LEED AP 
: :: , ' :·.•·: •.. :\.. '..; 1::.. 

From: Lee Ingram 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:19 PM 

To: Peter Dunn <pdunn@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Cc: Kleinschmidt, Matt <kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov>; Arin Streeter <astreeter@breweringramfuller.com>; 

Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Subject: FW: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Hi Peter, 

A question for you while we wait on Travelers to respond to the Renov Phase 2 estimate. 

The Owner has asked for another alternate price, to add ballistic grade glass at the two new transaction counters on the 

main level. They've sent us a spec for speak-throughs they like in the email below, and these are ballistic level 3. So for 

this pricing, please assume the glazing system (including framing as required) is also ballistic level 3. Assume two of the 

speak-th roughs at each of the two windows, total of four. 

Here's an example of a company that provides such systems and there are several 

others. h ttps ://www .a rmo rte x. com/our-products/a I um in um-windows-fixed-frame/? portfo I ioCats=94 

The Owner clarified for us this morning that they do not need a ballistic rating at the walls below/around these counters, 

or at any other walls of the building. They also did not mention anything about protection of the transom glass above 

the counters, which starts about seven feet above the floor. 

Please provide a separate price for this at each transaction counter, and please let me know if you have any questions. 

Copying Matt K. fyi. 

Thanks, 

Lee 

Lee Ingram, AIA, LEED AP 
H ", ! : :··::: .. :l ::uL�_'.: r:; .-'..!"':'!1!:,::c[(; in:: i :_>::i.!57.\/707 i ·'..''.'_. 'e/··.i�;!'-:·ti1Jf!i"1�:r1f::',ii(:,1_ -�-�:JI

From: Steve Harrelson <Steve.Harrelson@tncourts.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:43 AM 

To: Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 

Subject: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

3 



Director of Pre-Construction/Senior Estimator 

JOHNSON GALYON 

0: 865-686-3776 

M: 865-640-5242 

F: 865-688-1411 

1130 Atlantic Ave., Knoxville, TN 37917 

www.johnsongalyon.com 

From: Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:34 PM 

To: Peter Dunn <pdunn@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Cc: Kleinschmidt, Matt <kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov>; Arin Streeter <astreeter@breweringramfuller.com>; 

Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Subject: RE: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Peter, 3/A3.8 can be priced as two separate frames/windows, each with one speak-through. Thanks -- Lee 

Lee Ingram, AIA, LEED AP 

From: Peter Dunn <pdunn@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:14 PM 

To: Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 

Cc: Kleinschmidt, Matt <kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov>; Arin Streeter <astreeter@breweringramfuller.com>; 

Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Subject: RE: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Lee I, 

One quick clarification - 3/A3.8 - Opening 120 would have 2 windows, correct?? 

Peter Dunn 

Director of Pre-Construction/Senior Estimator 

JOHNSON GALYON 

0: 865-686-3776 

M: 865-640-5242 

F: 865-688-1411 

1130 Atlantic Ave., Knoxville, TN 37917 

www.johnsongalyon.com 

From: Lee Ingram <lingram@breweringramfuller.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:27 PM 

To: Peter Dunn <pdunn@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Cc: Kleinschmidt, Matt <kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov>; Arin Streeter <astreeter@breweringramfuller.com>; 

2 



S� HO-¥r-� 

LoudoV1. Couvi.ty Civ-cu(t Court Clev-k 

>>>Tony Mccarrell <!_ony@tnchurchaudio.com> 11/29/2021 4:27 PM > > > 

4 



5 



Architect & 

Engineer's Specs 

The Ticket Window Intercoms(: 

shall be Alpha Communication: 

/ Haven SC-100 series or 

equivalent. 

The Ticket Window lntercom(s; 

shall be made of heavy-duty 

Aluminum and shall be designE 

to mount directly into a 3.25" ta 

3.50" diameter window partitior 

opening (or larger opening witr 



: •. 

... 

... 

,:;:.----
--

_.-
-

..-
II 
11 e. 

11 
:!: 

11 
" 
f 

I 
j 

' 
11 � ... 
11 
11 

7 

I 

', 
I 
I 

\ 
I 
l 
l 

\ 
I 

l 

I 
I 
I 

I 

\ 
\ 
I 

� 

I 
J 

l 

... 

' 

( 

\, 
\ 

.. 

.. 



Tony Mccarrell 

Technical Solutions of East Tn. LLC 

tony@tnchurchaudio.com 

865-389-8624

On Nov 29, 2021, at 4:15 PM, Tony Mccarrell <1ony@tnchurchaudio.com> wrote: 

Tony Mccarrell 

Technical Solutions of East Tn. LLC 

tony@tnchurchaudio.com 

865-389-8624

On Nov 29, 2021, at 2:14 PM, Steve Harrelson <Steve.Harrelso11@tncou1·ts.gov> wrote: 

Tony, 

Do you have any specs on this system? I was just curious if it was just a built in speaker or 

if it was something we would have to push a button to talk. 

S� H a,yr� 

LoudoV1. CouV1.t!:} Civcuit Court Clevk 

>>> "Everett, Teresa" <everettt@loudoncounty-tn.gov> 11/29/2021 1:25 PM >>> 

Steve, 

Below is information regarding the speakers for bullet proof partition. I will need a 

requisition for these if you want to have Tony do this. I knew this would probably be an 

expensive purchase. The $1,580.00 is an each price. 

Teresa Everett 

Purchasing Department 

100 River Road Ste. 110 

Loudon, TN 37774 

everttt@lo ud oncounty-tn .gov 

865-458-7 350

From: Tony Mccarrell <tony@tnchurchaudio.com> 

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 12:59 PM 

To: Everett, Teresa <everettt@loudoncounty-tn.gov> 

Subject: Re: Speakers for Loudon County General Sessions 

Yes A bullet resistance speaker for that hole is $1,580 and would be $400 labor. 

Tony Mccarrell 

8 



Technical Solutions of East Tn. LLC 

tony@tnch u rcha ud io.com 

865-389-8624

On Nov 29, 2021, at 10:32 AM, Everett, Teresa 

<eve1·ettt@loudoncounty-tn.gov> wrote: 

Tony, 

Have you had a chance to go to General Sessions and check out the 

speakers they are wanting to add to the new partition? 

Teresa Everett 

Purchasing Department 

100 River Road Ste. 110 

Loudon, TN 37774 

everttt@lo udoncou nty-tn.gov 

865-458-7350

9 



LoCAdovt Covtvt+y CoWlWlissiovt 

VV\""y 1, 2.02.3 

1;2ud11e-t Avne11dme11-ts 

C.Ovw1ty 6,e11ernl fv111d 101 
C.Ov1rtviov1se ""11d J""il VV\""i11-te11""11ce fv111d 112. 

Speci""I 12.eve11v1e f v111d - A12.1'A 12. "1 
fti0VlW""'1 Vep""r-t-VY1e11-t f v111d 131 

6,e11ernl 1'v1rpose Scviool fv111d 141 
Scviool federnl 1'rojec-ts fv111d 142. 

Ge11-tr""I �fe-teri""s fv111d 143 



RESOLUTION 11 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 ll,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 755,259 0 22,237,685 

Total Available Funds 33,435,509 755,259 0 34,190,768 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 745,303 90,356 24,806,420 

Effect on Fund Balance (2.488,335) 9,956 (90,356) (2,568,735) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 9,956 (90,356) 9,384,348 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 1, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 1B C D E 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

.. 

532 

533 51500 
534 !01 
535 161 
535 168 
537 186 ARPA 
538 187 
539 192 
540 193 
541 201 
542 201 ARPA 
543 204 
544 204 ARPA 

545 206 
545 206-RET-LIF 
547 207 
548 207-RET-MED 
549 207-SRHTH 
550 208 

551 208-RET-DEN 
552 212 
553 212 ARPA 
554 302 
555 307 
556 320 
557 330 

� 332 
559 333 

560 336 
561 348 

562 349 
563 351 
564 355 
565 399 
566 414 
567 422 
568 425 
569 435 
570 451 

571 513 
572 524 

573 711 
574 719 
575 731 
576 

577 

�et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

�ty Commission May 1, 2023 

General Fund 101 I 
4/D/2023 l6:J8 

Election Commission 
_ Count)'. Official/Administrative Officer (Election om 

Administrative Assistant 
Temporary Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO Tl 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

!Advertising 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
License (Hardware) 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Rental 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duolicating Supplies 
Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Workers' Comp lnsurance 
ln-ServiceiStaff Development 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Voting Machines 

I Tot�! Election Commission 

I 
2022-2013 2022-2023 

Org Ilgt I Amds 

I 

87,465 
43,764 I 
??,ooo I 

4,50� \---- 3,250
846 

1s.ooo I 
101,000 (846) 

16,971 
0 109 

13,179 
0 67 

380 
260 

9,159 I 
6,680 
2,054 

916 i 
323 

3,969 
0 47 

300 
4.000 

450 
5,000 (2,000) 
J,200 
s,96o I 3,760 

15,500 (3,760) 
10,000 
6,000 
I.ODO 

9,000 
35,150 

500 53 

3,000 
I 100 (53 )! 

12,000 (200)! 
1,200 I 
1,2]2 2; 

100 200 I 
124 

3,500 1,876 
I 

447,812 3,475 

F G H 

I ! 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I 

I ·-· 

87,465 87,465 
43,764 43,764 
22.000 22,000 

3,250 I 3,250 
5,346 5,346 

15,000 15,000 
100,154 100,154 

16,971 16,971 
109 I 109 

13,179 13,179 
67 67 

380 380 
260 260 

9,159 9,159 
6,680 6,680 
2,054 2,054 

916 916 
323 323 

3,969 3,969 
47 47 .. 

300 300 
4,000 4,000 

4so I 450 

J,ooo I ],000 
3,200 I 3.200 

12,720 12,720 
I I,740 11,740 
10,000 10,000 

6,000 6,000 
1,000 I.ODO
9,000 9,000 

35,150 35,150 
553 553 

3,000 3,000 
47 47 

-------

11,800 (1,690), 10,110 
1,200 J I 1,200 
1,234 I I 1,234 

3001--· 
···-1

JOO 
124 I ------�90 1,814 

5,376 5,376 
0 0 

451,287 0 451,287 



A 

1 

2 
,__ Account Number

3 

57B 

579 

5B0 51600 
581 101 
582 162 
583 186 ARPA 
584 187 
585 201 
586 201 ARPA 

587 204 
588 204 ARPA 
589 206 
590 206-RET-LlF 
591 207 
592 207-SRHTH, 
593 2081 
594 208-RET-DEN 
595 212 
596 212 ARPA 

597 307 
598 320 

� � 
600 348 
501 349 
602 355 
503 3991 
604 399-REG!S 
605 414 
606 435 
607 508 

608 513 
609 709 
510 711 
611 711-REGlS 
612 719 
613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

621 

7et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

�ty Commission May 1, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 

4/17/202] 11:59 

Register of Deeds 
County Official/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
O vertime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt Amds 

I 97,183 
160,348 

0 6,500 

15,967 
0 390 

17,280 
0 437 

696 
88 

34,700 
13,386 
z.679 I

I 
3,734 

0 91 
2,000 
1,500 

I 

I 

I 

Qe_erating Lease Payments (Coe!�J _ __ . 6,800 __ <l,�-
Pasta! Charges 1,800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 540 
Travel/Training 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 24,000 
Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 1,200 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 620 
Data Processing Equipment 
Office Furniture 0 1,105 
Office Furniture 0 8,260 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Register or Deeds 389,825 17,498 

! 
I 
I 
I 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Dgt 

97,183 
160,348 

6,500 
0 

15,967 
390 

17,280 
437 
696 

88 

34,700 
13,386 
2,679 

0 
3,734 

91 
2,000 
1,500 

__ 5,155 
1,800 

540 
1,000 1 

24,000 I 
1,200 I 

200 I 
3,Q0Q I 

500 
3,084 

0 
1,105 
8,260 

500 
0 

407,323 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

97,183 
160,348 

6,500 
0 

15,967 
390 

17,280 
437 
696 

88 

34,700 
13,386 
2,679 

0 
3,734 

91 
2,000 
1,500 

- - -·------ ----- -- ____ ____2,_!_?_?__ 
1,800 

540 
------600 I 1,600 

I 24,000 
I 1,200 
I 200 

____ 1§00)1 2,400 
I 500 

3,084 
0 

1,\05 
8,260 

500 
0 

01 407,323 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >--

3 

1308 54000 
1309 

1310 541 \0 
1311 \0\ 
1312 103 
1313 103 
1314 106 
1315 108 
1316 109 
1317 I 10 
1318 115 
1319 120 
1320 140 
1321 161 
1322 162 
1323 166 
1324 169 
1325 186 ARPA 
1326 170 
1327 !87 
1328 187-GHSOG
1329 201 
1330 201 ARPA 
1331 201-GHSOG
1332 204 
1333 204 
1334 204 ARPA 

1335 204-GHSOG
1336 206 
1337 206-RET-LIF 
1338 207 
1339 207-SRHTH 
1340 208 
1341 208 -RET-DEN 
1342 210 
1343 212 
1344 212ARPA 

1345 212-GHSOG
1346 307 
1347 307-WIRE
1348 320 
1349 330 
1350 330-SHERF
1351 332-AWARE
1352 334 
1353 334-RADJO 

;et Committee Apr 17, 2023 
1ty Commission May 1, 2023 

C 

General Fund IOI 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

4/15/2023 16:38 2022-2023 2u22-2on I 

[ Public Safety 

[Sheriffs Department 
County Official/Admi nis t rative Officer (She riff) 
Assistants (Chief D eputies) 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
Deputies (+S38,000 for 43 hrs) 
I lnvestigator(s) 
Captain(s) 
Lieu tcnant(s) 
Sergeant(s) 
Computer Programmer (S3,400 for 43 hrs) 
Salary Supplement (Jnservice rcimb by Slate) 
SccrecaryJ�s) _ _  
Cleri cal Personnel 
Custodial Pe rso n nel 
Pait-time Personnel (Deputies) 
Longevity P ay 
S chool Resour ce Officer (+ S 15,500 for 4) hrs) 
Overt ime Pay 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 
So cial S e curity 
Social Security 
Social Secur it y (GHSO Grant) 
S tat" Retirement 
State Retfrement-Imp roved Benefit 55/25 
S tate Ret irem ent 
S tate Retiremen t (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 
Life Insuran ce-Rccirees 

I 

I 
I 

Org Bgl Amds I 
I 

I 

106,901 
135,245 60,458 

0 4, \75 
1,555,827 (25,000) 

222,072 
60,458 (60,458) 
169,611 
222,072 (8,248) 
50,598 (8,000) 
4!,600 (5,600) 
38,607 I 11,393 
l 13,637 2,802 
34,798 
50,000 (5,947) 

0 65,000 
534,678 I 
I 50,000 I 38,600 

12,727 
216,138 

0 J,900 
789 

15,906 
3J 1,729 

0 6,374 
l,299 

10,834 
1,661 

Medical Insurance 8 l 3,670 (8.600)\ 
Medical Insurance-Sr. Health 9,279 I I 
De neal Insura nce 42,305 I 
Dental Insurance-Retirees I 2,777 : 
Unemployment Compe nsation 
Employer Medicare 50,549 
Emoloyer Medicare 0 913 
Employer Medicare ( GHSO Grant) 185 

Communication 25,000 
I Communicacion 10,000 
I Dues and Memberships 4,000 (1,200) 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payme n ts (From Restricted Funds) 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Maintenance Agreements 15,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 14,000 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

I 
106,90 l 106,901 
l 95,703 195,703 

4,175 4,175 
1,530,827 1,530,827 

222,072 222,072 
0 0 

169,61 l 169,61 I 
213,824 213,824 
42,598 42,598 
36,000 36,000 
50,000 50,000 

116,439 I 16,439 
34,798 34,798 
44,053 44,053 

--··· 

65,000 65,000 
534.678 I 534,678 
188,600 I 188,600 
12,727 3,8 I 8 16,545 

216,138 216,138 
3,900 3,900 

789 237 1,026 
15,906 15,906 

331,729 331,729 
6,374 6,374 
l,299 390 1,689 

\0,834 10,834 
1,661 1,661 

805,070 805,070 
9,279 9,279 

42,305 42,305 
2,777 2,777 

0 0 
50,549 50,549 

913 913 
185 55 240 

25,000 25,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,soo I 2,800 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

15,000 15,000 
14,000 14,000 



1 

2 -
3 

1354 

1355 

1356 

1357 

1358 

1359 

1360 

1361 

1362 

1363 

1364 

1365 

1366 

1367 

1368 

1369 

1370 

1371 

1372 

1373 

1374 

1375 

13i6 

1377 

1378 

1379 

1380 

1381 

1382 

1363 

1384 

1385 

1386 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IE C D E 

General Fund 101 I 

Account Number i �/15/202] 16:38 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

336 i I Equipment Ma int & Repair 5,ooo I (5,000) 
338 I I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 212,000 7,580 
340! Medical and Dental Services 5,000 7,000 
3481 Postal Charges 7,500 I 
3491 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,000 

349-LFSVRI Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 1,000 (1,000) 
353 Tow-in Services i 8,000 5,500 
3551 Travel 12,000 7,500 

355- LFSVR Travel soo I 500 
355-GHSOG Travel 0 1,000 

399 Other Contracted Services 61,000 (9,000) 
412 Diesel Fuel 500 
413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 
414 l)�plicating Supplies 1,000 1,800 
422 Food Supplies 2,000 (2,000) 
425 I Gasoline 200,000 100,000 
4311 Law Enf Supplies 2,000 I 
435 Office Supplies 10,000 (500) 
446\ Small Tools 0 1,800 I 
450 Tires I 30,000 (7,500) 
451 Uniforms I 50,000 7,500 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 1s.ooo I soo I 

499-AWARE Orher Supplies & Materials (From Commiued Funds) 2,000 ( 1,000)1 
499-ClTZN Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 3,000 (3,000) 
499-LFSVR Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 3,000 

508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 200 
513 Worker's Como Insurance 36.961 I (569) 
524 ln Service/Staff Development 20,000 I 5,400 

524 LFSVR In Service/Staff Dev-Proiect Lifesaver I 500 
7081 Communication Equipment 40,000 (5 500) 

708-MARSH Communication Equipment 0 6,800 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 2,000 
716 Law Enforcement Eauipment 20,000 28,000 I 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

ol 
219,5&0 
12,000 

7,500 
5,000 

0 
13,500 
19,500 
1,000 
1,000 

52,000 
500 

0 
2,800 

0 
300,000 

2,000 
9,500 
1.soo I

22,500 
57,500 
15,500 
l,000 

0 
3,000 ·-·--� 

450 
36.392 
25,400 

500 
34,500 

6,800 
4,000 

48,000 
1387 716 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equipment I 0 14,000 14,000 
1388 716 SRO 
1389 716 GHSOG-F22 
1390 718 
1391 719 
1392 719-SHERF
1393 

1394 

1395 

1396 

1397 

1396 

1399 

�et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

�ty Commission May 1, 2023 

Law Enforcement Eouioment - from BOE 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG - FY 2022) 
Vehicles 

Office Equipment 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 

Total Sherifrs Department 

5,000 5,000 
12,000 12,000 

0 0 0 
2,000 2,000 

10,000 (10,000) 0 

5,823,663 253,073 G,076,736 

I 

G H 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 0 
219,580 

12,000 
_ _ 7,500 

I 5,000 
0 

13,500 
19,500 

l,000 
(1,000) 0 

52,000 
500 

I 0 
2,800 

0 
300,000 

2,000 
9,500 
l,800 

22,500 
57,500 
15,500 

l,000 
0 

3,000 
450 

36,392 
25,400 

500 
34,500 

6,800 
4,000 

48,000 
(3,500) 10,500 

356 , 5,356 
\ 12,000 
\ 0 
\ 2 ,000 
\ 0 
\ 

356 \ 6,077,092 

I 
This amount will be 

used from SRO 
I reserve. 

I 



A IE C 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 4/15/2023 I 6:38 
- Account Number 

1616 

1617 55000 Public Health and Welfare 
1618 

1619 55110 Local Health Department 
1620 186 ARPA Longevity Pay 
1621 201 ARPA !Social Security - -- -

1622 204 ARPA State Retirement 
1623 206RET Lite Insurance Retirees 
1624 208 RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 
1625 212ARPA Employer Medicare 
1626 307 Communication 
1627 307-WIRE Communication 

1628 316 Contributions 
1629 320! Dues & Memberships 

� 330i Ooerating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1631 3331 Licenses 
1632 337 I I Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 
1633 348I Postal Charges 
1634 349I Printing, Stationery & Forms -
1635 355 I Travel 
1636 3991 Other Contracted Services 
1637 4131 Medical Ssorlics 
1638 4141 Duoolicating Supplies 
1639 4221 Food Supplies 
1640 435 I I Office Supplies 
1641 499I Other Supplies & Materials 
16�2 sosl Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
16',3 524I ln-Service/S taff Development 
1644 711 I Furniture and Fixtures 
1645 7191 Office Eouipment 
1646 790I Other Equipment 
1647 I 
1648 I Total Local Health Department 

get Committee Apr 17, 2023 

nty Commission May 1, 2023 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

9,000 
553 
604 

96 
I )24 

i 129 
I 3.000 
I 2,000 
i 4,635 
I 300 

3,500 
i 200 
l 300 
I 2,000 
I 1.000 I 
I 832 

11,395 
1,000 ---

123 
800 ! 

4,087 
3,396 

64 
1,000 

426 

510 
400 

I 
41,388 10,286 

I 
I 

F 

Approved 
Amdcd Hgt 

I 

i 

I 

9,000 
553 
604 

96 I 
324 

129 
3,000 
2,000 
4,635 

300 
3,500 

200 
300 - -----· 

2,000 
1.000 

832 
l (,395 I 

-- ·-

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

I 
I 

! 

-------

(500)1 
1,000 I I 

123 
800 ______ _JOO 1 

4,087 
J,396 I 

64 I 
1,000 

426 
510 
400 

0 
51,674 0 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Bu.dgct 

0 
9,000 

553 
604 
96 

324 
129 

3,000 
2,000 
4,635 

300 
3,500 

200 
300 

2,000 
1,000 

8)2 
10,895 
1.000 

12] 
1,300 
4,067 
J,396 

64 
1,000 

426 
510 

400 
0 

51,674 



1 
2 

3 

1754 
1755 
1756 
1757 
1758 
1759 
1760 
1761 
1762 
1763 
1764 
1765 
1766 
1767 
1768 
1769 
1770 
1771 
1772 
1773 

A C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 

Account Number 41I5no23 16:Jrs: 2021-2023 2022-2023 
Org Bgt Amds 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 

105 Supervisor/Director 45,894 
·-··· ·--·-· 

161 Office on Aging Director 33,280 132 
168 Temporary Personnel 3]6

186 ARPA Longevity Pay ol 3,000 
189 Other Sal aries and Wages 68,599 16,951 
201 Social Security 9,162 I 1,059 

201 ARl'A Social Security 0 182 
204 Retirement I 9,916 1,146 
204 Retirement I 0 202 --
206 Life Insurance 680 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I 392 
2011 Medical Insurance I 38.3 I I (34 I) I 

207-RET-MEDJ Medical Insurance - Retirees I 6,682 
207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 6,422 

208 I I Dental Insurance I 2,406 
208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees I 648 

212 ( Emeloyer Medicare ! 2,143 252 
212 ARPA (Employer Medicare I 0 43 

I 

1774 302 V ACCIJ 'Advertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines ! 0 s.sso I 
1775 307i Communication 

1776 316-FDBOX Contributions - Food Bo,c Program
1777 316-TCADI Contributions - TN Comm on Aging & Disabilitv 
1778 330; Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1779 ]33: Licenses 
1760 33Gi (Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment _____ 
1761 338 
1762 3481 
1763 3491 
1784 349-TCADI
1785 
1766 

'get Committee Apr 17, 2023 

,nty Commission May 1, 2023 

355( 
3991 

Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Printing - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

i 4,900 
0 4,608 
01 4,608 

2,200 
2,000 
1,637 
5,000 

200 
1,500 

0 2,500 
900 I 

6,Joo I 

F 

Approved 
Amdcd Bgt 

--- -

45 894 
33,412 

]36 
3,000 

85,550 
10,221 

182 
11,062 

202 
680 
392 

_ 37
_,
970 

6,682 
6,42? 
2,406 

648 
2,395 

43 
5,550 
4,900 
4,608 
4,608 
2,200 
2,000 
1,637 
5,000 I 

200 
1,500 
2,500 

900 
6,)00 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

0 

-------

I 

I 

- -

I 
_____ l5.Q_O)l 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Hudgct 

45,894 
]3,412 

336 
J,000 

85,550 
10,221 

182 
11,062 

202 
680 
392 

37,970 
6,682 
6,422 
2,406 

648 
2,395 

43 
5,550 
4,900 
4,608 
4,608 
2,200 
2,000 
1,637 
4,500 

200 
1,500 
2,500 

900 
6,300 



1 

2 
-

3 

1787 

1788 

1789 

1790 

1791 

1792 

1793 

1794 

1795 

1796 

� 
1798 

1799 

1800 

1801 

1802 

1803 

1804 

1805 

A 1B 

Account Number 
I 

410 
414 

414 VACCI 
422 LUNCH 

425 
435 

435 VACCI 
450 
452 
499 

499 VACCI -- -----

513 
599 

711-TCAD 
719 

790-TCAD 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

4115/2D23 I 6:38 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Custodial Supplies 900 I 
Duplicating Supplies 200 I 
Duplicating Supplies - ETHRA Grant-Vac_c_i��� 0 40 
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline I 5,000 
Office Supplies JOO 

Office Supplies - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 0 1,760 
Tires & Tubes 1,000 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 700 800 
Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccin 0 1,461 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 , J 

Other Charges 1,500 (800) 
Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 0 892 
Office Equipment 500 
Other Equipment I 0 

Total Senior Citi,.cns Assistance ! 2s4,736 I 44,384 
--- --

1806 -Tot_al Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 284,736 44,384 
1807 

1et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

1ty Commission May 1, 2023 

! I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 900 I 900 
200 I 200 

40 40 
8,000 8,000 
5,000 5,000 

300 JOO 

1,760 1,760 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
1,500 I 1,500 
1,461 1,461 
2,467 2,467 

700 I ------500 I 1,200 
-------

892 892 
500 I 500 

0 0 
0 0 

329,120 0 329,120 

329,120 ol 329,120 
I I 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
q 

I 

1912 535001 
1913 316\ 
1914 316 CACJDI 
1915 316OURPL 
1916 J 16 LTVECI 
1917 316 LCTY3 
1918 316 IYASi 
1919 316GSCLCI 
1920 I 
1921 I 
1922 I 
1923 I 
1924 58600 
1925 205 
1926 2051 
1927 SJ0i 
1928 

1929 

1930 

1931 58803 
1932 709 
1933 

1934 

1935 

1936 

1937 

1938 58900 
1939 309 
1940 5!0 
1941 540 
1942 599 
1943 

1944 

1945 

C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

4/171202) 11 :59 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Contributions to Other Agencies I 
Contributions 0 
Child Advocacy Center 43,000 
Our Place Adult Day Center i 5,000 
Little TN Valley Educational Coop ---1 3,000 
Loudon County Community Channel 6,100 
Iva's Place 8,000 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County I 13,000 

Total Non Profit Organizations 78,100 0 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,500 
Emoloyee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 7,800 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties o/ 

Total Employee Benefits I 10,300 0 

COVID-19 Grant #3 
Data Processing Equipment 0 

Total General Welfare Assistance 0 0 

I I 
Miscellaneous/ Building & Contents Insurance I I 

I Contracts with Government Agencies 01 
Trustee's Commission 350,000 
Tax Relief Pro�ram 115,000 
Other Charges 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 465,000 0 

1946 Total Other General Government 928,320 3,953 

get Committee Apr 17, 2023 

nty Commission May 1, 2023 

I 

F 

-- --
Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

43,000 
5,000 
3,000 
6,100 
8,000 

I 

13,000 I
0 

78,100 

2,500 
7800 

0 

10,300 

0 
0 

0 

0 

350,000 
115,000 

0 

455,000 

932,273 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amt.led Budget 

43,000 
5,000 
3.000 
6,100 
8,000 

13,000 
I 0 

a I 78,100 

2,500 
7800 

0 
I 

0 IO.JOO 

0 
0 

0 0 

I 0 
350,000 -

90,000 205,000 
0 

90,000 555,000 

9□ ,ooo I 1,022,273 



A Bl 
1 

2 
Account Number 

1947 I 
1948 82100 

1949 82110 

1950 612 

1951 

1952 

1953 

1954 82200 
1955 82210 
1956 613 
1957 

t---- - ---·· 
1958 

1959 

1960 

1961 

1962 Total Expenditures 

1963 

1964 

1965 99000 
1966 

1967 99100 
1968 590 
1969 

1970 

1971 

1972 

C 

General Fund IOI 

4/l7nOD 11 :59 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Debt 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Debt 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

JTot;il Principal/Interest on Other Lo."_n__s___. 0 o I

j 
23,93s,1G1 I 745,303 

·-··--

Other Uses 
! 

Transfers Out I 
Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwy 131 Soorts Gamirl 35,000 

'
! 

Total Trnnsrers Out I 35,000 0 

I 

1973 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out I 23,970,761 745,303 

1974 

1975 

1976 

lget Committee Apr 17, 2023 

rnty Commission May 1, 2023 

I 
I 

i I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt AmLls Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

I 

0 0 

0 0 ---

0 0 0 

24,681,064 90,356 24,771,420 

I 

35,000 35,000 
I 

35,000 0 35,000 

---

24,716,064 90,356 24,806,420 

I 

I 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE COURTHOUSE AND JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 112 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Courthouse 

and Jail Maintenance Fund 112 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include litigation tax; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Courthouse and Jail Maintenance Fund 

112 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 381,270 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 381,270 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 100,000 0 0 100,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 127,000 0 197,183 324,183 

Effect on Fund Balance (27.000) 0 (197,183) (197.183) 

Ending Fund Balance 354,270 157,087 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FJNALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 1, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 

2 

C 

Loudon County 

Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund112 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 

3 Account 4/25/2023 17:45 2022-2023 2022-2023 
-

4 Number 

6 Revenue 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40200 Countv Local 012.tion Taxes 

9 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail, Courthouse 

10 

11 Total Local Taxes 
12 

13 TOT AL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 
14 

15 Total Revenues 

16 

17 

18 Total Expenditures 

19 58000 Other Oeerations 

20 58900 , N Miscellaneous

21 510 Trustees Commission 

22 

23 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

24 399 Other Contracted Services 

25 

26 

27 99100 Transfers Out 

28 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Debt Service) 

29 

30 

31 Total Expenses 
32 

33 Total Expenditures 

fget Committee Apr 17, 2023 

mty Commission May 1, 2023

Org Bgt Amds 

I 00,000 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

2,000 

0 

- ----

125,000 

0 

127,000 0 

127,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000 I 00,000 

I 00,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

Courthouse alternates, 

ballistic glass, speakers 

@ the counters 

2,000 
[17Apr _01May23] 

2,000 

0 0 

£� 

0 197,183 197,183 

0 0 

0 0 

125,000 125,000 

0 0 

127,000 197,183 324,183 

127,000 197,183 324,183 



A B 

1 

2 

C 

Loudon County 

Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 

3 Account 4/25/2023 17:45 2022-2023 2022-2023 
-

4 Number 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 Audited Total Restricted FB June 30, 2022 

41 Less PY Encumbrances 

42 Audited Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2022 

43 

44 Total Revenue 

45 

46 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

47 

48 Total Available Funds 

49 

so Expenditure Budget 

51 Transfers Out 

52 

53 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

54 

55 Ending Fund Balance 

56 

57 

58 

get Committee Apr 17, 2023 

nty Commission May 1, 2023

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

381,270 

0 

381,270 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

481,270 0 

127,000 0 

0 0 

127,000 0 

354,270 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

381,270 381,270 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

481,270 0 481,270 

127,000 197,183 324,183 

0 0 0 

127,000 197,183 324,183 

354,270 (197,183) 157,087 

F 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 5,257,543 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,235,119 45,918 0 5,281,037 

Total Available Funds 5,235,119 45,918 0 5,281,037 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 9,969,532 0 9,969,532 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,235,119 (9,923,614) 0 (4,688,495) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,492,662 (9,923,614) 0 569,048 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 1, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IE C 

I 
Other Genernl Government Special Revenue Fund 

1 127-ARPA

2 
Account Number 

4/15/2023 17:50 

3 

I 
44 

f-- -Total General Expenditures 45 

46 I 
47 Account Number -· 

4B I 
9000011 Capital ProJects I 49 

50 I I 
51 9140 I I ! ARPA Grant# I - PUBLIC SAFETY I 
52 I 

f--
716-SHERF I I Law Enforcement Equipment - Body & ln-rnr Cameras I53 

54 716-SHERFI Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail
55 718-SHERF Vehicles 
56 316-LCPDI Contribution - LCPolDept for Training Bldg - #2A Comm Jenkins\ 
57 316-LCPDI Contribution - LCPolDept for Training Bldg -#28 Comm Quillen 
58 316-LCrR Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction I 
59 316-TELVI'I Conlribution - TV Fire Dept - District 7 Comm Cullen I 
60 316-PHlVF[ Contributions - Philadelphia fire Dept - District 4 Comm Whitfield 
61 316-SHBEN Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent I'und - 111 A Comm Randolph
62 316-SHBEN Contributions - Sheriffflenevolent l'und - #4 Comm Whitfield I
63 316-SHBEN[ Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent l'und - #7 Comm Cullen 
64 316-TELVFI Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District I A - Comm Randolph
65 316-SHBENI Contributions -Sheriff Benevolent l'und - #I B Comm Gcamcs I -
66 316-TELVFI Contributions - TV l'ire Dept - District 1 B - Comm Gcamcs I
67 I 
68 I ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY I ·-·-
69 

70 

er Committee Apr 17, 2023 

!y Commission May 1, 2023 

I I 
I I 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Ilgt I Amds 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

·-

I 
o[ 1,000,000 j 
0 203,31s I
ol 500,000 

' ' 

I
ol 700,000 ·-
DI 11s,ooo I 

I 50.000 
I 10,000 I
I I 
I I 
I 50,000 
! 10,000 
! 50,000 
! I 

ol 2,748,315 
i 
I 

F 

Approved 
Amdcd Bgt 

I 

I 
I 

0 
1,000,000 

203,31s I
500,000 

o[ 
0 

100,000 I 
11s.ooo I 
so.ooo I 
10,000 

0 
0 

so,ooo I 
10,000 I 
so,ooo I 

I
2,748,315 I 

I 
I 

I 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

I 
I

I 
! 
! 
I 
I 

I 
soo,ooo 
soo.ooo I 

I 

I 
I

10,000 j 
10.000 I 

1,020,000 
- . 

i 

I 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

---

0 
1,000,000 

203,3 I 5 
500,000 
500,000 
500,000 
700,000 
175,000 
50,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
50,000 
10,000 
50,000 

3,768,31 S 



Loudon County 

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IE C 

; Other General Government Special Revenue Fund I 
1 127-ARPA 

2 
Account Number 

4/25/2023 17:50 
:;
' I 

112 91405 IARPAGrant#5 
113 

114 732 B13T, !Building Purchases 
115 711 SES_SNi !Furniture - S1and alone shelving system for new building 
116 399 (1-A)I I Other Contracted Services- District 1-A (Randolph) 
117 399 (1-B)I !Other Contracted Services - District 1-B (Geames) -

399 (2-A) I Other Comrncted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 118 

119 399 (2-8) !other Contracted Services - Dis1rict 2=n (Quill��) 
120 399 (3) I Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Satterfield) 
121 399 (4) Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitlield) 
122 399 (5-A) Other Contwcted Services - District 5-A (Morrison) 
123 399 (5-!3) 

I
Othc_r Contracted Services - District 5-13 (Shaver) 

12/4 399 (6) Other Contrncled Services - District 6 (Waller) 
125 399(7)i Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 
126 399 [ Other Contracted Services - $50D_,OOO" IO Commissioners 
127 i I 
128 I IARPA Grant #5 
129 I 

Total Capital Projects I130 
>--

11 131 

132 I 
133 I I 

,r Committee Apr 17, 2023 

'y Commission May 1, 2023 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
i 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

D E 

I
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org B�r Amds 
I I 

I 
I i 

-o I 422,658 i 
0 110,000 
01 30.000 I
0 30,000 
0 500,000 
0 500,000 
0 0 

�I 450,000 I 
soo,ooo I 

ol soo,ooo I 
0 soo,ooo I 
oi 235,000 

i ol 
I I I 

01 3,111,r,ss I 
I 

ol 9,128,848 
I 
I 

i 

F G H 

I 
Approved rroposcd Prupo� 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

· ···---

I I 
i 

422,658 422,658 
I 10,000 110,000 
30,000 30,000 
30.000 I I 30,000 

500,000 (500.000) 0 
soo,ooo I (500,000)1 0 

01 0 
450,000 ( 10.00011 440.000 
500,000 I 500,000 
soo.ooo I l 500,000 
500,000 I 500,000 
235,000 ( 10.000)1 225,000 

ol 0 
I I 

3,777,658 (1,020,000) 2,757,658 
I I ---

9,128,848 I ol 9,128,848 ··-·-

I ! 
I 





RESOLUTION 11 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,759,436 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 156,050 

Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 1,603,386 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 46,217 344,780 4,460,587 

Total Available Funds 5,672,976 46,217 344,780 6,063,973 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,931,980 71,217 438,903 4,442,100 

Effect on Fund Balance 137,610 (25,000) (9�,123) 18,487 

Ending Fund Balance 1,740,996 (25,000) (94,123) 1,621,873 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 1, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

1 

2-
3 

"t 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 
>---

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

A 

Account 

Number 

46000 

46400 

46410 
46420 

46420 STBGP 
46420 STAID 
46440 STBGP 

- ---
46490 

46800 

46920 
46930 

B 

I 

I 

C 

Highway Dept 131 

4/15/2023 15:22 

State of Tennessee 

Public Works Grants 

Bridge Program 
State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) 
State Aid Program 
State Aid Program 
TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- ST! 
Other Public Works Grants 

Total Public Works Grants 

Other State Revenues 

Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
Petroleum Special Tax_ 

.. -

Total Other State Revenues 

Total State of Tennessee 

47000 Federal Revenue 
47100 Federal Throug_h Stale 

47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 

47230 Disaster Relief 

Total Federal Revenue 

ret Committee Apr 17, 2023 

,ty Commission May 1, 2023 

D I E 

2022-2023 i 2022-2023

Org Bgt I Amds

-

486,100 

180,300 
0 

666,400 

2,440,999 
31,458 

I 
I 

2,472,457 

3,138,857 

---·. 

0 

0 

! I
01 

F G H 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
Expensed @ 68-726 

486, I 00 
State Aid Projects 

486, I 00 
0 / 0 
0 I .. / 0 

180,300 344,780 525,080 
01 0 -
0 j 0 

0 666,400 344,780 1,011,180 

2,440,999 2,440,999 
31,458 I 31,458 

0 0 

I 
I 

I 
0 2,472,457 0 2,472,457 

0 3,138,857 344,780 3,483,637 

0 0 
0 0 

ol 
I 

0 01 0 

P, 



A IB 
1 I 
2 Account 
-

3 Number 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

_:Highway Dept 131 
4/15/2023 15:22 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
q I I L 

150 
I 
I 

151 

152 --
153 

154 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

155 321 Engineering Services 
156 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
157 351 Rentals 
158 399 Other Contracted Services 
159 402 Asphalt 
160 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
161 404 Asphalt- Hot Mix 
162 408 Concrete 
163 409 Crushed Stone 
164 436 Other Road Materials 
165 438 Pipe 
166 443 Road Signs 
167 444 Salt 
168 445 Sand 
169 468 Chemicals 
170 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
171 

172 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance i 
173 

174 

175 

176 

177 I 

•et Committee Apr 17, 2023

1ty Commission May 1, 2023 

I 

--

--

I 
I 

0 

5,500 2,000 

45,000 s,soo I 
700,000 (14,000) 

6,000 7,000 
150 ,000 (34,000) 

5,000 
50,000 30,000 

13,000 

20,000 11,793 
20,000 5,000 

25,000 (6,793) 
1,000 (500) 
1,500 (500) 

10,000 
I 

1,052,000 5,500 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- ... 

I I 
Requested from Fund 
Balance for emergency 

tile repair. 

0 

0 
7,500 / 

50,500 89,850 

686,000 (12,000) .. " 
13,000 

116,000 
5,000 Move to 63-425 

80,000 (Gasoline) 

13,000 I 
31,793 
25,000 
18,207 

500 
1,000 

1 0,000 

I 
1,057,500 77,850 

"'-

-

-

� -0-
/ 0 

"'-
I 
I 

7,500 
140,350 

674,000 

13,000 
116,000 

5,000 

80,000 

13,000 

31,793 
25,000 

18,207 
500 - ·-

1,000 

10,000 

1,135,350 

Pc 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 

178 63100 
179 336 
180 338 
181 353! 
182 359 
183 399 
184 412 
185 416 .____ --

186 417 
187 41s1 
188 425 
189 433 
190 436 
191 446 
192 450 
193 499 
194 599 
195 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C 

Highway Dept 131 I 
4/15/2023 15: 22 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 
Towing Services 
Disposal Fees 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 

. -

I Equipment Parts - Heavy 
Equipment Parts - Light 
Equip/Mach Parts 
Gasoline 
I Lubricants
Other Road Materials 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Charges 

--

I 

i 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

- - ··-

40,000 
10,000 

l,500 
8,000 

52,000 
50,000 

125,000 

30,000 
10,000 

0 

25,000 
10,000 
5,ooo I 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

(4,000) 

(3,000) 

25,000 

14,000 

2,000 

16,000 

(3,000) 
I 

I 
196 Total Operation & Ma int of Equip 366,500 41,000 I 
197 

198 I 

et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

ty Commission May 1, 2023 

I 
I 

F G H 

I 
-

Approved ! ·Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
-�-

40,000 40,000 
6,000 6,000 
1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
jMove from I 77,000 77,000 

50,000 lasphalt_6Z-40Z 
I 50,000 

139,000 / 139,000 
0 L __ 0 

30,000 _12,000 42,000 
10,000 I 10,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

0 0 
41,000 41,000 
10.000 I 10,000 
2.000 I I 2,000 

413,500 12,000 425,500 

Pa 



A B C 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 I 
2 Account 4/15/2023 15:22 

t---

3 Number 
' '

t----·· 

;Other Charges 199 65000 
200 307 Communication 
201 347 Pest Control 
202 399 Other Contracted Services 
203 410 Custodial Supplies 
204 413 Drugs and Medical Supplie� 
205 415 Electricity 

206 424 Garage Supplies 
207 427 Ice 
208 451 Uniforms 

209 506 Liability Insurance 
210 508 Premiums on Bonds 
211 510 Trustee's Commission 
212 5ll Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
213 599 Other Charges 
214 

215 Total Other Charges 
216 I 

get Committee Apr 17, 2023 

nty Commission May 1, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 I 
Org Bgt Amds 

I I 

I 14,000 (2,666) 
1,000 

-· 

4,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,700 

11,000 
6,000 3,000 

700 
20,000 3,ooo I 

101,456 4,537 I 
I 700 

30,000 

·---
4,000 (2,147) 

! 

19s,ss6 I 6,724 
I 
I 

F G H 

·-

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-\ 
·11,334 11,334 

1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,700 1,700 

11,000 I 11,000 
9,000 

----1
5,500 (3,500)1 

700 I I 700 
23,000 I 3,500 I 26,500 

I 05,993 -::-:----1 105,993 
700 ! 700

30,000 ; 30,000 
0 0 

1,853 I ! 1,853

202,280 o I 202,280 

I 

p 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 4/15/2023 15:22 
I-

Number 

I 

245 68000 Capital Outlay 
246 321-BMILK Engineering Services
247 321-STBGP Engineering Services 
248 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing
249 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 
250 339-BRIDG Matching Share
251 339-STBGP _ _t-,1�tching Share
252 339-STAID Matching Share 
253 399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP
254 404-BMILK . Asphalt - Hot Mix
255 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix
256 409 Crushed Stone 
257 705 Bridge Construction 
258 706 Building Construction 
259 708 Communication Equipment 
260 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
261 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
262 714 Highway Equipment 
263 717 Maintenance Equipment 
264 718 Motor Vehicles 
265 718-TRADE-F21 Vehicle Trade-ins 
266 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP 
267 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
268 726-STBGP State Aid Projects
269 

270 Total Capital Outlay 

271 

27 2 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
273 I 
274 ! I
275 

276 I 
1e f '-'v• •111LL"� ,1-l/Jf I/, LV< _, 

1ty Commission May 1, 2023 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

3,515 

6,228 
0 

I 3,000 
486,100 

I 
-···· 

100,000 

50,000 
0 

180,300 
0 

�29,143 

3,931,980 
! 

I 
I 

I 

- .. 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

I 
I 

2,813 

(25,500) 

(22,687) 

71,217 

I 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 
0 
0 
0 

3,515 
0 

6,228 I 
0 
0 
0-

3,000
486,100 

2,813 ! 
01 

G H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budget 
i 

I 0 

1
co Match@ 20/o I 

0 

4,273 

. -- -

1/ 

/ 

I 
I 

0 
0 

3,515 
0 - .. 

10,50 I 
0 
0 
0 

3,000 
486, I 00 

2,813 
0 

0 ·Revenue @ 46420- 0 
100,000 STAID

o. 
24,500 

0 
0 

180,300 344,no I 
0 I 

806,456 . 349,053 

4,003,197 438,903 

I 
I 

I 

I 

100,000 
0 . " -

24,500 
0 
0 

525,080 
0 

1,155,509 

4,442,100 

Pa! 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C 

1 I Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 4/15/2023 15 :22 

3 Number 
I I --

277 80000 Debt Service 
278 

279 82120 Highways and Streets 

280 601 Principal on Bonds 

281 602 Principal on Notes -
282 612 Principal on Other Loans 

283 

284 1:�tal Principal on Notes 
285 

286 

287 82220 Highways and Streets 
288 604 Interest on N ates 

289 

290 Total Interest on Notes 
291 

292 Total Debt Service 
293 

294 99000 Other Uses 
295 99100 Transfers Out 

296 590 Transfers to Other Funds ( 171 Tractor) 

297 

298 Total Transfers Out 
299 

300 

301 

302 

30 3 Total Expenditures 
304 

305 I I

1et Committee Apr 17, 2023 
1ty Commission May 1, 2023 

--· 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
--

0 

0 

0 

0 0 

I 
0 

0 0 

----

0 0 

0 0 

3,931,980 71,217 

! 

F G I H 

! ··--

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 
I 

I Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I I 
0 0 0 

I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

! 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

4,003,197 438,903 I 4,442,100 

I-.. --•·-

I 

Pa! 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 8 C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 4/15/2023 15:22 -
3 Number 

305 Total FB June 30, 2022 - Audited 
307 Less Audited Encumbrances 
308 

309 

310 
>--

311 Available Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2022 
312 -
313 

314 

315 

316 Total Revenue 
317 

>--�--

318 

319 Total Available Funds 
320 

321 Expenditure Budget 
-· -· 

322 

323 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
324 I 
325 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
326 

327 

328 County Commission meeting date: 
329 May 1, 2023 
330 

331 

1et Committee Apr 17, 2023 

1ty Commission May 1, 2023

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I I I 

I 1,1s9,436 I 
156,050 

1,603,386 

4,069,590 46,217 

5,672,976 46,217 

3,931,980 71,217 

3,931,980 71,217 

1,740,996 (25,000) 

I 

F G H 

---

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

1,603,386 1,603,386 

4,115,807 344,780 4,460,587 
I 

5,719,193 344,780 6,063,973 

4,003,197 438,903 4,442,100 

-
4,0�,127 438,903 4,442,100 

1,11s,996 l (94,123) 1,621,873 
I .

I 

• ---- -

-· 

Pa! 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 
Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 
State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 · 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 4,508,289 376,701 46,726,591 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 4,989,156 1,036,201 50,128,582 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624) (480,867) (659,500) (3,401,991) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,079,234 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



I 
44000 

./-1100 I 
44110 
4d1Ja 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET L!F 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 

44170 

44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

To�,l Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 

pproved April 2023 

1mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

mmission_May l, Z0Z3 

I 

46511 
4651s I 
46590 

46590 BC 
46590 [LC_ 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46790[ 

I 

Other Local Rcvcnuc:s 

Recurrinu /fems 

Investment Income 

Sale of Material and Suoolies 
Sale of Recvcled Materials 
E-Rate Funding 
Retirees' Insurnncr: Pnymcnt� 

Retirees' Insur�nce Pavments 

Retirees• Insurance Payments 
Cobra Insurance Paymenls 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurring lt�ms 

I Nm11'ecurrim1 /rems 

Sale ofEquiomenl 
Sale of Prooenv 
Contributions and Gifts 

Toti-ti Non re.curring Items 

I 

State ofTeuncsscc 

Swrc: Educarion Funds 

Basic Education Prow.im 
Early Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Brid�e Came 
Leaming Camp Transportation 
Summer Leaming Camps 
STEAM Mini Camps 
Other State Education Funds 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
SPARC Gron! 
Coordinated School Health 
lnteme1 Connectivity 
Family Resource Center 

Career Ladder Program 
Other Vocntional 

!Total St.ate J::Uucation Funt.ls 
I

I 

! 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Educat'1on 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
75,000 0 

a a 
a a 
0 a 

sa,ooo 0 

7.)00 0 

5,100 0 
01 0 

2,000[ 0 
0 0 

0 0 

139,400 I 0 
I 

0 0 
ol o[ 

0 01 

0 0 

139,400 0 

I 
I 

22,205,000 1,177,000 
73H,754 I 13,525 

58,467[ 750 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 --
0 al 
0 74,000 
0 0 

178,526 (524) 

0 95,158 
160,000 0 

0 0 

30,211 O[ 
67,000 0 1 

0 3,000,000 
I 

23,437,958 4,359,909 

I I 

I 

75,000 a I 75,0aa 
al 0 a -· 
a 0 0 
0 0 0 i 

50,000 0 50,000 I 
7,300 0 7,300 l 

·-

5,100 0 5,100 
0 O[ 0 

2,000 01 2,000 -

a 0 0 
0 0 O[ 

139,400 0 1)9,400 

0 o [  0 I 
a 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 I 

139,400 0 139,400 
I 

I ·1
LCBOE: 

I I _.---
6EP growtn money. 

23,382,000 328,500 23,710,500 
-

752,279 0 752,279 
59,217 0 59,217 

o: 0 0 

0 0 0 i ---
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

- -
74,000 0 74,000 

0 0 0 I -
178,002 0 178,002 -···· 

95,158 0 95,158 
160,000 0 160,000 I 

O[ 0 0 I 
30,211 0 30.211 I 
67,000 0 61.000 I 

3,000,□ao 0 3,000,000 I 
I 

27,797,867 328,500 28,126,367 I 
i I 



-16800 I 
468401 
46651 i

! 

Total Stat..: af Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

47000 

-17/00 

47143 
47147 
47147 21s1 
47590 YR 

./760() 

47640 

Total l'edcrnl Government 

48600 
I 

481301 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

4&610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-rRC 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEFI 

48610-MUSlCI 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSf 

1pproved April 2023 

ommittee_Apr 17, 2023 

Jmmission_Mily 1, 2023 

Other Srate /le\·enur:s 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Slate Revenue Sharing-TV.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other Slate Granls 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Torn\ 

Federal Government 

f"edcrul r!troll�h State 

Special Education - Grants to Stales 
Safo and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools Srate Grant 
\Other Federal Through Slate VR Grant 

Torn\ Federal Throug�_Statc 

Dirr:r..·t Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Feder,! Revenue 

Citizens Grouns 

Contributions 
Donations 
Donations -Allemntivc School 
Donations - Bridces in Transition 
Donations - Camp Bra"ado 
Donations - Christmas 
I D��ations - CL 
Donations - FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF 
Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - North Middle School 
Donations - RT! ---

D□nalions - SHOE 
Donations - SUP 

Donations - WSF -

Total Citizens Groups 

- . .  - -

- -·-

I 
I 

I 
I 

: 

I 

I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, Z0B 

I 
oi 0 

1,150,000 0 

1.150,000 0 

24,587,958 4,Js9,9o9 I 
I 

□I 0 
0 85,260 
0 0 

I 
01 85,2601 
'

.. 
; 

I 

0 0 
I 97,384 (6,652) 
76,653 (2,403) 

210,632 0 

484,6691 (9,055) 
I 

71,000 0 

11,000\ 0 

555,669 (9,055) 

0 0 

0 10,253 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 2,690 
0 3,000 
0 6,600 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 

0 o\ 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 ,,ooo 
ol 25,150 

I 
0 49,693 

0 
I, 150,000 

I, 150,000 

28,947,86i 

0 
ss.260 I

o\ 

85,260 

I 
I 

0 
190,732 
74,250 

210,632 

475,614 

71,000 

71,000 

546,614 

! 

01 
10,253 

0 
0 
0 

2,690 I
3,000 
6,600 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

2,000 
'5,150 

I 
49,693 

o\ 
0 

0 

328,500 
I

ol 
0 
01 

0 

0 

. -

o I
0 
D 

0 

0 ·-

0 - -·

0 

i 

I 
0 

I, 150,000 

1,150,000 

29,276,367 

0 
85,260 

0 I 

85,260 
I 

I 
.J 

0 I 
190,732 

-
74.250 

210,632 
!

475,614 

71,000) 

71,000 

546,6141 

' 
LCBOE: 

Battette Education STB"I -

10,000 10,000 grant To, Flr-'.S & GBS. 

2,300 ------- 12,553 
-0 --- n 

0 0 LCBOE: 

ol O LCEF do�ation fer CTE -
cenincattcns. 

0 2,690 
-

0 3,000, 
0 6,600 -
0 0 
0 0 
0 o I 
C ,,,o LCBOE: 

o I / O 
Weekend feeding >-

/ 
donation. -

0 0 
0 / 0 .. 
0 ./ ,.ooo I 

1,000 26,150 
--

13,300 62,993 
I 



48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700 I Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

I __ L 
Torn/ Rei•e,wes 

Toral Other Source 

Total General Purnosc School 

).pprove.d April 2023 

ommittee_Apr 17, 2023 

ommi!ision_May 1, 2023 

I 
I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

f:nding Jun� 30, 2023 

I 

! 
0 01 
0 22,482 i 
0 o\ 

I 
41,841,601 4,sos,2s9 I 

. i 
0 o\ 

41,841,601 4,sos.zs9 I 

4 

I I 

I I 

0 o I ---
Q LCBOE; 

34,901 I 
Insurance cheers 

22,482 57,383 Steekee plumbing 

0 oi 0 $859.41 
I I R.MS press box & 

-

dugout rc,0,)ir 
46,349,890 376,101 I �G.726,591 $3i,031.00 

I 
-

0 o\ 0 

I 
46,349,890 116,101 I 46,726.59) I 



I I 

Loudon County Board of Educatiot"l 
Fund 141 

Ending: June 30, 2023 

I I 

General Puq:�osc School ExJ:!enlliturc.s I 

I70000 

71000 

71100 

I 16 
I 16 BC 
I 16 SLC 
116 SMC 
I 171 
128 
163 
163 BC 
l63ISLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
2041 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-RET DEN 

210 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
355 

399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 

429IFLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 

>proved April 2023 
mmittee_Apr 17. 2023 
rnmission_May 1, 2023 

Etlucntion 

Instruction 

Regulur lnslruction Program 

Teachers 
!Teachers - Bridge Como 
Teachers -Summer Leamin� Camos I 
Teachers • STREAM Mini Camos I 
Care,, Ladder Proernm 
Homebound T e:ichers I 
Educational Assislanls 
Educational Assisi ants - Brid�e Come 
Educatio�al Arns1an1s - Summer Leaming Camps 
Educational !\ssislants - STREAM Mini Camps 
Cenified Subslitute Teachers 
Non-Cenitied Substitute Teachers 
Social Security I 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 
Social Securiry - Summer Learnin� Camps 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 
State Retirement I 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp I 
Stale Retirement - Summer Lcaming_Camr,s 
State Rclircmenl - STREAM Mini Camps 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance I 
Medical Insurance 
Mt!dical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance I 

IUnemolovment Comocnsation 
! Emolovcr Medicare I 
Emelo�er Medicare - Bridge Camo I 

IEmolover Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 
I Emoloyer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps I 
Travel 
Other Conlracted Services I 
Instructional Supplies I 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camn I 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Leamine Camps I 
lmlructional Supelies - STREAM Mini Cam� I 
(nstruction.i.l Suoolies - E.>ton Elcmcntarv School I 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schq 
lnstruclional Supplies - Greenback School I 
lnslructional Suoolies • Hi�hlond Park Elemenlaryl 

I 

15,441,928 508,840 
0 0 
0 o I 
0 0 

35.000 0 
7,000 0 

1,319,?69 150,900 
0 0 
ol 0 
01 o I 

52,000 0 
151,000 0 

1,054.385 40.904 
01 0 
0 0 

0 o I 
1,682.647 (119,310)1 

0 0 
0 O! 
0 o I 

2803 01 
57,632 0 
!4,700 0 

2,710,000 51,000 
5_2,828 01 

132,143, 0 
36,�00 0 
25,000 0 

246,590 9,566 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

6,000 0 
142.000 0 
120,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

48,197 7,000 
19,7B6 4,642 

33.196 0 
25,832 (J.000) 

I 

I I 

--1
[ 

I 
15,950,768 0 15.950,768 

0 0 0 
01 0 0 
0 

�I 
0 --1-35,000 ,s.ooo I 

7.000 0 7,000 
1,470,169 0 1,470, I 69 --

0 o1 0 I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

52,000 0 52,000 
1_51,000 0 151,000 

1,095,289 i 0 1,oss.1s9 I I 
OJ 0 0 ! 
0 0 0 I 
01 0 0 I 

1,563.337 0 1,s63.33, I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,803 I 0 2,803 
57,632 0 57,632 
14.700 0 14,100 I 

2,161,000 I 01 2,761,000 I 
52.828 ILCBOE: 52,828 

132.143 I Moving to EES PD. 132,143 
36,800 I 36,800 
25,000 o I 25,000 I 

256,156 0 256. 156' LCBOE: 
I 0 0 /0 Moving from F!J,IS PO. = 

01 0 I o 
0 0 I 0 [ __ --

6,000 0 I 6,000 I 
142,000 01 / 142,000 I 
120,000 0 I 120,000 I 

0 
o I I 0 

01 o I' i 01 I 
0 0 / 0 I 

55.197 ( 1.000)1,( 54.197 I I 
24.428 4,600 29.028 I 
33,196 0 33,196 I 
22,832 0 22,837 I I 



--

---

iproved April 2023 

mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 
11mission_May l, 2023 

429 
429 

429 
429 
429 

449 

471 
524 

599 
599 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

LES 
LHS 
NMS 

PES 
SES 

FLM 
GBS 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 
Instructional Suoolies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supolies • North Middle School : 
Instructional Sunnties • Philadelnhia Elementarv S 
Instructional Suoplics • Steckee Elcmentarv Schee 
Textbooks 
Software 

In-Service Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 
Oiher Equipment . Eaton Elementary �i:hool 
Other Equipment • Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Euuiement · Greenback School. 
Other Eouipmenl. Hir.hland Park Elementary Sch 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elemcnrarv School 
Other EQuioment • Loocion High School 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 
Other Equioment • Philadelphia Elemcniary Schoc 
Other Equipment • Steekec Elementary School 

Totnl Rcgul;:1r Instruction Proeram 

Loudon County BoiHd or Educacion 

Fund 141 
Ending June: 30, 202:! 

35,623 (3.00�l-
46.040 
42,256 10,000 
26,782 2.000 
13,975 ! 3,t60 

22s.oool 0 
10,0001 0 

2.000: 0 

01 0 

0 0 
200,000 0 

20.305 (7,000) 
17.578 0 

15,929 10.900 I 
11.993 s.soo I
14.929 6,916 
20,962 5,000 
39,522 (10.000)1 
16,51) 0 
2,809 1,460 I 

I 
24,238,952 675,478 

32.623 I 
�6.040 
s2.2s6 I 
28,782 
11,135 I 

225,000 1-
10.000 I 
2,000 ! 

oi 
o: 

200.000 
13,305 
17,578 
26,829 
17,493 
21.845 
25,962 
29,522 
16,513 
4,269 

24,914,430 

0 32,623 I 
0 ,v,v,v LCBOE: 'l 

2,375 54.631 Mov,ng [ram NMS hbrary 
5,000 33,782 & PD money 

p,Joo)'�------- 1s.rn 
I 700.000 fi'". 92Dmo-- LCBOE: ' 

1

. 
0 "-. 70,000 Mov;ng to SES 
0 "-. 2,000 Equipment/techeo!ogy _ 

_ 5,000 _j\ "-.5,000 I 
5,000 \ 5:00,0 I 

ol \ 200.000 LCBOE: 
LCBOE: I 3,305 

-

From rund balance. 
6att�lle Education illM -
grant for FLMS & GBS. 17.578 -

26,829 
17.493 I 

0 21,845 I 
2,302 28 ')" LCBOE: 

0 ... ---- 29,522 Mo...-ing to PES 

(2.000j 14,513 instructlonal supplies. -
2.073 6,342 

I ----

722,050 zs,636.480 I I 



7/200 

116 
116 VR 

l 17 
128 
163 
163,VR 
171 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 VR 
204 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET I LIF 
206 VR 

2071 
?07-RETIMED 

207 VR 

208 
208-RET DEN 

208 VR 

212 
212 VR 

429 
499 
725 

pproved April 2023 

>mm\nee_Aprl7, 2023 

1mmissioo_Mav 1, 2023 

-

Soecial Edi,r:ution Proeram 

Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 

Educarional Assisronts 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Cenified Substitute Teachers 

- . 

Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State: Rctirc:mcnt 

EmplOl'Ce and Dependent lnsur,nce 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Li fc Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medlc:d Insurance 

Medico! Insurance - VR Grant 
Dental lnsura.nce 

Demal Insurance 
Dental Insurance• VR Gr.int 

Emolovcr Medicare 
Emolover Medicare 
Instructional Suoolies 
Other Supplies & M2terials 
Special Education Equipment 

Total S�ccinl Instruction Pro�ram 

I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Boa re of Education 
Fund 141 

Endint June 30, 2023 

I 
I 
I 

l,�60,4891 

. -· 

93,942 
4,000 

23,0GOI 
388,348 

57,029 
290,626 

40,000 
5,7001 

31,6001 
139,114 

9,360 
213,324 

15,948 
860 

8,418 
1,511 

798 
•· 

357,291 
3,750 

29,856 
17,000 

4,300 
1,500 

32,535 
2,199 

41,752 
40,000 

103,5001 

3,417,750 

I 

29,210 
0 
0 
0 

49,JOO 
0 

11.s20 I 
0 
0 
0 

5,230 
0 

(7,000)1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

24,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,230 
0 

2,000 
0 
0 

115,790 

I 
f-

- I LCBOE: 
1,489,699 7,000 1,496,699 SPED amendment -

93,942 0 based on final -
93,942 esomate<l exnendirures. -

4,000 0 4,ooo I 
?),000 (18,000) 5,000 I 

437,648 ' 0 437.648 I 
57,029 0 57,029 

302,446 20,000 322,446 ; 

40,000 0 40,000 
5,700 J,000 8,700 

31,600 3,000 34,600 
144.344 I 01 144,344 

9,360 0 9,360 
206,32<1 0 206,324 

·-

I 5.948 0 15,948 I 
860 ol 860 I 

8,418 0 8,418 
1,5 I I 0 1,511 

798 I 0 798 
381,291 0 381,291 

3,750 0 3,750 � 
29,856 0 29,856 

·� 
17,000 0 17,000 
4,300 0 4,300 I 
1,500 0 1,500 

33,765 0 33,765 
2,199 0 2,199 

43,752 5,000 48,752 
40,�_o 8,000 48,000 

103,500 24,000 127,500 

3,533,540 52,000 3,585,540 
' I I 



71300 I 
116 
I 16 ISM 
117 
1631 
189IISM 
195 
198 
201 
201 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 

206
206-RET LIF 

207 
207 ISM 
208 

'l08-RET DEN 
212 I 
212.ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790ISPARC 

I 

Tomi Instruction 

72000 

72IJO 

pproved April 2023 

1mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

mmissicn_May 1, 2023 

105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
211 
355 

524 

I �ocational £d11ca_tiu11 Program I 
Teachers I 
Teachers - ISM Grant 

I 
Career Ladder Program 

'Educational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Waees - ISM Grant 
Certified Substitute Te,chers 
Non-Cenilicd Subslitule Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security - ISM G�•n! 
State Retirement 
Slate Retirement - ISM Grant 
Employee and Depend<nl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 
Dental lnsu�a_11.c_., 
Dental Insurance 
Employer M�9icare 
Emolove Medicare - ISM Grant 
Maintenance and R�pair Services-Eauipmenl 
Travel 
Gasoline 

I lnstmc1ional Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 
Other Sunplies & M•terials 
Other Charces - ISM Grant 
Vocational Education Proernm - ISM Grant 
Other Equipment 
!Other Equipment 

Tomi Vocntional Euucntion Pro!!rnm 

Sunoort Services 

Alleuclanc� 

Supervisor/ Director 
! Social Se_curity 
Stale Retirement 

I Life lnsura_nce 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emcloyer Medicare 
Travc:I 

I 
In-Service/Staff Dcveloomcnt 

!Total Attendance 

I 

I 

I 
I 

Loudon County Beard or Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
803,909 16,078 

0 210,340 
3,000 D I 

22,100 2,495 
0 1,000 

5,700 (1,000) 
11.0001 (5,000) 
52,434 1,152 

0 13,102 
84,595 (8,000) 

0 19.020 I 
173 0 

2,714 0 
400 0 

146,360 20.000 
0 3,25s I 

s,400 I 0 
810 0 

12,163 270 
0 3,065 

2,300 0 
8,000 7,000 

200 (200) 
74,38G 9,663 

o I 20,000 
01 2.15s I 
0 438,272 ! 
0 2,026,614 

64.000 (13,000) 
0 93,ooo I 

1,299,74� 2,859,284 
I 

28,956,4461 3,650,552 

-
I 

51,842 3,840 I ---
3.215 240 
3.480 258 

160 0 
0 0 
0 ol 

752 56 I 
50 ol 

2,000 0 
I 

I 61.499 4.394 

I I I 
&19,987 0 819,987 
210,340 0 210,340 

J,000 0 3,000 -
24,595 0 24,595 

1,000 0 1,000 
4,700 (3,350) 1,350 I 
6,000 (1,650) 4,350 I 

5j_,586 0 53,586 ' 
13,102 0 13,102 I 
76,595 0 76.595 
19,020 0 19,020 

173 0 173 
•.714 0 2,714 

400 0 400 
166.360 0 166,)60 I 

3,255 0 3.255 I 
5,400 0 5,408' LCBDE: 

81g _ _l 0 Ato LCEF don�tion for t--

certifications. 
12,533 0 /12,533 

3,065 0 / 3.065 
2,300 0 / 2,30;r 

0

LCBDE: 

15,000 16,700 / 3,Y,100 
-

M01Jing runds to 790-
0 01./ / 0 SPARC. -

-
84.049 (2,150) ./ 81.899 
20,000 0 ,/ 20.oo� I I 

2,158 (2,158) ' 

� 
LCBOE: 

438,272 0 Moving funds ta CTE PO 

2,02G,6t4 I 0 --- 2,026,614 & instructional supplies. _ 
51,000 (9,750) 41,250 -
93,000 i 2.158 

I 
95, 158_

1 I 
�,159,028 (200) 4, 158,828 �-

32,606,998 773,850 3),380,848 -
I 
! 
i 

I 
55,682 0 55.682 

3,455 0 3,455 I 
_3,_738 0 3,738 

160 0 160 I 
0 0 a I --
0 0 0 I 

808 0 808 
50 0 50 -

2,000 0 2,000 

65.893 0 65,893 



I 
72/20 I 

105 CSH 
131 I
131 BC 
131 ISLC 
131 SMC 
189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 
204! 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

io6-RET LIF 
2071 
207 CSH 
208 
208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 

- --

1proved April 2023 
mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

Timission_May 1, 2023 

212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
212 CSH 
316 
355 
355 CSH 
399 
399 BC 
399ISLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499IACE 
499!CSH 
5241 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

I 
Heullh Services 

Supervisor/Director 

Medical Personnel 
Medical Personnel - Bridge Comp 
Medical Personnel - Summer Lea min� Camps I 
Medical Personnel - STRE/\M Mini Comps I 
Other Sal��ies & Wa�es 
Non-Ceniiied Substitute Teachers I 
Social Security 
Social Security - Brid�c Camp 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Ca mos 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 
Social Securitv I 
Stale Retirement I 
State Retirement - Bridg<; ��mp_ 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 

State Retirement - STREAM_Mini Camos 
Slate Retirement 

Employee and Dependent Insurance I 
Life Insurance I 
Life Insurance -· 
Li re Insurance 

Medical insurance I 
Med ica I I nsura nee 
Dent�! Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Emolover Medicare 
Emolover Medicare - Oridee Camp 
Emo lover Medicare - Summer Leaming Ca mos 
Emolover Medicare - STREA!v! Mini Camos 
Emolover Medicare 
Contributions I 
Travel 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

41.512I 2,712 
326.435 12.960 

01 0 
0 0 
0 0 

55.372! (23,480) 
0 0 

20,239 so4 I 
0 o I 
0 0 
0 0 

6,379 (1.288) 
22.40) I 870 

0 01 
0 0 
0 0 

7.4821 (3,117) 
102 01 

1,635 0 
160 0 
325 0 

60.080 3.000 
10,439 (397) 

2.400\ 0 
375 0 
4321 0 

T4.734, 188 
ol 0 
01 0 
0 0 

l.492 (301) 
0 750 

400 0 
Travel I 2,500 (500) 
Other Contracted Services 9.100 (1.500) 
Other Contracted Services - Bridge Camp 0 0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 0 
Drugs and Medical Suoolies 14.000 2,500 
Office Supplies I 1,000 0 
Other Suoolics & Materials I 0 74,000 -
Other Suoolies & Malerials 15,789 8,37 J 
I n-Scrvice/Sta ff De velooment 600 0 
In-Service/Sta ff Devel opme nr 4,000 I.ODO 
Health Eouiomcot 8.000 17,000 

-·. 
Tot•I Health Services 623,885 93,572 

i 
I 

50.224 I .. 
339,395 

0 
0 
0 

31,892 
0 

21,043 
0 
0 
0 

5,091 
23,273 

0 

o, 
0 

4,365 I 
102 

1,635 I 
160 I 
325 

63,080 
10,042 

2.400 I 
375 I
432 I 

4,922 
0 
0 
0 

-·· 

1,191 
750 
400 

2,000 
··-

7.600 
0 

0 
500 

16,500 
1,000 

74,000 
24,IGO 

600 I 
5.000 

25.000 
I 

717,457 

- . 

o I -----
(1,000)( 

0 
0 
0 

(380) 

- - ·

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(45) 
0 

·0·1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.410 
0 

(46)1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(13) 
0 
0 

350 
1.000 

0 
o I

(500)!_.___,.,..--
5,000 

0 
0 

10,021 
0 

(1.797) 

(9,000) -� --

5,000 

I 
LCBOE: 

50.224 Mo'Jing to Contracted 

5ervice.;. ,-338,395 
0 
0 I 
0 

31,512 LCBOE: 

0 CSH amendments ,_ 
,-'.ll.043 -

0 
0 
0 I 

5,046 I 
23.273 I 

0 
0 
0 

4,365 
102 I I 

1,635 ! I 
160 
325 

-· 

63.080 
11,452 

2,400 
329 
432 I 

4,922 I 
0 I 
0 I 
0 I 

1,178 i I 
1so I I 
400 i 

2.350 
8,600 I 

LCBOE: 

___,.,..-- 0 Adding $5,000 to cover _ 
O second epi pen at each 

21.500 school. 
_J,000 

74.000 
34.181 

600 
3,203 

16.000 

722,457 



72210 

105 
117 
129 
161 
101 
204 

205-RET YlS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET'MED 

208 
208-REF DGN 

212 
3551 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432\GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES ----
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
524 
524 EES 
S24 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 ISES 

I 

>pt0ved April 2023 

mmittee_ Apr 17. 2023 

mmission_May 1, 2023 

I 
ncgpfor lnslruclinn Prog_ram 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Pro1:nm 
Librarians 
Socretarv (s) 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 

Emp�ee and Dependent ln!urance 
I Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical lnsurancc 

Medical [nsurance 
I Dent:il Insurance 

I Dcn1al Insurance I 
I Em plover Medicare 
Tra'\le\ 
Librarv Books/Media - Eaton Elementarv School 
Library Books/Media - Fon Loudoun Middle Schol 
Library Books/lvledia - Greenback School 
Librarv Books/Media - Hi eh land Pork Elcmentarv 
Librarv Books/Media - Loudon Elcmentarv School 
Librarv Books/Media - Loudon High School 
Librarv Books/Media - North Middle School 
Library £looks/Media - Philadelphia Elcmentarv s,
Librarv Books/Media - Steekee Elementarv Schoo 
In-Servi cc/Sta ff Devel oomcnl 
In-Service/Staff Development - Ealon Elementarv 
[n-Scrvice/SiaffDevclopmenl- fon Loudoun Mid 
In-Service/Slaff Develooment - Greenback School 
In-Service/Staff Dcveloomcnt - I [iehland Park Ele1 
In-Service/Slaff Development - Loudon Elementarl 
[n-Scrvicc/Stalf Develonmenl - Loudon Hich Scho1 

In-Service/Staff Develoomenl - North Middle Schd 
In-Service/Staff Dcvelooment - Philndclphia Elem 
In-Service/Staff Develoomenl - Steekee Elemental 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 

392,328 o[ 
6,000 0 

519,128 10.)82 
307,808 29,955 I
75,966 2,501 

115,152 (1.500) 
465 a 

3,448 0 
1,790 0 

197,962 12,500 
5,000 0 
7,725 a 

3,610 0 
20,654 585 
17,000 0 

8,768 a i 
4,697 (4.642) 

13,385 01 
3,659 0 
5,606 (1,916) 
9,536 (5,000) 
6,696 0 
4,137 (2,000) 
3,500 (600) 

12,0001 0 
5,S00I 01 
5,300 0 

13,300 (10,900) 
4,900 (2,500)1 
5,000 (2,000) 
5,255 ol 
6,750 -0· 1 

6,400 ol 
4,000 (1,860)1 

I I 
Tomi Rceular Instruction ProHam 1,802,425 33,005 

I I 

11 

I I i 

392,328 0 392,328 I 

6.000 0 6,000 I 
529.5 \0 a 529,510 
337.763 o I 337,763 
78.467 0 78,467 

l l3.652 I 0 I 13,652 
465 a 465 

3,448 a 3,448 i 
\,790 01 1,190 I 

220,462 I a 
---

220,462 
5,000 0 5,000 
7,7}5 0 7.725 I 
3.610 a 3,610 I 

21.n9 I 0 21.239 
17,000 0 17,000 

8,76S 0 8,768 I 
55 0 55 

13,Jss I 0 13,385 I --
3.659 I 0 3,659 
3,690 I 0 __3;0';/u LCBOE: -
4,536 i (474) ----- 4,062 Mov:ng to NMS 

6,696 I (875) 5,821 instructional supplies. 
-

2.1J1 I (700) ---------1 ,437 LCBOE: 

2.900 I (23)1 Moving to SES -
2,877 equipment/technology 

12.000 a 12 
LCBOE: 

5,500 1,000 .. ---- 6,500 Mo-.ing to Fl.MS 
5.300 (4,600) 700 in5tructional supplies. 

2,400 0 2.4..,,,. LCBOE: -
2,400 0 A,400 Movin!J to NMS to 

3,ooo I 0 _/ instructional supplies. 
-

3,000 
5,255 I/(1,828) 3,427 
6,750 (1,500) 5,250 I I 

6,400 (2,300) 4,100 LCBOE: 

2,140 (750)1 Moving LO SES -
1,390 equipmenVtedinology. -

-
1,835,430 (12,050) 1,823,380 

I 



i2120 

- ···· --

I 

105 
117 
124 

171 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
212 
)55 
399 

VIS 

LIF 

fv!ED 

DEN 

524 ! 
- ----

,proved April 2023 

mmirtee_Apr 17. 2023 

,imission_May 1, 2023 

I 

SaN:iul £ducal ion Program 
Suoe"•isor/Director 
Career Ladder Pro�ram 
Psvcholo�ical Per5onncl 
Soeech Patho\o�ist 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Depcndcn1 lnsurnnce 
Life [nsurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical lnsurnnce 
I Dental Insurance 
lo�ntal Insurnnci: 
,Employer Medicare 
!Travel 
! Oiher Con1rncted Services 
I In-Scrvicc/StafT Development 

!Total Snccia\ Education Proeram 

I 

I 

I 

I 

! 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
! 

27.125 1,000 
1,000 0 

?96.085 5,922 
0 al 

20,258 430 
)3,556 (3,754) 

203 DI 
1,200 01 

385 al 
5S,870 0 

3,900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
4,738 IOI 

21,650 a 
I 81.}50 (28,000) 

0 0 

653,708 (24,301) 

12 

I I I
·�-

' I 
28,125 0 28,125 

1.000 l 0 I.ODO

302,007 ! (27,000) 21s.001 I 
0 01 0 

20,688 a 20,688 
29,802 0 29.802 I 

203 0 203 I I 
1,200 0 I 200 ----

3 85 0 385 i 
58,870 0 58,870 

3 ,900 0 3.900 I 
2,625 0 2,675 

,. ___ 
863 0 863 I 

4,839 al 4,839 1 I 
21,650 (7,000) 14.650 

153,250 (14,000) 139,250 
o I 0 0 

--
629,407 I (48,000) 581,407 



72230 

105 
162 
201 

204 
205-RET 

206 
206-RET 

207 
207-RET 

208 
208-REF 

212 
355 
399 I
524 

pproved April 1023 

>mmittee_Apr17, 2023 

1mmission_May 1, 2023 

VIS 

LlF 

MED 

DEN 

flocational h"Jvcation Pro�!�"' 
Supervisor/Director 

Clerical Per..onncl 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Emplovcc and Dependent Jnsurancc 

I Life Insurance 
I Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Denial (nsurance 

Em plover Modica re -
Travel 

I Other Contracted Services 
ln-Service/StafTDevelopmcnt 

Tot::1I Vocational Etlucr1tion Progrnm 

I.. 
I 

! 

I 

Loudon County eoard of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

82,159 1,643 
37,9791 3,340 

7,450 340 --
11,01 I 300 

102 0 
- 3601 0 

300 0 

16,930 0 
0 ol 

845 0 
440 0 

1,752 80 
2.0001 (1,500) 

500 5:ioo I
3,000 2,000 

164,828 12,403 

13 

I 

83, 802 0 
41,81 9 01 

7,790 I 0 
11,311 0 

102 0 
360 I 0 
300 0 

16,930 0 
0 01 

845 0 
440 I 0 

1,832 ol 
5GO ! 0 

6,200 ! 0 
5,000 2.500 

! 
177,231 i 2,500 

---- . 

_,.,,,--

I 

83,802 
41,819 1 I 

7,790 I
11 ,3 �I_ 

102 
360 I
300 I

16,930 
0 

&45 
440 

1.i= LCBOE: 

__,,,- 500 M�fromCTE 

6,200 equipment. 

7.500 
I 

179,731 

-

-



72250 

-- -

--- - -

proved April 2023 
Tlmirtee_Apr 17, 2023 

nmission_Mily 1, 2023 

105 
117 
120 
201 I 
2041 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 
355 

399 
471 
499 
524 
718 
790 

Education Tcc:lmolo'tJ!, 

Suoervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Pro�ram 
Computer Prom-ammer 
Social Security --
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
\Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

1{ntemel Connectivity 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

---

I Total Central & Other Trnnsportation 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I I 

51,385 1,028 
1,000 0 

316,350 15,172 
21,860 1,005 
26,620 8,024 
1,120 0 

61,000 0 
1)60 0 
5,350, 235 

108,0001- 01 
8,000 0 
9,400 1,500 

I 3 I ,837 0 
4,000 0 

12,430 0 
0 42,767 

165,000 1,090 
I

926,712 71,821 I 

14 

--

I I 

52,413 0 52.413 
1,000 0 1,000 

3) 1,522 0 331,522 
23.865 I 0 23,865 I 
)4,644 0 34,644 i 

1.120 0 1,120 .L 
61,000 0 �00 LCBOE: -
2,360 0 , 60 Tech amendments to 

complete fiscal year. -
s.sas I DI / 5,585 

108.000 I OI./ 108,000 

8,000 s.ooo I 13,ooo I 
-··" 

11,900 DI 11,900 
13 I ,837 2,000 I 133,837 I ---

4.□oo I 1,000 s.ooo I
12,430 (5,000) 7,430 I

--

42,767 0 42.767 
166,090 (3,000) I 63,090 j I 

998,533 0 998,533 



7ZJIO 

\pproved April 2023 

ommittee_Apr 17, 2023 

ommission_May 1, 2023 

I I 

191 
201 
204 
206 
20s I 
212 
)04 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
510 
513 
524 
599 

flourd o[f:duca1iv11 

803rd and Commitlee Members Fees 

Social Security 
Stale Rctiremenl 
Life Insurance ··---
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare -· 
Architects 
Audit Scrvicc:s 

Legal Services 
Travel 
Liabilirv Insurance 
Premium on Corporale Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commi:5sion 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Sia IT Dcvclopmcnl 
Other Char�cs 

Toto I lloard of Education 

I 
! 
! 
I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

40,300 71,940 
2,499 4,461 
1,600 4,827 
1,600 0 
2,650 0 

585 1,043 
0 0 

12,300 0 
37,000 0 

4,000 0 

29,149 01 
400 0 

15.000 o I
320 000 0 
203,496 (17,315)1 

25,000 0 
0 0 

695,579 64,956 

15 

-� 
I I 
I I I 

112,240 I 0 112.240 I I 
6,960 0 6,960, I 
6,427 0 6,427 I 
1.600 r o I 1,600 I 
2,650 0 2.650 I
1,6?8 i 0 1,628 i 

al 0 0 ! 
P,300 0 12,300 
37,000 0 37,000 

4,000 0 4,000 I 
29,149 29.1 LCBOE: 

400 0 ------ 400 Increased based on final 

15,ooo I 0 ---- 15,000 expected �pencitures. 
-

320,000 50,000 370.000 
I 86,181 o I I 86,181 I I 
2s.ooo I 0 1s.ooo I I 

o I 0 0 
I I 

760,535 so.coo I 810,53S I 



72320 

IOI 
I 17\ 
161 
189 
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
208 

208-REF]DEN 

1proved April 2023 
mminee_Apr 17, 2023 
nmission_May 1, 2023 

212I 
302 
307 
320 

348 
ml 
399] 
435 
524I 
599 

I 
omcc oflhe Suner;n,endcnl 

\County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretarv (s) 
Other Salarie; & Wa�es 
Social Sec-uritv 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Deoendcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life lnsurance 
Medical lnsurance 
Dental lnsur�nce 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advcnising 
Communication 

Dues & McmbcJShips 
Postal Charges 

ITravd 
Other Contracted Services 

\Office Supelies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, Z023 

I 

128,500 21,500 

1,000 0 

48,002 3,s4o I 
7,200 0 

11,452 1,571 
17,302 1,602 

0 o:' 
350 0 

01 0 
31,767 (5,000) 

1,354 01 
0 0 

2,680 368 

1,000 0 

52,000 0 
17,000 0 

2,500 0 

500 ol 
38,000 0 

8,000 0 
6,300 0 

3,500 0 

3'/8.407 23,881 

16 

I 
- --

150,0U0 0 150,000 

1,000 I 0 1,000 
5 t ,842 0 1 s 1.842 I

7,200 01 1,200 I 
13,023 

\
- 0 13,023 

18,904 0 1s,904 I 
ol 0 o·

350 r 0 350 

0 0 0 I -
26,767 0 26,767 
1,354 0 1.354 I 

0 0 0 I 
3.0�8 ol 3,048 
1,000 0 l.v�o LCBOE: 

s2.ooo I 0 
�

)2,000 

-
Ir.creased post3ge 

17,000 0 17,000 
1,000 I f-2,500 3,500 

500 0 500 
38,000 0 38,000 

8,000 (500) 7,500 
6,300 0 6,300 
3,500 (500 ) ),000 

I 
402,288 0 401,288



716/0 

166 
201 ! 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF

207 

208 
208-RET DEN 

212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 FY2I 
399 GBS 

---· ·-

399 ILHS 

;,proved April 2023 
,mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

mmission_May 11 2023 

399\NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

I I 
Oneration o( Plum 

Custodial Personnel I --
Social Securitv 
State Retirement I 
Employee and Dependent Insur.nee 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Oen ral Insurance 
Dental lnsurilncc 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Seivices 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle S 
Other Contracted Sc:rvices - Prior Year 
Other Contracted Services• Grccnbock School I 
Other Contracted Services• Loudon High School 
Other Contracted Services• North Middle School 
Other Contractcd Services• Philadelphia Elcmennl 
Eleclricir, 

I Gasoline 
Natural Gas 
Water and Sewer 
Buildin�d Contenls Insurance I 
Other Charges 

Total One ration of Plant 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

185,153 13,040 
11,480 1,429 
12,42.4 1,546 

275 0 
960 0 

840 0 

57-551 I (5,000) 
2,255 a 
2,102 0 
2,685 JJ5 

1,315 000 455.307 
2,500 a 

ol 0 

12,500\ 01 
10,000 o\ 

2,5001 0 

2,500 0 
I, 113, 11 &j 0 

1,000 0 
100,463 0 
1s4,1 s3 I 0 
392,260 17,315 

0 0 

J,381,749 493,972 

18 

208,193 
12,909 _ _1 
13,970 

115 

960 
840 

52,551 
2,255 
2,102 
J,020 I 

1,770,307 
2,500 

0 
12,500 
10,000 
2,500 
2,500 i 

1,113,118 
1,000 

100,463 i 
1s4.t83 I 
409,575 

oi 
--

I 
3,875,721 

I 
I 

- -

oJ 208,193 
0 12,909 
0 IJ,970 J 
0 275 I 
0 960 
0 840 I 
0 s2,551 I 
0 2,?55 
0 �2 LCBOE: 

0 ... ------- 3 O?O 
Increased bared on -

• - food service cquioment -
20,870 
34,031 

0 
0 
0 

o, 
0 
0 
0 

6),000 
01 
ol 
0 

117,901 

I, 791,177 repairs $20,000 & _ 
16 53 l �jr,q--p �k.......l. 1;,.o�I"\ 

0 LCBOE: 
12.� lnsl!@nce:check.. 

10,000 I 
2.500 I 

J,.80{) LCBOE: 

,.,..-r:113,118 Increased h?lsed :>n 

,,,..- 1,000 
estimated linal 
cxpcnd.tures. 

163,463 
154,183 
409,575 

0 

3,993.622 I 

I 

-
-

-

-



-
72620 

316 - --· 
335 
335 GBS 
335 SES 

I 
-

72710 

105 
·- ' 

189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
") 17 

3 lJ 

315 
315 LC 
3271 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
790 

7290] I 
·····-

7290/ 

499 

I 
Total Education 

,proved April 2023 

mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

Timission_May 1
1 

2023 

I 

I 
Muintencmc:e o[Pla,u 

Contributions 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 1n 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 6,l 19 

I 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Building __ 275,000 0 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Buildinr, 0 65,000 

Maintcno:ncc and Repair Services-Building 0 14.003 I

Total Maintenance of Plant 275,000 85.322 

7'ra1Lmorta1io11 

Suoervisor/Director 59,201 3,840 

Other S=ilaries & \Vages 0 0 

Social Security 3,671 239 
State Retirement 3,9731 358 
Life Insurance 160 0 

Medical Insurance 10,1001 0 

1 Dental Insurance 375 0 

Employer Medicare 860 56 

Contracts \\ith Parents I 4,0701 8,000 

Contracts \\ith Vehicle Owners 1,976,956 0 

Contracts with_ Vehicle Owners - Leaminu Camp 11 0 0 

Freieht Exoenscs 1001 0 1 
Maintenance and Re�air Services - Equioment 6,243 0 
Medical and Dental Services 3,0001 1,500 

Postal Charges I 1 00 al 
Trnv�I 1,750\ 0 
10ther Contracted Services 6,000 0 

,Office Sunolies 2,000 0 

l In-Service/Sta IT Develooment I 5,000 (3,000) 
Other Charnes I 5,985 (1,500) 
Olhcr Eo ui nrnent I 4,000 3,000 

-· 

' I 
Total Trnnsportntiun I 2,093,544 12,493 

I
Eclucntion COVID-19 

I I 
Sunoarf Services ! I 
Other Suoolies & Materials 50,000 0 

Total COVID-19 50,000 0 

Total Sunnort Services 13,766,765 1,022,813 

42,723.211 4,673,365 
I 

19 

6,319 
275,000 

Gs.ooo I 
14,00J I 

I
360,322 

63,041 
0 

3,910 I 
4,331 !

160 

10,100 i 
375 ! 
916 

12,070 

1,976,956 
0 

1_00 I
6,243 
4.500 

I
· 

100 

1,750 

6,000 
2,000 
2,000 
4,485 
7,000 

I
2,106,037 

I 

50,000 

50,000 

14,789,Si8 
-· 

47,3%,576 1 

I I I 

0 6,319 I 
0 275,000 
0 65,000 

C 14,003 
I 

0 360,322 

! 
0 63,041 I 
0 0 

0 3,910 I 
0 4,331 
0 160 

0 10,100 

0 375 I I 
0\ ....---<Jl6 LCSOE: 

(4,000) .. ------- 8,070 
Increased based on 

150,000 2, I 26,956 
final expect:W 
expenditures. 

o\ o. 

�I 
100 

6,243 
0 4,500 I 
ol 100 / 
0 1 1,750 I 
0 6,000 

0 2,000 ! 
0 2,000 

0 4,485 
o-[ 7,000 

146,000 2.2s2,037 I

I 

0 50,000 

I 
o\ 50,000 

261,351 15,050,929 

l,0JS,201 I 48,431,777 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

·-- -

-
-

.. _ 



73000 

73300 

105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 21ST 
116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 21ST --
163 LEAP 
189 FRC --
201 
201 CCLC 
201121ST 
201 FRC 

---
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 21ST 
204 FRC 
204 LEAP 

206 
206-RET LIF 

206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 

212 
212 CCLC 
212121ST 

ppro-.Jed April 2023 

)mmittee_ Apr 17, 2023 

1mmission_May 1, 2023 

212 
212 

FRC 
LEAP 

Operation of Non�lnstruction�I Service 

Communitv Services 

Suoervisor/Director - CCLC 
Supervisor/Director• LEAP Grant 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers· CCLC 
Teachers - LEAP 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educalional Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Gran! 
Other Salaries & Wa�es - fRC 
Social Security 

!Social Sccuritv CCLC Grant 
I Social Security CCLC Grant 
I Social Securitv- FRC Grant 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State_ Re1irement 
Stale Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Em plover Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

.. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

En din� June 30, 2023 

I 

11,673 0 
18,797 0 

130,0001 (9,000) 
50,000 2,000 

111.0001 0 
20,000 11,000 
10,000 0 
1s.0001 0 
25,8931 0 

ol 0 
10,024 I 124 I
3,720 124 
1,605 0 
9,349 0 ! 

0 01 
14,732 (2,204) 

5,821 (631) 
1,738 0 

13,058 (1,884) 
188 0 
216 0 

0 0 

7.5241 1,000 
0 0 

37S 0 
1,01 I 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2,344 (264) 
8701 29 I 
3751 0 

2,1871 ( I) 

20 

I 
I 

11,673 
18,797 

121,000 
52,000 

117,000 
31,000 
10,000 
15,000 
25,893 

0 
10,148 
3844 
l,605 
9,349 

0 
12,528 
5,190 
1,738 

11,174 
188 
216 

0 
8,524 

0 
37S 

1,01 I 
0 
0 

2,080 
899 
375 

2,186 

- . 

0 
0 

I -

(8,000)I" 
0 

◄ 

(19,000) 
0 
0 

1,000 
0 
0 

('69)1 
0 
0 

(I, 116)1 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 1 -
0 
0 

-------

... 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 1 
0 
0 

I 

I 
I I 
LCBOE: ...-rr, 6 73 CCLC amendments. 

18,797 
113,000 

-52,()0: 
LCBOE: 

98,000 l..EAP amendmer.ts. 

31,000 
10,000 
16,000 I 
25,893 

0 
9,679 
3,844 
1,60s I
8,233 

0 
12,518 
s.190 I
1,738 

11,174 
I 88 
216 

0 

8,524 
0 

375 
1,011 

0 
0 

2.080 
899 
)75 

2.186 

-- -

.. 

I 

I 

I 
I 

! 

I 
I 

I-

,_ 

-
-

-

-



,proved April 2023 

mmittee_Apr 17, 2023 

nmission_May 1, 2023 

355 
355 CCLC 
355 21ST 
355 LEAP 
399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
4221 
422\CCLC. 
n2 21ST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429\CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 21ST 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499\ FUEL 
499 LEAP 
499\SUP 
524 
52/4 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524\FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Conlractcd Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 

I Other Contracted Services- CCLC 
Other Contracted Sciviccs - LEAP 
Food SuppJies 
Food Suoolies - CCLC 
Food Suoolies - CCLC 
Food Suoolies - LEAP 
Food Su�olics 
Instructional Suoolies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Suoolies and Mamials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Suoolies & Materials - CCLC 

I01hcr Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supnlies & Materials - FAM 
I Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 

\Other Su�elies & Materials - SUP 
I ln Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
ln Service/Staff Development - CCL.C 
ln Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 
I Other Charges 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - CCLC 

)Total Communitv Scn·iccs 
! 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

1,5001 0 

200 (150) 
100 (50)/ 
100' (50) ·····-

0 0 
0 ol 
0 o I 
0 0 

5,300 0 
01 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 29,292 
ol 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4,000! 0 
7,911 (5,658) 
6,142 (3.875) 

o/ 9,535 i 
0 6,960 
0 11,215 
0 0 

3,035 1,411 
0 2.250 

500 0 
500 (500)i 

0 0 
600 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2,000 0 
0 0 

·-

505,388 50,673 

21 

1.soo I 0 
50 100 
50 0 

50 100 
0 o I
0 8,000 
0 1 0 
0 1,016 

5,300 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 ----

.. 
29,292 1,000 

01 0 
ol 0 
0 0 

4,000 0 
2,253 369 
2,261 I 0 
9,535 0 
6.960 0 

11,215 0 
0 0 

4,446 18,000 
2,250 0 

500 0 
0 0 
0 0 

600 0 
D 0 
DI DI 

2,000 0 
0 0 

556,061 1,000 

1,500 
150 

50 

150 
0 

8,000 
0 

1,016 
5,300 

0 

-- ... 

------
O LCBOE: 

Donation 

0 
J0,292 

0 
0 
0 

4,000 
2.622 I 
2,267 
9,535 
6,960 

11,215 
0 1 

22,446 
2.2so I 

500 

0 
0 

600 
01 
o·

2,000 
0 

557,061 

I 

! 

-
-

I 
I 

I 

I 

·I-



82300 Other Debt Service 

181330 !£cl11c(l/io11 
699 Other Debt Service 

Totnl Education Debt Scn•icc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

L - I

01 01 

01 0 --

I I 
I 

01 o t- - ·· ol 
I 

0 0 0 

80000 iTotal Educntion Debt Service I ol o I o [ j \ I=� 
01 0 

7 90000 
----'-- -- 1 --------------------"f------+------+-------+-------+-------+------l----

I 

99000 

590 

Capitol Projects 

j 
Other Use, 

Ti"uns@ro11t I 

l 
1 1 i 1 

Transfer to other funds I O O I I I I 0 0 

I 
Total Expenditures 44,10),2� 4,989,1561 49,092,381 1,036,201 5ClJ 28,582 l 

I l_,Q36,201 _5_0.128,582 ! 
Total Other Use.< 0 0 0 0 0 

_j 
Total General PurJ:!OSe School 44, I OJ,225 j 

--! 

4,989,J SG I 49,092,381 1 1,036,201 I so,12s,ss2 
1 

Beginning Fund Balanc.e (Unaudited) 8,481,2251 

Tolnl Revenue 41,841,601 

___ I I I 

ol 

4,508,239; 

8,481,225 0 1 

46,349,890 376,701 

l 
54,831.1151 

1
Total Available Funds I I 50,322,826\ 4,508,2891 

I I 
_! ___ - -

Total Expenditures �.103,225 4,989,1561 49,092,381 l ,036,2Q_l 
---

-
Estimated Ending Fund Il•lence; 6,219,601 --�0,8fil 5,738,734_,_ -659,500 

I , • SJ00,000 was tronsfcrrcll to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled liack far regub r fund Im lance purposes al anv time. 
_I__ _ __ ____ ___ __ . _ I _ l J I I 

roved April 202.3 
mitt�e_Apr 17, 2023 
mission_May 1, 2023 23 

8,481,225 
---

46,726,591 

55,207,816i 

50,128,5821 I 

5,079,2341 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022- 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,730,795 9,445,294 90,110.22 12,266,200 

Total Expenditures 2,730,795 9,445,294 90,110.22 12,266,200 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 275,429 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



110,ca A.pf' 2023 
rnillce AJ,117, 2O2� 
T111-�•0n Ma)" 1, 2O2J 

A 1a C 
1 I l<c<leral Fund 1-.[2 

...1... J'lfi,:!02\ l\-�l 
Account Number 

I ' 
. 

-2- Fcdcr:tl �nnds School 
6 I 
' Snb Fund ! IOIU- Conolid.111ctl .\.1lminil1rn1ion Rc,·cfluC 
a 11 
' ,7100 [N·,li.•11JIJl1r,111i;.h.'II'!!_�" 
10 

,-...... 
47141 Tille I Gnnl5' to L..o,:�l Educ A •cncirs 

,, 
12 '7146 English Ungul¥,C: Acqui�ition GTanl� 
1J 

" 47119 Eiscn.iowcr f-rof Ot,c:lopmc111 St::ilc Gr.!.nts: 
15 
16 47141 S=fc k o;,_.-;

-
Frcc Schools 

,, I 
18 -19000 ! O:J,4•, /k1·•·1111.: S1111n:, 
19 �'J8uul h,.,nsfcrs In 
20 II 
21 .p---;:,I Ot-bcrRc,cnc�--
n 

2J Sub Fund I lorn- Con,olilh,tcd AJminis1n1iC111 EJpc11�c1 
2, ii 
25 722/0 II 
26 IO.S i -l�n-isorv/Oim:tor 
" 161 I I Sccrc-lil'\·M 
29 20! I ls«i11I Scc:urilv 
29 2.0-1 I S1J1c: Rclircmcnl 
30 2061 Lire lns,r.mce 

" 207 • i Mcdic:i\ lmur::111c: 
32 101 Oc-ntZ\l hm1r:tncc: 
" 212 I En1 ltn-.;r Medicare 
" jH ITra,·cl 
,s -199 I01hcrSut�lic:s :and M:a1c:ri:1l! 

,_E_ .,_, 
52� ln Si:r.·ic:c/StJfT Dcvdcomcn: 

37 i99 l Other Charge; 
,. 
" 
,a To111.\ Ex 1cndi1urcs Consolit.l:llcd Ailmini11r:.11io11. 

....:.!__ -· 
'2 Rtt!inninl! Vurotl 0:1bncc 
" I 

e-- I Rcnnun ,-:!!. 
45 I 
,. I g1:p1:mlilurc� 
" I 
" f E.ilinc FL.Ind D11lamc 
.. ii 

---�· 

-

-

Loudon County Beard of Education 
Feder.JI Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 202J 

I D I -
I I I 

I 20::!:?-20:?J ::?.022-:?0?J I 

I I OrcDtt Amt.ls 

i 
I I 
I ! 

I. i 
I I 

I I I 
I ---· 

I 99.-1�0.H 12.5KJ.JG I 

! 
I a.oo I 100.0fl 
i I 
I 1--1,000,0{)_ O!l(!_I 

I 
I JJfl0.01) 0.00 

I I 

I I I 
ooo I o.oa I 

I 
11-U505-l I 12J1U-IG 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 7.J.-Hll.09 c<,.J;1,_c•11 

I ?U,J7.2U \ 1.920.�() 
.�.'>5-ut I 12?➔.:!l)I 

I 9.11--1.'>-l I H.U.?.J,�1-11! 
i 0.00 I a.cu i 
I n.nn I o.oo I 
I a.oo I a.ca I 

I I.J9l.lO {h5. ltlll 
I 1,000.00 O.C;O I 
I ll0.00 I too.co 
i 1.aon.on I )1),0110.r:0 I 

I 0.00 O.UO I 
I 

1_14.750_5, I 12.683.-IG 

! 
o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
11-1.1)0.!i� I 12.GIJA6 I 

l 14.750J-t 12.61H6 I 
I 

I 0.00 a.oo I 
I I 

F 

I 
A1�pro,·ccl I 

Amilcd 0[!1. ! 

·- . 

I 

i 
I 

112.0J--I.OO 

100.00 
I 

14,000.00 
! 

1,300.00 
I 
I 

0,00 
I 

121.n--1.oo 

! 

I 
G!l.025.00 ! 
2:U51S.IJO I 

�.<,MU.OU 

1_.;93_00 I 
o.oo I 
0,0U 
0.00 

/,j.!ij.UO 
1.000.00 i 

HO.DO 
20.000,00 

D.DO 

1!7AJ>.00 ' 

0.00 

l27,.;)◄.DO 

127 . .:J-Hl0 

0.00 ; 
i 

G 

rropo!!CLI 

Anuh 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o.uo 

0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

o.ao I 
I 

0.00 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

I 
i 

o.oo l 
o.oa I 
o.ao I 
�:_00 , 

H 

Propu�cJ I 
Amtlul lluth!cl I

I 

I 
I 
! 
! 

112,0]-l.OO I 

IUO.UO 

IH00.00 

I.JOO.QO I
I 
I 

0.00 ! 
I 

127.4H.CI0 

I 
I 

Gll,0!5.C0 I 
D.lSll.00 

l.6�U.lJO 
7.4'.l).CO \ 

I 

·- --

- . 

uon i non tcno,, 

� 0 00 I _/ 0 {!O 1:--cius-:m(.'\t lll i.-.c:rus-t: -
• 1 • t-a'l\ltoccmp!d.ct.r1't: 

o.ou I / o.co lr1K.J1 ye.v. 
O.UO I / 1.)2&.00 , 

-

500.00_; ·'· . :i p _o_,10 

U.00 JjUJlfl 
(501).llO}! 19500.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 127.-'3◄.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 127.0H.OO I 

l I 
O.llO 1 127.-1).U)() I 

i 
0,00 o.oa I 



,ro-,c-d ,¾,fil 2023 
Tl�CB Apr 17. 20'2J 
n��ionMl'lf ,. 202] 

A ,�
'I ,, Federal fi"nnd l-12 

r3--, 
J 

Ae<o,ml Number I 
-l!lfi':!02) 1.1:�) 

so !Sub Fund 111 O? -Tille I Rcn:nuc 

Vi:danl 1lirw11:/r ,\'rnrl' 

55 J 471..iiTTTillc: I G�:,;ISIO Loc31 Educ Agencies 

� -17l-t\-CAR11: I Tille I Gr:ll'IIS lo Loc:il Educ .<\!:�cir.,; 

� 
;, [ [Total Fcllcr:d Thrua.1:.h St;1lc 
60 

� 1 Tot:ll Fc��;d GO\"crnmcn! 
62 

6) Tot.:11 Rcn,-:n11c 
G< 

65 j ITor.::al Other Sources 
65 

l...§LJ UTQ1.:1l_tj1_tcll!�_!!_c_ 
I s, I 
�� I� F11ml Tl IO'J-Titk I El:pi=nscs 

LZ!..l 'I 172170000 I Educalion 
" I j 
74 171000 
75 

lnslniclion 

76 I 71 IUD ! ltk.r.:J.!l!!t:.JnJlr11cff,m rr_n_i:_rm11 

.zLl 116lfTc:ichm -· 

75 J lltJl lECm:.:11ionJl Assi,1:i11ts 
79 I u?I lo1hcr S:il.uic� &. W.:i.;cs 
60 I 19.5\ lccnif1td Sub!lilU\c: TcJchcrs 

&1 I I \JR n Non-c:nif1crl Subs1i1u1c Tc:ichm 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JD, 202J 

0 e 
I I 

1D:!2-202..l I 202:?.-:!0!J I 
Ori?. Dct i r\md� I

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I i 

I �-��
7

.�5 [ 
l!i.775.':i� ! 

I 
o.oo I 39.!UIJ.I� i 

I 
I 90).07.(lj l 5:S.665.0S 
I 

CJ0J.187.65 s,.c,c.s.os I 
I I I 
I '}0)_887.65 .5;;_66$.0B I 
I 
I 0.00 0.00 
I 
I 55,665.os I 

I 
I I I I I 
I I 
I 

II 
I i I 

l I 
I I 

. ! -U7.!40.00 I G.671.09 I
I ..i6.•no.oo l R.?7).00 I 
I o,oo I o.o, I 
I i,000,00 I 0.0:J ! 
I l.000.00 I 0,0:1 I 

l_!Ll 101 I ISoc:i:1ISccurih· .
...

.
.
.
......... , 

,.� ........... , 
I BJ I 20� ls1Jtc Rctircnic-nt 

"'11\tll\M! 1 n,11n!1 I 
.11,079.oo I SJ I.U[) j 

B� I 2%1-]Lifc lr .. siinncc: 

e.s I 2iJ7! IMcdic:JI ln�l¥m:.c 
66 I 20611 Dcni.i! lnsu1:i.ncc: 

uoo,oo I 
,OJOI.OU I 

DOJ,00 I 
7,,sioo i 

27.UJ I 
9.0t.5.o'J I 

o.oo I 
05.1! nl L!LJ . 212

, :
_IEmplo\"i;;rMc:dic:irc 

[ f!f! I HIJ .l1m1rutticn:il S1Jpplic� 

r;-{ 
n2

1�suhr lrui\niclion Eg�mt:nl 
G0.98iAJ I 
Jl.0'6,H I 

(D.5"11.ll'.t)I 
6.90lS.c.? 

lli _ _ _ ___ 
__,

.\Tol:al Rc,ul:u lnslrac1ion Proi:r:i..ni 
I 
I 

;;-, 1-i 

I 

l_ 

I 
7JJ.7<0.88 ! 19,229.72 I 

I 
I 

F G 

I 
A111trnYc1I r Propo.u:d I 
AmJcd Dt!I I Am,.h I 

I I 
I I
I I 
i I 
I 

'}19.66).59 i o.oo I
! 

l'J,KH9.1� i 0.00 ! 
! 

IJ!il)j5Z.7) ' 0.00 

959..552.7) 0.00 

!H9.j.H.73 O.UU 

O.LJO u.uo; 

9_,9,ss2.n l 0.00 ! 

f 
i i 
i I ·------
I ! 

:
I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 

H).811.U'J o,oo I 
55.19).1)0 o. 1 io I 

U.fJU U.UO I 
J.UOO.UO ,oo.oo r 
l.000,00 I '!.500.0U 

J 1.1))0.00 IS6.0U I 
�I!) l0,00 o,oo I 

1.n1.oo U.OU j 
01.m,.oo I 7.6GD.00 I 

2.30).UO 28l,OO I 
7.-Hill..O{l J H.00 !

'7,H1J7 I 0.00 ( 
Jli.l?.\.H I -1.nuo I 

I 
752,970.60 IS.9'J6.40 

I I 
I 

I 

H 

I 
rro1101ect I 

Am1lc1I Bullt<I I 
I 

·-1 

I 
I 

919.UC:.3.59 j 
I 

J'J.liij9.I� 

959.�52.IJ 

?51J.H!.7) I 

9�'J .. \>2.1J I 
Io.oo I
I 

'J5?.S52.7J I 
I 
i 
I 

I 

� 
I 

HJ.KII.O'J 

,1,1•'-"'H,coo,- . 7 
--- 0.00 IAmtnd�Cloincn:uc · 

··- )}Df)_Ot) 
J

u!rs6.oetu•?rr1C1",I. = 
5.500 Oil 

32.IJG.0U 
41.910,00 

1.367.00 
7�.9SU.O�. 

2588.00 
7.51!.00 

H.H7.J7 
43.UICl.H 

7G3.?G7.00 
I
I 
I 



I I 



ira·,�d .O.p11\ 2013 
miaee ;..p, 17. 2023 
n�an Mat 1. 2023 

" lff 

Loudon County Boud or Educ;,lion 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 202J 

C 0 

1-!-J Fcdcrnl Fund 1-C? I 

L2J -<'16'.!U::!.:t IJ:1.1 I ::?021·201J 101:!-:?C E ?J r 
Account Numbt"r -

1 Ore B!!l j �ifs 

� I � 
) 19G )Sub Fund · L!..!!...:_Tillc I School !_mr1rn,·cmcnt nc,-cn111: I ____ I I I 

:c:=::I 
I 

l-""-i-------·-1 ! _ __j ___ _  ! _____ 
I , Fcdcrnl Covcmmcnl ! i I 

1 
! 

I I 
f!_IO{J j IF,•,f, ..• ,,f Thrm,yliSttiU --�- ---- _______ I _ 

20!.J -H!•I 1l lschooi lmpro\"C1Pc1�1 Grnt� 1.1,!.)U ! _ _75�\;uo.uu l 75.QOO_,_OD I O.UO I 

f.='-l- -----++- --------------L-- ------41 __ . I I 
Tolal Fcdcr:il ll1rou h Sl:tlc 0.00 75.r.oo.oo l 75.0UO.Oll I !l.00 I 

I I I 
Tnl:11 Fc,lcra!Can;rnn1cn1 I ______ l_!,_QQ_____ 7$.0UO.OO I 75.0�� 0.00 l 

20<J I I i I 
207 I \Tot:il Rc\·cnuc 0.00 I 75.000.0U i 75.000.00 1 0.00 I 
20, Ii I . i I I 
209 ITof:11 OlhcrSourccs ! IJ.00 l 0.00 I (1.00 I 0.0U I 
210 j I I I 
211 I I \Total Title I Rcrcn11c: ! _ U.00 ! 75,000.0� 75,U00.00 f 0.00 J 

A.mdetl Hu�li,:� 

15.000.00 I 

75Jmo.oo 

75.CU0.00 

75.000.00 

0.UQ ! 

75.000,DO ] 

; 

I -I I 
I 

Sub fund 171 -Tille I School lm11ro,cmcnt E111cn!iC.� I I l i 
215 l 1- -- -- - I - I I I I I I
216 70000 I Edttc:tlion I I I I I I 

� 11 1 1 1 
l I 

r--- ··· 

� 7JOOU I )1nstmc1ion ! l l I
�-- .. 11 I I I I I _........-=:::::=, 

220 7{ JOO ) !Rtr11/nr l11rtn,c-ritu, T'msr_m" 1 I ! I
....--=:::::: 

�:,::�;::ion 

221 l6JI IEd11c=1io11:1IA51ist:in!! I 0.00 -17.)-47.00 I 47.H7.IJU 1 {47.i.n.ooil 0.00 bl.-d,;cL 
222 l'Jll 11 Nan

_
-ccnificd Subs1i1u1c Tc;id,cn 

I 
0,00 &JO.OU ! 100.00 I Q_.00 I KOO.CIO 

� 
:WI I lsi.>ernl Sccuril\' .. . 0.00 Z.935.�2 1 2.')K5S! I f:! •n;; 5:t1i 50.00 I 

224 21?
1 

EmplcycrMcdiclrc l 00(1 699.l'll I t'.99.001 {(,S7.01J,I 12.00 ! 
m ! I I I 1 I 

I 226 1- Tclul Rc;ullr fosln.n:lion P,o�rum I 0.00 I �UDl.!2 I '.'il.lJl.$2 I ('.'O.'l(i9_:\2)1 k�2.CIO I 
127 I I I J I 

I
I 

11B 71/J0 ( l>thaS1,,d.-111.\"11t•. J10,-1 I_ _ I I I ··· · ----1 

� 
w,I P�n:!i!nc Pcnor,.11c! 1 ouu ! o.rn I u.oo l -.i?.3..n.oo -17.J-17.oo 

230 201 ! Soci:i.l Sccuri1, I O.Oll O.CiO I U.Oll 1 2,?35.:\l 1 :?..IJJ.U2 I 
231 2121 _Ei11pl0ycrMcdic:ir;: l U.00 I {l.00 I __ Q,_00 I _ 6M7.UO I 6ffl!U I 
2J2 Ii I I I I I I 2J.J l�lTot:1ISt111.lc11t Sut)ll<Jrt ! 0.00] -�hQQ_I 0.00 I S0.969.52 I 50.%9.·'il 

"' 11 I r 1 
235 Suh Fund I I Iii• Tille I School lmpro,c�cnl Exficnsc..: I I I 
"" 11 I ! 
237170000 _ r]Educntioo _I__ I -

1
= 

m 

I 

I - 1- l
239 7:?000 �pport Sc:n·ircs ! 

, ---- --------------1-------1 
��� ]�)/(J _j.\0/!C[IMI .\'.m•l("L'.f 1 
2'-� 52-11J!� �crvice5/$�ffDc\-c.lopmi:11I l 0.00 I 2J.16i.◄s 1J�.H 0.00 :U.IGSA8 
201 Ll _�I --- I 
240: r1To1al Suppon s�n·iccs D.16!iAil ! n.16SAR 0.00 23.1 fiR.-IS I I245 I I = ----r 

I 
2�, i_l_ I ---- �------ _1_ 

� 
\ IT01:1.IE1 c:nditurc..:Titlcl 0.00 I 75,000.00 I 75.((10.00 i 0.00 ] ____ .:,15"'.0-00"'-�-00

"'-;!,-_ ____ _ 
I I I I 

l:!! 

� 
0 
\ 

ill 

l
,

�c:i::-innin� FuniJ ll:ilancc 0.00 n.oo , .. 0.00 '. 0.00 l 0.00 

--- -!.· Rc1·cn11e.1 

I 

n.oo 75,�-� 1

1 

___ -·· =:- o.ooC" 7�.tM��:� 
�-

11 I __ 
. 

! .ill � 
2'5 

� 
"-l 

. 

: 0_0-.-

1

-
--,s.ooo.ool ,s."'"'-'ru i -

o:ooi
- ,s:000.00 I ------1 

�------ ===== ····--- j O.DO 
I 

0.00 
! � 0.00 I 0,00 ! 

25?. 



roved Apr� 20:13 
Mire Api '7. J01] 
�1ss.1on Mar 1. 2023 

Loudon County 80.1rd of Education 
Feder:il Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 202J 

A ]El C I D I - I � I G I H l 
, 11 l'eder:il Fund I�, 

_
j ____

_
___ I I 

I I I 
2 

11 

J"l(,·?U1J IJ:�.l I ::on..20,J ?02:!-20!] t ApprO\Cll ! Pro11oscil I rro(ID�Cd 1-------I 
-;-

Acconnl Nmnbl!'r . .•. 
I Orl! Ucl I Annis I Amdcd Di.:t I Amth I Am1lc1I Dudi.:ct 

• I I I I I I I I 
',.;" 11 I I I I I ------+i

-
---

-
�I 

3-42 Snb Fund I iJo9-Tirlc Ill Rcn:nuc: -- �- \ \ I l I 1 

,.1:1 I I I I I I I 
:w. J7000 I Fl!'dl!'r:1I Con�mmcut I I I \ I I 
J..15 I I I ! ! J .. LCtOI:: 

. 
-

-
-_ 

146 .J7/00 ! I 1:,,(.-rnl H1rt111tl• •1i1n/.: 
I 

I I ! _ _____ I� _ "4d t.icn.l •\bab,>!"I _ 
347 -171-16! 

1
Ti_1lc II Engfo�J�fr:!!l!i,C Acquisillon Gr:mls 2.5.2KR.27 I ]..1(,.7) I 25.53.'i_ 00 

I 
110.22 I 25,CHS.�2 _ 

"' I ! I I 
J4!l .:71.J6-CAR2! Tide II Enc.li.i·l1Unsu;i�c/\1t"0uiiitionGr::ints 0.00 I 11.979.21 I ll.'J7'>.2t I 0.00 I ll.97'J.�I I 
lSC 

I 

I I I I -

3S1 Tol;tl Fcdcr::11·111rou�hSIJ1!c ! 25.lSS.!7 12.225.�,� I Ji.51-1.ZI j I 10.22 I :i7,G2-UJ I 
,,, I I I i I 
353 Tot:11 Fcl.lcr:,l r.nn:mmcru I 25.:!K& 27 ] 12.22.55-1 ! J7.51-UI I I 10.?2 I :n_Ci2--1 . ..:) 1 
,., I I I I I I i 
:l�S ! Tut:11 Rcn:ni.u.: I ZS.ZS& 27 i 12.2Z.5.9-I [ )ijl-1.21 J I l(l.22

1 
]7.62.-t�) 

Jso 11 _ ________________ --i- _ I I - -===--tl -
-

---�J 
357 ho1;1! O1b�r.._SourccJ I U 00 I U rin I 0.0IJ ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 
m I I I I I I I 
359 I Tcl:IITitldll Rcnnuc I !5,!HS.:?7 [ 12.:!!5.'N I Jlr--"-1--1.11 j IIU.:?2 i J7,G:?.-UJ i 
350 I I I l I i 

� 
11 

l ! I I i i 
352 Sub Fund IJO? -Tille 111 Etpcnscs l I l I ! 1 _ ______ 1 

� I I I 
� 70000 Ed11r11tion I I I 

m I I I I 
366 71000 lnsln!Clion I l I 367 �-

-
- --<·

1 I 1· 
---s--

1

---------- ---- ------c--- ----, 

J€B 7/ IU(; lllcg!tlnr /11xtr11c1m11 J'r11r.wmr - I I I 
369 IKIJ [ O1hi:r Slluii:s &: \V;,:tr.."S 0.00 I 0.00 \ 0.U0 0.U0 0,00 
J70 195, lci:nHic:d Sub1 [ I.OIW.00 I 1-L'iU.lKJ\l C,)0.00 . t)l)(JU\; Ci00.00 f 
371 198 INou-CcnSubs 1.120.00 I 1200_(�1)1 1.120.00 ! ��1tH111ll ')00.00 i --

-
-

�72 201 SocblSc-curitv 1-llt.lt0 I ·�o
_
lill! ICHI.OU l !l.'i_111nl 93.00 I 

,1I! .. . !0-1 I Sl;,\c Rc1ircnk-n! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0U I 0.00 I 0.00 
Ji.:. lOfd Lire lns11r:1ncc I n.no I 0.00 I U.1JO I o.oo I o.00 1 
liS 207 I Mtdic.::il Inst.mince 0.00 1 U.00 I U.00 1 0.00 I O.Oll I
376 2oal Dcn1,1\ lnsur:incc o.oo I 0.00 I O.llO I O.iJO 1 O_t)O I 

· ·-

377 212 Emplc;-.·cr�kdic;irc J-UO I i!i_:•;;nl 26_-i)O"I (-l �5)1 21.75 
�- ___ J?.2. _ OthcrContnc1cd Scr\"iccs n.oo I a.no I o.uo I 0.1>0 I o_oo I 

)i9 -l29 lrn�lructinn:11 S11nrilic1 I 12.20'4.67 I :uu0.95 I 15.505.C.Z I ]79.--17 I 15.K��.09 I 
3!10 -171 lsgnwm: ] 0.00 I 3�0.00] J2tl.UU I n.ou I 320.0ll I 
351 7?2 IRc.:s.uln lr,!lruc1icn E3uipmc111 J 0.00 ! 0.0J I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1 
302 11 [ I I I I [ 
363 !Tot_:11 Rc�u�:_1_r lnHruction rroi:;.ntm I l-l.7RIU7 \ �.'.l:i.1.JS 17.i09.bl I 110.22 1 17.111?.Bi I 
JB◄ I i I I I I ! I 
]li5 Suh Fund I IJO'J Tirli: Ill I I I I 



i,o.,ed ;l.pti 2023 
m,r.ee A&A 17. £02l 
:t1ii.sion May 1. 202J 

Loudon Counly Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2023 

C O E F G H 

� 

I Fe�e,al Fund 142 I I
I I 

I-l·1r,�o!) l.\:.:!J ! 10:??-W?J ?0?:?-20!3 1 ,\p11ronil Proroml 
.

I P,opu
.
:1cd 

--.--- --Accounl Number 
· 1 Ore Dct I A'!!.ili...__ 1 _Am<lcd B!!I -� I Am1h:d D�dcct 

---

.:..J I I i 
sS:1 lSub Funll l lH'J'J - Ubrrclionary Sup11lcruc.111,J Fund! - IDEA Exru:nses I I I _l_ _ _J 

I I I I- I 552 11 
: I I I m 70000 __ ... \ I �durnlion 

1 _l__ 554 I � 
sssJ7JOOO 1linsi�1rlinn ] I 
556 

1_1 
I I I 1 I 

....e£. mou 1.1·,,,c;a/ "'""·"'"" ,.,,,,,... I I I I I 
I 550 1119( IO:l1cr S;iJJrics & Wa�cs I O 00 1 -1.0JJU.CU -L000.00 I 0.00 I -1.0i>O.(:(l I 

559 Wt 1 Social Sccurih' \ U.00 I U0.00 :?50.00 ! 0.00 i 250.00 I -
5'0 20-1 • S1:itc ;\c1ircni:n1 \ 0.00 I )75.IJO )75.00 i _ 0.00 I 

-·- )75.C-O I 
561 212 EmDlo\·crMccfo:;;irc _ j 0.00 I 60.C-O I G0.00 i a.on I !11l� LCllal.: _ 
562 -12'J ln11nic1ion;,I S,mplics & M:ilcri:i.ls I 0.00 I l-'.000.CO ! 1-tOOfl.flU I 0.00 ! ....tt:iJoO.Cill fj�nc!mcn��kdon _ 

� _ __:12? __ Q1hcr SuF lies & �btni�ls I D DO I IJ.non 1m l D.0110.00 I 0.00 1
_. 

--- �l�=�r�rwl _ 
564 715 Spccill Ed11c;i1ion E.9uiDn1cnt I 0.00 I 15.5(,S,llO I HJC.S.00 I 2.750.00 I 28.315.UU II '' · __ 

1..1.!.u II 
I -, I 

�=
-· Tot:.il Rcr.ubr ln,truction Pro r.in1 0.00 57.250.UU I 57.150.0ll '. 2.750.00 ! 60,00U.CO I 

I I I 567 
56B Snb Fund ITR99·- Oiicrelio11l;:,-:-S11.�11lc1111::n1,1I Fu�;-. IDEA \ I 

I 500 I I I I 
570 70000 qEtlm,·atiou I l 
571 I. I I _____ __ I 
572 7:!000 I IStt(lpor( Scn·ices I i I 

I 

m 11 
. 

I I I 
..1!,! 71?]0 _ 1[��lim,l��•;sr_gm l I i . l 

575 -199l[OJ!!;r�pplics& M.1�ri..!l_s ! o.oo I u.uo i o�o____ 0..2Q__;__ _Q_.Q9 I 

l...21.§J 'i2-I l11-Sen·icc/S1�rr Dc\·do mcnl I 0.00 I 0. 00 i 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 I ------I 
I 517 I I I _L__ I i I 

576 IT0111\ S11ccial Educ:itinn ProH ,1m I � - 0.00 j O.VO I U.ll0 0.00 I 
s;o I I I I 
�60 717 u; L!!.!'J!J!.ortml1m I I I 

I si,, J)l\ f,.1Jint::n:incc &:. RcD:i.ir Sc:n-i:cs - Vd1icks I 0.00 l 750.00 ';")0.00 l 17511.001 -0.00 

I 

552 -1:?5 (i;:iso!mc I___ __ U.00 J 2.000.00 2.f:00.00 i r?J�Jl!.!ll))t 0.00 I 
SA3 729 Tr.msoomlion Eauip:ncnt i O.UU i �0.000.00 -10.lOO.OO J lUJO I �O.OCIO.IXJ I 
56' . . I I I I I 
Sli5 Tol:11S lcci:1\ Educ:ilion Pro 1r:1m I 0.00 I H.750.00 I ,12.i�0.!10 I t:!.i50JJ11il -10.000.00 1 

586 I ! I_ _I__ I I 
587I I] - - - ----1 ---

l_ _L__ _ _J __ J 
. ---1

588 I I lTol;il Eii.111,!nd�urcs !1'}9 _ ] U.tKI I 100,000.00 I 100,l.lOflJ)O I 0.09 I 100:uoo.ou I 
589 11 - 7---- ----,- I I - - 1 I 
SSO I IDcr.ionin • Fuml D:il:tnre I II.OU 1 U.00 I 0.1)0 0.00 I 0.00 I 
"' 11 ! I I 

I 

I 
I 592 11 Rc,·cnuc1 I O,o<I 100,000.00 1 100.000.00 · - 1i .. oo I00.000.00 I 

59; I I !
..

I I I 
� I JfuJH:n�litur�� I o.oo 100.000.00 ! 1t1n.ooo.no_ _ o.oo I 100,000.00 I I � ____ ! I I I I 

596 l 1_!:m�:l!-�t.intl Balnnci;__ _J D.00 ____ �00 1 0.00 o.oo _L_ __ _Q_.011 ! 
597 I 11 I i I j -I 



.,:: -c ,.,, 

•• ** �iioa��- p �cp cpcp c 

Bi -- �a••·-�� 8§8888888 
,-f.-+-++-+-1•- _:_ - ·- - - - - -1--1-1- - --· - ·- - 1--1-- - _1_ '-1-- -1-- - -

v, ... , C' 

oocc :co c c  . . . . . . . . .  � •g � ,0 I� � •� � 
0 0000000 ooooo� �c c -- c :ccccco oooco�c= o ---------�-·��-�· - -----,-- -· · ··-· ---- ... - - ·- -· - --1--



,1ovi:d .\op,, 202J 
m111ee � t7. 2023 
Tll!.Sl:::,n "4:ay 1, 202) 

A C 

Loudon County Board of Educ;;,lion 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 202J 

G H 

r2-
P-cdcrnl found 1-12 

Accounl Number � 
J/lf,1U:?J JJ::?J : 2A12-202J 10:?2-:?0ll \ A111,rontl Pronoml I Prnpo1e·1I 

' i . _ O,1: 01!1 _ Amtls _j r\mdcd Di:t I Amd1 \ _ Arncktl Dutl,r.cl 
11 _____ L __l_ __ ! I I I 

857 

ese 
8S9 IS11b-Fu111.J 

II I I I 

I
I --+------I 

Ii I I -- I 
I l9J.:?:- Tri i\U_'.'._��r11s Rcnnuc I I I _I - r 

860 II I 
.. , 4 7◄0t 'J ITN A!l Corps Gnni 0 00 26<,.052 ;i I U.00 I :?G6.051.5 I I 

� I I I I 
IBSJl I I ! 

�j l lTi,1.11 Jl:cn•n11c -- _ -- ___ ! --- -o:oo r !GG,052.51 f :?66,C�!='it \ o.o(!_j _ 2(i(i,05!.51 I 

,ss1 ] I
-

I I i __ I_ ! 
866 I Sul, Fund � TN ALL Coqu E![IC'.1tlitur_c� --1- - --1

-- I l _ J 
m 11 

---- --- --
7
-- -- -

,
--- ----,-

869 71/00 !}Uc•ufarl,ulrll(:11:ml'ro•u,in ___ . _ I -� 1:;;�:��
o

yc.3, = 
ese 11 I I --- ILCBOE: 

I 
1no 1161 ITc:id,:rs 0.00 179.865.00 i 179.£6).UU o,:!U:f,;i.lH)l 91.000.00 I 

. 

� 
16J I IE�ucJtion:il ,\ui11J11ls 0.00 35.000.00 I 35.000_DO r�n_r,;.s�.ln): 1-U 1-U0 

-

672 U19I IO111c��:Jl.1rics ,t.! \'!..�.;cs o.oo n.uoo.no I IH100.oo o.oo · IS.000.00 I 
I en 2Ul1 Jsc-cialSccuritv o.oo 14.2H.63 ! l-l.25U,J C(,.llli�.51\! 1,1-11.121 

!HA 2U-il lSillo!Rcti!cnwnl 0.00 18.G71.78 I 18.&71.7H i t').46!.iP)\ 9.209.76 
1!75 2t2f1E1:u1lc..-crMcdic:irc 0.00 J.2C.·U0 I J.26-U0 i ll.�2:?..�J11 1.7 -H.67 I 

I 676 �2'Juln,Lruclinn:il Supplies I 0.00 O_,_QQ ! 0.00 i J�.18J.GO [ 3�.113.60 I 
677 �99I IOthcrSu[ln1ics & M:ilcri�h T 0.00 7 u.uu-1 u.□o j N.V00.00 l 

---
,
-

_000.00 I 
I 578 1221 IR�ulu l11.!l1uc1ic-11 Eyuh;um,11\ I U.UO ! 0.00 j 0.00 I 3I.D9.00 I Rl.5)?.00 ) 
I 619 

11 
I 0.00 I 266.052.51 I 266.05!.Jl 

I 
(l.K lt'i.5611 26).2]�.9S I 

I eeo 
\ 

I 
f 

I I I 
!81 73/UU lh,,u/,\'m,cc 

\ 

. 

I 
I I I 

I
,., Hl: !FoodS,oplios 0.00 I U.00 0.ll0 I 2.BIG .. IC, I 2.RIG.56 I 
883 _.. I ooo I o.on I o.oo I 2.11G.% I Ul&.56 I 
'" 11 I I I I I I 
B!!5J 111.�E�11cmlit_•!n:=�'- j � _ _]§G�52.51 l 2GG,o�;-�t I 
•ru II 

- ------
I __ I __ --_l- -----1 

ml II l 
sa, I 11 Rucnuc, U.00 \ 266.052.51 I :?66,052.51 I 
'" I I I 

0.00 

0.00 

!19□ I I I_E�p�ntliturcs L __ _ _o,_QQJ__ :?66.052.51 l ___ :!GG,05!.Sl I -o.oo! 

l(i6,0!il.!'il 

265,05� 

l_Gli.05!.51 
.,, 1

1 

I_ . I I 
192 Entlinf! Fund D:1h.1ncc ! 0.00 I 0.00 ·1 0.110 l 0.00 I 0.00 I I m ___ I I I I 



ov�d �::ml 2023 
1itl1!1! f.pr l7. 2023 
:is.�cn Mar 1. 2023 

A " C 
1 I Fedcrnl Fund l-12 
2 I J!!t.'201.l ll::?) 
- Account Number 
' 

4 

1159 
1150 Sub Fund 

11s: 
1162 
1163 
116' 

11M 
1166 
1167 Sub fund 
1156 
1159 70000 
1170 
,11, 71/jO 

� 117] 
,,1i 
-
,n� 

1176 
,,n 

\17£ 
llH 

\160 
i1i!1 

IlJ_J_q 
·,16'.: 
n6� 
; 113� 
,,ee 

;Hn 

,,oe 
116S 
,,�c 

1191 
11�:l 

.l!!] 
119< 

II 
'I 
I l'J.18 - Rciilicnl Scho.il Cnmmu11itics 

H59o\· R�si!icnt So:l�I Comrnunilics 

Tul:al Rc,·cnac 

I ?-18 - llnilicril Schuol Com"1u1itki ElJ1C"1li1uro 
I 
i Educa1ion 

\
(}1/i,:r .\"111tfL'II/ Suf!.IIOrt 

IZJ I Guid:i:iu: PcrsofU'!cl -
1 HI I P�\·cho!ogic;il Pcn.nn1\CI 
nol !social Wcrl.:m 
I S9 I i Olli�, S:ibrics &. Wa�i:� 
2t)I I !Sgci:il Sccuril\" 
10-11 !S1 .. 11: Rctirczw;ut 
21:? l&.iolc\'t'rMcJic:irc 
)12 Cean11:c1s n1ll1 Prin,!c Ar.cncics 

I 

Srmnml S�r.'ICd 

52J lnSC"n·icclS1.1ITDcnlo mcn1 

Tol:il E:rn1mtli1urc� 

!R.;n:1111c) 
I 

I I E�pcmliturcs 
11 
lj En<lin� Fund B11l.1'!_CC 
11 
11 

·- . 

Loudon County Baard or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 202J 

u E 
1 I 
! !0!1-:!U!.l 21'12!-:!0!l 

I Orl!BJ?.l I Arne.ls 
I I 

i 
I -- I 

I I 
I I I 
I o.oo I 119.1--15.-ll I 
I I 
I I 
I 0.00 l2?,IH.JJ 
i I 
I I 
I I I 
I I 
I I 

I I i 
I II.On i 21,000.00 
I 0.1)() i J.S00.00 
I o.uo I IO}i00.00 
I 0.U0 I 0.00 
I o.no :uno.oo 
I o.ou I ]_JUO.OU I 
I o.on I ;io.oo I 
I O.IJO I )0.00U.00 I 

I 
0.00 1 91.\�0.0l) ! 

I I 
I I I 
I o.oo l7.99!i..ll I 
I 0.00 I 37,??.�.-0 
I ! I 
I a.OU! J:!9.1.a:'ii.-U 
I 
I 0.00 121J.1-1s.-1J I 
I 
I 0.00 11".1�5.-U I 
I I 
I 0.00 o.oo I 
I I 
I I 

F G 

I I 
Appro,·cd i rrc1110H:d I 

I 
' 

Am1lc1l Ui,. r\rndi I 
I ! 

I 
I I 

, 
129.IH . .U 0.00 

1'.!:'J.l-45AJ U.00 

I 

i : 
! I 

I 
H.c,oo_oo J (i,_t't)ll.Ul))i 
3}00.i>0 J (J . .:'illJ.01))! 

10.500.iJU ! 2.ll00.00 \ 

o.oo I IS.L\OU_llO I 
Z.J0U.UU ! ))l.00 I 
).JOO.OU I m.oo I 

llO.oo I 70.U0 I 
SO.COO.OD 1 0.00 I 
•11.1;0.oo I SAJo.oo I 

I 
I I 

J7.99s.n I I �.--OIi.Oii) I 
J7.')'))_-D ! rs.--1J1l.m11! 

I I 
1!9.IH.-0 I o.oo I 

i I 
121),J-15.U I o.oo I 

-·1!9,1-15.U \ 
I 

o.oo I 

n.oo \ 
I 

o.oo I 
I I 
I I 

H I 
I 

Propu1c1I 

,\mikll Dud�cl I 
I 

! 
I 

12?.145A) I 
I 

12�,l�SAJ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

- lf"o' 1· I� 000 00 r ll.c!•h
� 

Schoo4 Gt,ur. •• · a�r-eittoce>�' -
0.00 1_1/,solyur. _ 

i:uou.oo 
ll.0UU.tKJ I
Z.(1H.OO I 
),8!5.00 1 ---

Gl0.00 I 
so.000.00 I 
9:}_S�0.00 

29.5G:5.-13 
H.St,5.--IJ 

1??,l-4.5.◄J 
I 

.!�?.1�5A3 -

129,1-15.-U I 
I 

o.ou I 
I 
I 



c,vt!'d Apr� 2021 
ineo .C.pr 17. 2023 
1ssicn '-l,;)'11, 2023 

A C 

' I fcdcrnl Fund I �2 

Loudon County Bo:ird ol Educa1ion 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 202J 

0 C 

I I 
z 

Amuo1 ::m_':_' � 
..l'\f>t2(J:!j IJ::.l I ?0�2-202.J I 10n ,n-n 

I Ori! DJ:I 1-
-

,-\nnh 1 

... .,.J A1��ro,·cd 

3 

.U 11 
1iii1Sub Fund 119�9 - Epiih:miolo_g,r & Li1.Lioi-a1or�· C:ipatit�· (ELC) I 

I 
I I 

Am1lci.lBe1 

t---1-----�+-- ----------------,------ I 
I 

I 

G 

--1 
Pro� 

� 
:I

I 
f 

l 

!L_.j 
I 

Pro110,cli i 

Anuh:d Um.lecl I --1 

11m1 
_! -

00 I D6.9Hl6 I 
- - i i- --------r:-__...:;;--- --l"i:.c.J,.tll'l"'t.Ll-il•oc.!:JISlC 
I o 

0...:..00 JJ6,9:-J.:!6_ I JJ6.95J.2G �o.oou� 

Lilll.l���-1�·�����-���� 
[1"21c)S11b Fund iJ9..19- [�ioloc.�·& Labtralory C:,p;\cil,· (E:LC) u1111:ndit11n:., 

121,1 ii 
123:i: 

! IHl'nh,i S.:n'[c_.:.\ ! illfil71110 
1_3l! 

� �� :��1 �0
c<i

0
�r��·i;�;

�
��-s:

�
,:�;

o

�I 
'-------------�-- --T 

12:lE 

� 12JB 

.!.ll2, 
ill! � 

li9 Olltcr S.il.:arics & \V;:i;cs 
201 I l�cx:i;:il Sccurilv 
ZU-t! 1S111c Rctircmtnl 
212 I I Employer Mcdic:vc 
JUI IComr�ct,\\iLh Pri\·.l!C A!!.cncics 

·---i 
I 
! 

222.liQdicr Corl\r::u:c��S'�"�·it�"�- -------- --
13..2 j 

i '!.:.I 
.i1JljDrup&Mi=di.::1ISuµplits__ _ ______ , _____ •.• _, 
7)1 _ _! He� �ipmcni � 

o.oo I 0,00 
21Jl.-it s.J8 I 20J.-118 )K 

0.00 tl_l}O 
11 191 91 I l'!l 1919) 1 
IIJ.61&.j7 I t9JiK!U7 j 
..J.2H58 ..J.2!-4_)1! ! 

0.00 0.IJO 1 
IA00.00 I ;-IUO,UU I 

0.00 II.OD I 
0.00 0.il0 I 

0.00 
n.iA!l_O<l ; 

- -

0.00 t 
U!IOOO 1 
5.lS0.00 I 
1.1-10.00 ! 

0,00 1 
0,00 i 
0.Qtl I 
o.oo I 

-n6.'>5J.26 I 
l 

L. 
I 
i 

0.00 i 
J72.I JK.:ui i 

0.00 I 
2.J.071 ')) I 
H.'J61i.J7 I 
�.J'J..J.�8 I 

tUXJ I, 
uoo.oo I 

u.oo I 
o.no I 

--

\� � 1711�_\0Ll1cr Egui rnc:nl I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.110 I 0.00 I 0.00 I · o.o_QJ JJG.9 53.26 1 Jl6.9 )3.?G I 90.COO.OO I -12!',.IJD iu j I 
0.00 0.110 I 0.00 1· ooo 1 

.n�.95).2(, 1 Jl6.9)3.?G I 90.C00.llO I -l2!',.9D2G 1 

11 ' ' ' '
I •..::I.JI.I 7 ln1l11:r.\'111,l.:n1S111:L10rr I I I 

L I I I I 
J.

➔9'91 _JQ!l,cr SuQQ!if:1 & ti.hlcri.:als ' I 
i 11

!l
lt,nmlnr Cnf!.il,'1011rln.1:_ 

� 
707 LJ 81..:ildinc. C:11pron;nto:nl 

125: 
·,25.:: 

i 
i 0.00 
I o.oo7 
I 

� 0.00 ! 12Sf.l I I Total El.e_cnclitun:s 
1 
I 

12571 II 

� n lm<I__ __ Tncn:nu(;.s O.DO 

I 
0.0[1 ! 
O.Uil I 

I 
i 

O.O•J I 
0.00 I 

I 
JJ6,'.15).!G I 

I 
JJG,9�J.:!G [ 

126CI 1 · I 
1761 f I E'l:JU;ntliturc<1 0.00 

I 
I JJ!i;,::J.!6 I 

1ml Ii 
126:1) I j Ending_ FvnJ Dal:rncc 

T 
i I 

0.00 I o.1>J I 

I 
0.00 I 
o.oo I 

I 
o.uo I 
0.00 i 

i
JJ6.9:iJ.?6 I 

I 
I 

JJG,95].!6 I 

JJG,953.:!G I 
I 

0.00 ! 
12G41 l7 T L _ ____ I 

I I 
O.llO I o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 

0,00 o.oo I 
0.00 _ . o.oo I 

I 
'JO.(M><J.00 -i!G.953.lt, I 

I 
'}0,000,00 -l.Yi,9:iJ.26 j 

I 
90,000.00 ➔2b,'J5J.26 I ' 

o.oo I 0,00 i 
I 



�O'o'e-d .Apr� 20�3 
nrr,et: ,t.pc 17. 2023 
nMKln MJ.y 1. 2023 

1 

.2.. 
] 

' 

� 
132J 
1325 
1)26 
\327 

1J26 
1329 
1330 

� 
.J1B 
� 
J2l! 

1335 
1330 
1337 
IJJe 

1JJ9 
l:;.tO 

,,.,, 
� 

IJ<IJ 

l�<l-4 
1343 
1346 
1),\i 
1346 

134� 

1350 
1351 

A '" C 

Fcl!crnl Fund 1-U 
J"lh:!U:?.l D::!J H-Accounl Nmnber 

l I 

Snb Ftui(f 

I

I 1-•999- RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 
II 
I 
I 
I 

J'JOOOI UnJ.ssi�nnS 
I 
I IT111:tl Olhcr Rc\cnuc 

��T,<a!Rc,cnoe 

- -

l ITg1:1I R.FSTRfCf£D FOft C.\S11 FLO\\' 
I 
I 
I 
II 
II 

- -- I I Fund 142 Tot:,t Dc2inning �und Dalan;c 
I 
1: Fund 1-12 Tot:11 F.xpcntJitnres 

Fund 1 -tl Tol11I Rcvcnncs 

· FuntJ 1-ll Total En.Jin);: Fund Dal;rnce 

Loudon County Boud of Education 
Federal Fund 142. 

Ending June JO, 202J 

I 0 E I 
I I 
I ::?.022-;!(l;!J 2022-:::!0�3 

Ore lle1 Am1ls I 
I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I 
I 
I 

I J00.000.00 o.co 
! I I 

i
300.ouo.oo I O.CO ! 

I ! 

I I 
I J00.000.00 o.oo I 

I I 
Joo,000.00 I 0.00 

I 

I 
I 

i 
I I 
I 0.00 0.00 j 
I I I 
I '.!,-'30, 795."2 I 9.��S.293.86 I 

i 
9,445,293.STl 2,7J0,795.U I 

I 
I 300,UUO.UU I 0.00 
I 

F 

I 
A11pro,c1I 

r\m,lc,I Uc.I 

I 
! 
l 

l00.000.110 f 

I 
J00.000,UO ! 

I 

)00.000.:lO ! 

JOO.U00.00 

' 
0.00 

! 
11,R76,0s9.28 I 

t 2.176.089.23 I 
I 

300,000.00 1 
-· 

I I 
• 5300,000 in sub runt! 9?1J w:t5 lr:imftncd from Fun,1 l-11 funtl b:tl:mrc nntl ran he lr�mfcrrc,1 liacl. 10 Fund l..tl fond h:11:lncc al an,· time. 

G H I 
I I 

fi-oposcd I rrn1101cd 

An11h I Amdcd Budcec I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 

J00.000.VO I o.oo I 
! I 

0.00 ! 1no.0110.cn I 
I 
; 

o.uo JU0.000,00 

11.00 JU0,000.UtJ 

I 

I 
i 

: I 
: I 

o.oo I 0.00 I 
I I 

90,110.22 I I J,966,199,50 I 
i I 

90,110.22 I 12,166.199.SD I 
I 

0.00 I jOQ,000,00 
I I 
I 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022- 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,914,240 

Less PY Enc 31,371 

Est Available Beg FB 1,882,869 

Total Revenue 2,972,419 200,478 0 3,172,897 

Total Expenditures 2,972,419 392,487 37,000 3,401,906 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 -192,009 -37,000 -229,009 

Ending Fund Balance 1,914,240 1,685,231 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 1st day of May 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



20l.3 
!023 

11 Centralized Cafeteria Funtl !H 

Account ..1/l<ill02l IJ:)8 

Number I 
11 I 

I Centralized Cafeteria Fune.I Revenues! 

--- . -

43000 Charecs ror Current Services 

�3500 F..dm.:a_{im1 rJinrr:_es 
43521 Lunch Pavmr:nls - Children 
435221 Lunch r11vmc:n1s - Adulu 
�3521 I I income from Brcakras, 
4_3S25 IA La Cane Soles 
4)570 IRe.ceiNs from Jndividull Schools 

570-0VRSH Rccci�t5 from lndividu:,I Sc.hools 
1S70-SFPAY Reccir,ts from tndividuJI Schools 

4j570-SFPI IRccciEIS from IndividuJI Schools 
I I 

ITot:tl Edurnlion Ch.trEC:S 

44000 Olhcr Loc:11 ReYtnnu 

N/00 n_i:Ctfl"ri,,>_ lm:0111_� 

441101 lnvcstmer,t Income 
f 
I 1'01:11 Other Loc:1I ficvcnuc.s 
If 

➔6000 !State of'fcnricsscc 
I 

46520! I School Food Scr...,ice 
46980-AFHK lOthc:r State Granis 
ll6980-NSLPI Otht:r State Grams 

I 
I ITornJ S1:11c Educ:1lion Funds: 

47000 IFc,lcral Government 

.n100 I IFcd1mll Tl1roneh St:11c 
�7111 IUSOA Schuul Lunch Proc.ram 
47\IJI Orc,kfast 
471141 lusoA-Othcr 

···-· 

17114-SCAG USDA-O1hcr (Supply Chain Assis1;mcc Gr.mt) 
47114-SFPI USDA-SfP 

475901 Other F edcr.1\ Throui.:h Slate 
47590-NSLP Other Federal Through Siatc 

I 
Tul:11 Fctlcr;1I Throueh S1ac� 

47600 Dirtct Ft=dcr:tl 
479901 Other Direct FcdcrJI 

Tolal Direct Fcdcr:11 
I 

49000 Other Sour-cc:.s 

49700 I Insurance Recovery 
---- 49300 Tr:il}srcr In 

Tol:tl Ocher Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

i 

I 

I 
I 
: 
f 
I 
I 
i 
I
i 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
f 

I 
f 
f 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Loudon C0ul'lty Bo:,rd of Educ.ation 
Fund ll3 

Ending June 30, Z023 

I ! 
202:Z-2023 1022-2023 

I 
AJlprovcd Proposed 

Oris:inal Dudgct ,\mcmlmcnls Amended D1tdJ:cl Amcndmcnu 
I 

I_ 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

;o J,oJs I 0 
1s.ooo I o I 

0 01 
20,00J oi 

100 01 
0 0 
0 0 
0 01 

i f 
561, \j8 I o I 

i 
I I 

f 
I 

5.000 of 
I 

5,000 0 

I 
I 

l 1.000 I ol 

D of 
0 D 

I 
J 1.000 o I 

1,437, \OJ of 
59U45 of 
45.000 0 
96.4)) i 1so.4n I 

ol 50.000 I 
o I o I 
ol ol 

2,173,281 100.41& f 
I 

I I 
102.000 ol 

I 
202.000 I D 

I 
I 
I I 

�I 
01 
O! 

ol 0 

1.971.n9 f 100.ns I 

I 

I 

50],0JS 
1s,ooo I 

0 
20,000 

100 
o I 
0 
o I 

f 
501,m I 

I 
I 

5.000 

s.ooo I 

f 
I 

31,000 
0 
o I

I 
31,000 I 

I 

1,437,IOJ ···-··· 
594,745 
4S,000 

246,911 

50,000 
of 
0 

2.)7),759 
..... --

'.!02.000 
I 

202.000 I 
I 
i 
I 

01 
OI 

I 
0 

1./7].&97 

- -

I 
rroposttl 

Amended U11dgc1 - �-
I 

I 
I 
I - --

I 
0 SOJ.OJS 
ol )8,000 ···---- -

Oi 0 
ol '.!O,D00 
ol 100 I 
0 0 
0 0 
0 ol 

I 
0 ;�,1)8 

I 
I ----

0 s.ooo I
I 

0 s,000 I 
I 

I I 
I I 

OI J 1,00-J I
01 01 
0 o I 

I 
0 J 1,000 

01 1,437,103 
of 594.745 
o f 45,000 
D 246.91 I I 

�I 
so.ooo I 

0 i 
DI ol 

! 
o I 2.l7J.759 f 

I I 
I 

of 201.000 I 
I 

0 102.000 
I 
I 

0 al 

o I ol ----
I f 

D o I 

n I 
I 

l171.S97 I 



2023 

'023 

I I 

Loudon CouMyBoud ot Educ.ition 
Fund 143 

Ending Jur,e 30, 202J 

: I 
c�ntr;1lizell Cafctcrin. Fund �xpentlitures ; ! '

73000 Operation or Non•lnstructionn.l Services I 
7l100 Food Service 

165 Czfeteria Personnel 
- 165,�FP Cafotcria Personnel 

201 Social Securi1v 
�01-SFP lscc:ial Sccuri1v 

104 I Stale Rctircmcnl 
W4-SFP State Rc(ircmcr;t 

OS:ii:ET-ViS Emr:,lov��� and Drncnden1 lnsur.:mcc 
206 Liic Jnsumm:c 

•oo.1\£1'-I.IF Life Insurance 
'071 Medical lnsur::incc 
108 Dent.JI lnsun.n"ce 

8-RET-DENI Dental Insurance 
212 l�_i!>yer Medicare 

212-SFr I Emnlovcr Medicare 
JISJ !Con1r.1c1swi1h Vehicle Owner, 
JZO Oue:s ;:ind t\'lcmbcrshios 
)}4 IMainlena.ncc As�ccmcnts 
J55 I JTravcl 

355-SFP I ITn.vcl 
399 I !Other Contracted Services 

J99·SFP 
422 

4:?J-SCAG 
422-SFP 

4J5 
49� 

099,SFP 
524 

)01hcr Con1n,1<:d Services 
-·f�od S�pplic� 

Food Suoolics 
food Suoolics 

Office Supplies 
Olhcr Sunnlies and Mi11crials 
;Other Sueplics and Mucrfo.1s 
I ln-Scrvice/S1affOcvcloemen1 

_ _  5].1_-�FP \ ln-Scrvicc/S1aff Dcvcloomcn1 
599 i · !Other ChJrt•es 

599-SFP I 01hcr Ch:m:cs 
710 I \Fo.:>d Service Equipmcnl 

71D-AfHK I Food Service Eauinmenl 
710-NSLP -I Food s;r-.-ice Eriuiomcn( 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

---··· ·· 
1 Tot:11 Food Suvict. 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

i 
i 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

SOu,012 11s.-n2 

4-1 • ..,P ol 
'11),97) : 1.1s1 I 

2,741 \ ol 
?6,290 7 746 ! 
'.96' I 0 

270 0 
4,9;o I 0 

1.250 o, 
17),200 o' 

9,792 ol 
i,300 0 

I l,6E7 I l,674 
6si I al 

1,000 I 0 1 
4,0C-0 01 

14,000 al 
2,SOO 4,200 I 

5(10 01 
4,5CO I Jo,aoo 

o' 0 

1,481,946 I J.2}4 
96 . .Jn I 14),044 
79,000 i 25,000 

i.sco I ol 
105.0C-0 I 25,000 ! 

'i.5CO 01 
s,oco o I 

500 o I 
2:150 ol 

0 
JO.CC� I25,000 ! 

ol 
01 o I 
0 ol 

I ! 

I 
2,972,'119 39'.·187 I 

I 
Total Oncrntion of Nan-ln.!ilructional Scr,.'itts I 2,972,419 I m.4s1 I

11 
ITot�l Expenditures 

IlteinninJ? l�R:11:ince 
11 

Tot;,l Revenue 

Tol::tl Av:iil:tblc Funds 
11 
I 

Ta1:1l Expcndituru 

I 

Eslim:Ht'd EndinP Fund Dabncc 

I 
LCBOE, I �2.419 1--· Updat� fimd ba!arce:

j ............._ 1 b.lsed on au<lit. l,9U,2-rni 
I I 

I 
2,972,-' 19 l 

I 
I 

\- . 4.886,659 

I 
I 2.n2..-u9 I
I I 

... 
l9l,487 

o l
I 
; 

ioo.•1s I 
I 
I 

200,418 I 

..\-· 
J??,-'�7 I 

I 
I 
I ·1----11.914,240 (192.00911 

I I ·-··· ·-
I 

I 
I I 
I 

al 921.454 921.--H-t 
40.212 I 0 44,212 [ 
57, IJO 0 57. IJO 

'2,741 o I 2,741 
J<.Ol6 0 14,0)6 

2,962 ol 2,962 
:no ol 2-;o 

4,950 0 4 0 
LCBOE: 

1.2so I 0 ----- 1,250 l�J amentmcr,t: co 
173,200 (10,000) 16),200 comple:e fisc.Jl',-e;i·. 

9,792 I 01 9,792 I 
I.JOO QI I.JOO 

n.161 I ol ll,361 
641 I ol 641 I 

1,000 I I 1,00011 0 

4.aoo I (2500\T i.500 
14.ooo I 01 14,000 

1.000 I ol 7,000 
500 0 500 I ·--

J4,SOO I 1i.5oo I 49.ooo I 
ol 0 0 

1,491, ISO I o' 1,491,lia 
ll9.477 I 0 2J9,477 I ·--
104,000 0 104.000 

1,500 0 1,500 
1 Jo,aoo I 10.000 l 140,000 I 

7,500 oi 1,500 I 
5 000 6.000 I 

·----
1,000 

soo I 0 500 ! 
2,-450 0 2,,lo I 

55.00� I 25.00� I 0 
80.0GO 

•.. -

0 
0 ol 0 
o I ol ol .. - �--

I 
I I 

3.)64,906 J7,000 l,401.906 I 
I I 

l.l64.9o6 I i1.ooo I i.401.906 I
I I I 

J,l64,906 I ll,000 I 3,401,906 
I I I 

1.914.240 I o I 1,91-',2-W 
I I I 
I I 

i,11un I ol 3,172,897 

I 
I 

5,087,137 0 5,087,1)7 

i 

J,J6 ... 906 Ji',000 
I 

J,-'01,906 \ 
I .. 
I I 

1.7ll,2ll I r1;.0001 I 1,685.211 I 



Lov1doVJ Cov1VJ-h.i C.OVY\VY\issioVJ 

W\till 1, 2.02.3 

W\ovitVl ly 'Reports 

SIA W\ W\ti rll f i 11t111citil St tite wie11ts 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page: 

,eneral Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Current Property Tax 12,593,309.00 (12,625,000.30) 100.25 % 1,049,442.42 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (98,947.79) 76.11 % 10,833.33 0.00 

Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (621.59) 20.72 % 250.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (30,266.69) 40.36 % 6,250.00 (5,357.05) 

Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (17,669.23) 70.68 % 2,083.33 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 384,422.00 (381,181.19) 99.16 % 32,035.17 (1,048.00) 

Local Option Sales Tax 1,266,600.00 (1,403,890.41) 110.84 % 105,550.00 (135,893.17) 

Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (610,407.64) 119.69 % 42,500.00 (72,245.98) 

Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (74,430.00) 74.43 % 8,333.33 (9,660.73) 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (186,105.78) 64.17 % 24,166.67 (24,335.64) 

Business Tax 536,400.00 (406,891.18) 75.86 % 44,700.00 (102,315.79) 

Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (32,189.53) 111.00 % 2,416.67 (2,698.25) 

Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (78,845.00) 106.77 % 6,153.67 0.00 

Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (93,031.29) 77.53 % 10,000.00 (10,471.97) 

Animal Registration 63,500.00 (51,552.00) 81.18 % 5,291.67 (5,120.00) 

cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (283,088.42) 85.27 % 27,666.67 0.00 

Beer Permits 3,500.00 (2,913.31) 83.24 % 291.67 0.00 

Building Permits 600,000.00 (463,654.00) 77.28 % 50,000.00 (46,283.00) 

Other Permits 30,000.00 (12,271.00) 40.90 % 2,500.00 (1,582.00) 

Interpreter Fee 250.00 0.00 0.00 % 20.83 0.00 

DUI Treatment Fines 2,600.00 (1,187.50) 45.67 % 216.67 (95.00) 

Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 1,200.00 (388.00) 32.33 % 100.00 (44.00) 

Courtroom Security Fee 5,000.00 (4,118.48) 82.37 % 416.67 (506.51) 

Fines 10,000.00 (5,861.02) 58.61 % 833.33 (114.00) 

Officers Costs 20,000.00 (13,622.18) 68.11 % 1,666.67 (1,202.22) 

Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,703.33) 77.42 % 183.33 (133.00) 

Jail Fees 1,560.00 (880.63) 56.45 % 130.00 (79.80) 

Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,087.00) 108.70 % 83.33 (69.00) 

Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (2,421.00) 44.42 % 454.17 (210.00) 

Fines 45,000.00 (80,045.06) 177.88 % 3,750.00 (7,107.32) 

Officers Costs 113,000.00 (58,353.51) 51.64 % 9,416.67 (7,034.51) 

Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (103.50) 20.70 % 41.67 (40.50) 

Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (4,923.82) 65.65 % 625.00 (510.62) 

Jail Fees 5,200.00 (4,277.84) 82.27 % 433.33 (554.80) 

DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (15,138.95) 100.93 % 1,250.00 (1,706.65) 

Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (12,991.10) 72.17 % 1,500.00 (1,673.50) 

Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (70,296.01) 70.30 % 8,333.33 (9,348.46) 

Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (17,420.00) 70.96 % 2,045.83 (2,469.00) 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page; 

;eneral Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Fines 1,700.00 0.00 0.00% 141.67 0.00 

Drug Control Fines 673.00 0.00 0.00 % 56.08 0.00 

Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (380.00) 0.00 % 0.00 (60.00) 

Officers Costs 33,000.00 (1,669.60) 5.06 % 2,750.00 (356.72) 

Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (1,666.00) 11.99 % 1,158.33 (214.00) 

Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,323.15) 51.28 % 215.00 (182.50) 

Fines 5,000.00 (4,684.00) 93.68 % 416.67 (425.00) 

other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (16.62) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (16,013.36) 45.75 % 2,916.67 0.00 

Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 0.00 (50.00) 0.00% 0.00 (50.00) 

Telephone Commissions 47,500.00 (37,357.61) 78.65 % 3,958.33 (8,196.38) 

Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (45,537.00) 0.00% 0.00 (10,143.00) 

Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (18,984.00) 63.28 % 2,500.00 (2,130.00) 

Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,776.37) 62.94 % 500.00 (458.37) 

Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (1,200.00) 40.00 % 250.00 (500.00) 

Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (861.00) 86.10 % 83.33 (156.00) 

Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (1,735.00) 86.75 % 166.67 (290.00) 

Investment Income 100,000.00 (93,991.09) 93.99 % 8,333.33 (26,209.20) 

Lease/Rentals 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 % 216.67 0.00 

Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 312.50 0.00 

Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (30,697.37) 105.85 % 2,416.67 (3,167.19) 

Sale Of Maps 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (49,127.15) 77.66 % 5,271.50 (4,797.96) 

Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (2,406.16) 83.75 % 239.42 0.00 

Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (20,643.88) 173.25 % 993.00 (568.00) 

Sale Of Equipment 10,500.00 (2,135.00) 20.33 % 875.00 0.00 

Sale Of Property 0.00 (700.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Contributions & Gifts 49,678.00 (23,758.47) 47.82 % 4,139.83 (2,185.00) 

other Local Revenues 0.00 (492,691.00) 0.00% 0.00 (492,691.00) 

County Clerk 520,000.00 (514,415.59) 98.93 % 43,333.33 (99,380.42) 

Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (80,543.99) 67.12 % 10,000.00 (5,924.77) 

General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (306,769.28) 90.23 % 28,333.33 (39,514.54) 

Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (41,451.44) 48.77 % 7,083.33 (6,195.87) 

Register 500,000.00 (328,600.61) 65.72 % 41,666.67 (35,340.69) 

Sheriff 18,000.00 (17,452.88) 96.96 % 1,500.00 (3,871.00) 

Trustee 880,000.00 (956,137.68) 108.65 % 73,333.33 0.00 

Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00 % 750.00 0.00 

Aging Programs 21,263.00 (14,632.00) 68.81 % 1,771.92 0.00 

other General Government Grants 49,300.00 (49,300.00) 100.00 % 4,108.33 0.00 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page: 

,eneral Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Law Enforcement Training Programs 41,600.00 (35,200.00) 84.62 % 3,466.67 0.00 

Other Public Safety Grants 10,000.00 (15,073.00) 150.73 % 833.33 0.00 

Health Department Programs 463,500.00 (244,135.31) 52.67 % 38,625.00 (32,387.53) 

Beer Tax 20,000.00 (19,199.62) 96.00 % 1,666.67 (8,757.05) 

Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (7,997.05) 88.86 % 750.00 (1,119.60) 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (83,740.35) 87.23 % 8,000.00 0.00 

State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (43,819.63) 73.03 % 5,000.00 (4,981.99) 

State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 26,000.00 (42,433.51) 163.21 % 2,166.67 0.00 

Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (150,018.00) 90.92 % 13,750.00 0.00 

Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373.00) 75.82 % 1,250.00 (3,791.00) 

State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (5,956.47) 99.27 % 500.00 (661.83) 

Other State Revenues 1,716.00 (1,204.75) 70.21 % 143.00 0.00 

Civil Defense Reimbursement 55,747.00 0.00 0.00% 4,645.58 0.00 

Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 

Other Federal Through State 138,124.00 (63,738.00) 46.15 % 11,510.33 0.00 

Other Direct Federal Revenue 180,803.00 (424,566.30) 234.82 % 15,066.92 0.00 

Contributions 26,000.00 (15,501.42) 59.62 % 2,166.67 0.00 

Contracted Services 47,084.00 (47,084.25) 100.00 % 3,923.67 0.00 

Donations 16,000.00 (7,699.03) 48.12 % 1,333.33 (556.00) 

Insurance Recovery 7,580.00 (22,604.20) 298.21 % 631.67 0.00 

Transfers In 292,955.00 (292,937.16) 99.99 % 24,412.92 0.00 

Total Revenues 22,237,685.00 (21,847,263.63} 98.24% 1,853,140.42 (1,245,173.08) 

ures 

County Commission (224,053.00) 184,750.79 82.46 % (18,671.08) 16,694.79 

Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 

Beer Board (2,000.00) 1,117.05 55.85 % (166.67) 0.00 

Other Boards And Committees (7,200.00) 2,522.95 35.04 % (600.00) 0.00 

County Mayor/Executive (232,448.00) 181,591.45 78.12 % (19,370.67) 18,062.19 

Personnel Office (113,238.00) 105,602.01 93.26 % (9,436.50) 11,190.21 

County Attorney (130,000.00) 118,040.61 90.80 % (10,833.33) 8,686.30 

Election Commission (451,287.00) 372,161.22 82.47 % (37,607.25) 22,080.36 

Register Of Deeds (407,323.00) 358,081.25 87.91 % (33,943.58) 29,097.41 

Planning (160,160.00) 111,015.91 69.32 % (13,346.67) 10,357.84 

Codes Compliance (341,775.00) 253,199.23 74.08 % (28,481.25) 23,046.03 

Geographical Information Systems (76,752.00) 60,738.16 79,14 % (6,396.00) 5,308.74 

County Buildings (1,482,055.00) 1,231,950.01 83.12 % (123,504.58) 90,198.10 

Other Facilities 0.00 42,860.65 0.00% 0.00 7,857.70 

Other General Administration (339,720.00) 331,743.73 97,65 % (28,310.00) 570.96 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Pagel 

,eneral Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o 

Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 102.58 10.26 % (83.33) 0.00 

Accounting And Budgeting (819,348.00) 646,460.31 78.90 % (68,279.00) 45,303.26 

Purchasing (322,571.00) 282,580.24 87.60 % (26,880.92) 25,994.91 

Property Assessor's Office (591,903.00) 433,842.66 73.30 % (49,325.25) 36,215.67 

County Trustee's Office (436,148.00) 344,498.11 78.99 % (36,345.67) 26,543.01 

County Clerk's Office (856,710.00) 677,851.00 79.12 % (71,392.50) 57,062.49 

Data Processing (216,033.00) 178,588.48 82.67 % (18,002.75) 11,514.63 

Circuit Court (530,556.00) 426,224.93 80.34 % (44,213 .OD) 36,205.51 

General Sessions Court (821,232.00) 638,263.40 77.72 % (68,436.00) 50,597.37 

General Sessions Judge (551,574.00) 439,866.02 79.75 % (45,964.50) 43,481.63 

Chancery Court (375,481.00) 308,802.52 82.24 % (31,290.08) 25,714.28 

Juvenile Court (356,934.00) 279,714.64 78.37 % (29,744.50) 24,700.53 

Judicial Commissioners (71,462.00) 59,609.72 83.41 % (5,955.17) 5,534.94 

Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 8,440.71 43.73 % (1,608.33) 165.00 

Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (125.00) 0.00 

Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 22,594.00 75.31 % (2,500.00) 2,679.00 

Sheriffs Department (6,076,736.00) 4,799,144.86 78.98 % (506,394.67) 420,722.85 

Special Patrols (65,300.00) 49,300.00 75.50 % (5,441.67) 0.00 

Traffic Control (34,500.00) 7,064.98 20.48 % (2,875.00) 528.33 

Administration Of The Sexual Offender (2,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (187.50) 0.00 

Jail (4,698,359.00) 3,269,625.25 69.59 % (391,529.92) 310,529.41 

Rural Fire Protection (341,500.00) 341,500.00 100.00 % (28,458.33) 0.00 

Civil Defense (226,052.00) 146,765.58 64.93 % (18,837.67) 11,403.68 

Other Emergency Management (34,000.00) 16,900.00 49.71 % (2,833.33) 0.00 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 85,800.00 68.64 % (10,416.67) 0.00 

Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00 % (45,416.67) 0.00 

Local Health Center (51,674.00) 33,973.77 65.75 % (4,306.17) 1,102.70 

Rabies And Animal Control (527,439.00) 382,599.97 72.54 % (43,953.25) 26,353.60 

Other Local Health Services (463,500.00) 307,301.91 66.30 % (38,625.00) 30,628.98 

Senior Citizens Assistance (329,120.00) 252,254.33 76.65 % (27,426.67) 17,999.87 

Agricultural Extension Service (192,633.00) 183,646.10 95.33 % (16,052.75) 456.36 

Soil Conservation (56,525.00) 28,419.18 50.28 % (4,710.42) 2,846.86 

Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00 % (166.67) 0.00 

Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,585.00 89.63 % (333.33) 0.00 

Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00 % (10,000.00) 0.00 

Industrial Development (175,792.00) 175,791.04 100.00 % (14,649.33) 0.00 

Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56 % (562.50) 750.00 

Veteran's Services (76,331.00) 53,543.29 70.15 % (6,360.92) 4,227.67 

Contributions To Other Agencies (78,100.00) 78,100.00 100.00 % (6,508.33) 0.00 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page! 

,eneral Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 4,794.16 46.55 % (858.33) 445.56 

Miscellaneous (465,000.00) 297,313.06 63.94 % (38,750.00) 0.00 

Transfers Out (35,000.00) 35,000.00 100.00 % (2,916.67) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (24,716,064.00) 19,325,986.82 78.19 % (2,059,672.00) 1,462,858.73 

l01 General (2,478,379.00) (2,521,276.81) -101.73 % (206,531.58) 217,685.65 1( 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 
April 2023 Paget 

:ourthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual O/c 

Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (75,025.13) 75.03 % 8,333.33 (9,911.72) 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (75,025.13} 75.03 % 8,333.33 (9,911.72) 1 

ures 

Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 719.15 35.96 % (166.67) 0.00 

Transfers Out (125,000.00) 125,000.00 100.00 % (10,416.67) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (127,000.00) 125,719.15 98.99 % (10,583.33) 0.00 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (27,000.00) 50,694.02 187.76 % (2,250.00) (9,911.72) 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page 1 

.aw Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (3,044.10) 67.65 % 375.00 (394.44) 1 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (3,044.10) 67.65 % 375.00 (394.44) 1 

ires 

Libraries (4,600.00) 1,766.64 38.41 % (383.33) 0.00 

Miscellaneous (150.00) 29.25 19.50 % ( 12.50) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (4,7S0.00) 1,795.89 37.81 % (395.83) 0.00 

114 Law Library (250.00) (1,248.21) -499.28 % (20.83) (394.44) -1 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
1y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page I 

)ublic Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual o;, 

Current Property Tax 309,180.00 (309,959.46) 100,25 % 25,765.00 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (2,592.94) 74,08 % 291.67 0,00 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (17.25) 8,63 % 16.67 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (887.04) 44,35 % 166,67 (157.00) 

Interest And Penalty 900.00 (460.04) 51.12 % 75.00 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24 % 858,33 0,00 

Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (1,935.74) 80.66 % 200.00 0.00 

Copy Fees 4,500.00 (4,832.45) 107.39 % 375,00 (571.10) 

Library Fees 3,800.00 (2,803.70) 73,78 % 316,67 (172.45) 

Sale Of Materials And Supplies 200,00 (223.05) 111.53 % 16.67 (13.00) 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (4,520.74) 61.90 % 608.58 (336.67) 

Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (80.46) 0,00 % 0.00 0.00 

Contributions & Gifts 1,955.00 (2,265.27) 115.87 % 162.92 (263.65) 

Other General Government Grants 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 100,00 % 250.00 0.00 

COVID-19 Grant #1 0,00 0.00 0,00 % 0.00 0,00 

Contributions 36,638.00 (38,515.87) 105.13 % 3,053.17 (1,875.00) 

Donations 31,032.00 (31,032.50) 100.00 % 2,586.00 0.00 

Transfers In 8,932.00 (8,932.00) 100.00 % 744.33 0.00 

Total Revenues 425,840.00 (422,383.32) 99.19 % 35,486.67 (3,388.87) 

:ures 

Libraries (431,518.00) 372,544.72 86,33 % (35,959.83) 27,922.32 

Total Expenditures (431,518.00) 372,544.72 86.33 % (35,959.83) 27,922.32 

115 Public Library (5,678.00) (49,838.60) -877.75 % (473.17) 24,533.45 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
1y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page' 

,olid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual a;, 

Local Option Sales Tax 733,400.00 (812,895.33) 110.84 % 61,116.67 (78,686.28) 

Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (96,827.48) 96.83 % 8,333.33 (5,254.08) 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (390.49) 89.77 % 36.25 (68.38) 

Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 (193.07) 85.81 % 18.75 0.00 

Solid Waste Grants 50,000.00 0.00 0.00% 4,166.67 0.00 

Litter Program 49,200.00 (29,771.74) 60.51 % 4,100.00 0.00 

Other State Revenues 0.00 (37,054.96) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Transfers In 24,667.00 (24,666.47) 100.00 % 2,055.58 0.00 

Total Revenues 957,927.00 (1,001,799.54) 104.58 % 79,827.25 (84,008.74) 1( 

ures 

Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 28,621.57 58.17 % (4,100.00) (684.54) 

Convenience Centers (1,045,887.00) 927,010.09 88.63 % (87,157.25) 56,960.20 

Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 19,228.00 38.46 % (4,166.67) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (1,145,087.00) 974,859.66 85.13 % (95,423.92) 56,275.66 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (187,160.00) (26,939.88) -14.39 % (15,596.67) (27,733.08) 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC S ummary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page 1C 

ndustrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Lease/Rentals 21,295.00 (13,250.00) 62.22 % 1,774.58 (1,325.00) 

Sale Of Property 404,000.00 (404,000.00) 100.00 % 33,666.67 0.00 

Total Revenues 425,295.00 (417,250.00) 98.11 % 35,441.25 (1,325.00} 

Jres 

Industrial Development (396,300.00) 374,119.25 94.40 % (33,025.00) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (396,300.00) 374,119.25 94.40% (33,025.00) 0.00 

119 Industrial/Economic Development 28,995.00 (43,130.75) 148.75 % 2,416.25 (1,325.00} 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 
April 2023 Page 1: 

)rug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (8,026.50) 80.27 % 833.33 (142.50) 

Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (4,923.86) 82.06 % 500.00 (510.63) 

Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 3,000.00 (2,195.00) 73.17 % 250.00 (376.00) 

Proceeds From Confiscated Property 50,000.00 (51,139.44) 102.28 % 4,166.67 0.00 

Telephone Commissions 22,500.00 (22,500.00) 100.00 % 1,875.00 0.00 

Sale Of Equipment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 833.33 0.00 

Contributions & Gifts 15,000.00 (18,296.00) 121.97 % 1,250.00 (5,836.00) 

Total Revenues 116,500.00 (107,080.80} 91.91 % 9,708.33 (6,865.13) 

ures 

Drug Enforcement (134,912.00) 84,576.42 62.69 % (11,242.67) 306.12 

Total Expenditures (134,912.00) 84,576.42 62.69% (11,242.67) 306.12 

122 Drug Control (18,412.00) (22,504.38) -122.23 % (1,534.33) (6,559.01) 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Eri 
y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page 1; 

)ther General Government Spedal Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % 

Investment Income 30,000.00 (25,633.67) 85.45 % 2,500.00 0.00 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #6 5,251,037.00 (5,251,037.50) 100.00 % 437,586.42 0.00 

Total Revenues 5,281,037.00 (5,276,671.17) 99.92 % 440,086.42 o.oo

Jres 

ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (2,748,315.00) 2,008,093.86 73.07 % (229,026.25) 647,653.22 

ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (1,110,000.00) 1,064,586.04 95.91 % (92,500.00) (8,000.00) 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (290,800.00) 145,151.39 49.91 % (24,233.33) 120,000.00 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (1,202,075.00) 0.00 0.00 % (100,172.92) 0.00 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (3,777,658.00) 532,423.25 14.09 % (314,804.83) 77,823.43 

Transfers Out (840,684.00) 800,666.46 95.24 % (70,057.00) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (9,969,532.00) 4,550,921.00 45.65 % (830,794.33) 837,476.65 1( 

127 Other General Government Special (4,688,495.00) (725,750.17) -15.48 % (390,707.92) 837,476.65 21 



Name: LGC Defined 

y: LGC 

)ther Special Revenue Fund 

unt Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

ires 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 2023 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Actual 0/o of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0,00 0.00% 

0.00 0,00 100.00 0/o 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Estimate 
Avg/Mth 

83.33 

83,33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

0.00 

Month-To-Date 

Actual 

Er
i 

4/26/2023 9: 
Page 1: 

% 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9. 
April 2023 Page 1· 

Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Ofc 

Current Property Tax 726,803.00 (728,631.40) 100,25 % 60,566.92 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 15,000.00 (4,630.21) 30.87 % 1,250.00 0.00 

Bankruptcy 540.00 (33.25) 6.16 % 45.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 5,500.00 (1,576.42) 28.66 % 458.33 (279.02) 

Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (855.81) 42.79 % 166.67 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,155.00 (18,196.77) 100.23 % 1,512.92 0.00 

Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (67,254.95) 74.73 % 7,500.00 (14,022.32) 

Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (4,550.42) 113.76 % 333.33 0.00 

Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (8,443.04) 168.86 % 416.67 (1,096.80) 

Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (729.00) 364.50 % 16.67 0.00 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 25,535.00 (7,681.94) 30.08 % 2,127.92 (596.85) 

Miscellaneous Refunds 3,000.00 (2,136.92) 71.23 % 250.00 0.00 

Bridge Program 486,100.00 0.00 0.00 % 40,508.33 0.00 

State Aid Program 180,300.00 (325,087.44) 180.30 % 15,025.00 0.00 

Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,440,999.00 (1,775,504.85) 72.74 % 203,416.58 (160,909.77) 

Petroleum Special Tax 31,458.00 (27,274.89) 86.70 % 2,621.50 (3,030.54) 

Other Federal Through State 0.00 (772,480.54) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Insurance Recovery 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 100.00 % 1,666.67 0.00 

Transfers In 61,217.00 (61,217.83) 100.00 % 5,101.42 0.00 

Total Revenues 4,115,807.00 (3,826,285.68) 92.97 % 342,983.92 (179,935.30) 

:ures 

Administration (1,028,823.00) 822,588.69 79.95 % (85,735.25) 77,579.14 

Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,057,500.00) 1,114,833.99 105.42 % (88,125.00) 267,062.14 

Operation And Maintenance Of (413,500.00) 356,159.55 86.13 % (34,458.33) (9,061.55) 

Other Charges (202,280.00) 194,900.04 96.35 % (16,856.67) 2,843.09 

Employee Benefits (494,638.00) 401,459.40 81.16 % (41,219.83) 34,522.60 

Capital Outlay (806,456.00) 572,639.89 71.01 % (67,204.67) 223,518.00 

Total Expenditures (4,003,197.00) 3,462,581.56 86.50 % (333,599.75) 596,463.42 1 

131 Highway/Public Works 112,610.00 (363,704.12) 322.98 % 9,384.17 416,528.12 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9 

April 2023 Paget 

:;eneral Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Ofc 

Current Property Tax 11,022,179.00 (11,050,239.18) 100.25 % 918,514.92 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (79,394.65) 79.39 % 8,333.33 0.00 

Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (648.22) 4.32 % 1,250.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (27,467.31) 15.70 % 14,583.33 (4,861.57) 

Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (15,310.05) 43.74 % 2,916.67 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23 % 27,053.75 0.00 

Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (5,151,043.20) 107.31 % 400,000.00 (511,049.06) 

Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (44,373.29) 126.78 % 2,916.67 (2,698.25) 

Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (69,010.39) 230.03 % 2,500.00 0.00 

Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,125.75) 93.81 % 100.00 (85.50) 

Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (9,028.50) 60.19 % 1,250.00 (680.00) 

Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 

Investment Income 75,000.00 (32,920.32) 43.89 % 6,250.00 0.00 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (57,506.21) 92.16 % 5,200.00 (2,924.01) 

Cobra Insurance Payments 0.00 (347.71) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Rebates 0.00 (127.57) 0.00% 0.00 (127.57) 

Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (4,235.70) 211.79 % 166.67 (1,193.50) 

Sale Of Equipment 0.00 (291.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Basic Education Program 23,382,000.00 (21,372,300.00) 91.40 % 1,948,500.00 (2,666,700.00) 

Early Childhood Education 752,279.00 (616,748.63) 81.98 % 62,689.92 (80,773.22) 

Other State Education Funds 406,377.00 (285,422.16) 70.24 % 33,864.75 (5,847.09) 

Coordinated School Health 160,000.00 (102,374.47) 63.98 % 13,333.33 (10,978.33) 

Family Resource Centers 30,211.00 (29,611.65) 98.02 % 2,517.58 0.00 

Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (23,035.19) 34.38 % 5,583.33 0.00 

Other Vocational 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 250,000.00 0.00 

State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (975,206.20) 84.80 % 95,833.33 (320,655.68) 

Safe Schools 85,260.00 (65,451.03) 76.77 % 7,105.00 (14,273.76) 

Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 264,982.00 (132,404.94) 49.97 % 22,081.83 0.00 

Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (125,781.73) 59.72 % 17,552.67 (19,062.58) 

Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (76,239.38) 107.38 % 5,916.67 (19,981.50) 

Contributions 0.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Donations 49,693.00 (54,621.88) 109.92 % 4,141.08 (3,129.00) 

Insurance Recovery 22,482.00 (56,882.93) 253.02 % 1,873.50 (34,900.41) 1, 

Total Revenues 46,349,890.00 (40,794,546.53) 88.01 % 3,862,490.83 (3,699,921.03) 

tures 

Regular Instruction Program (24,914,430.00) 18,616,314.86 74.72 % (2,076,202.50) 2,464,039.24 

Special Education Program (3,533,540.00) 2,621,202.85 74.18 % (294,461.67) 285,261.37 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
1y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page ll 

:;eneral Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual o;, 

Vocational Education Program (4,159,028.00) 1,661,829.25 39.96 % (346,585.67) 504,932.86 

Attendance (65,893.00) 53,516.26 81.22 % (5,491.08) 5,319.60 

Health Services (717,457.00) 278,541.42 38.82 % (59,788.08) 42,245.99 

Other Student Support (1,429,904.00) 1,046,611.10 73.19 % (119,158.67) 104,754.86 

Regular Instruction Program (1,835,430.00) 1,375,377.92 74.93 % (152,952.50) 146,762.90 

Special Education Program (629,407.00) 448,993.27 71.34 % (52,450.58) 35,660.21 

Vocational Education Program (177,231.00) 149,208.25 84.19 % (14,769.25) 16,683.09 

Technology (998,533.00) 848,168.59 84.94 % (83,211.08) 47,733.29 

Board Of Education (760,535.00) 676,295.84 88.92 % (63,377.92) 11,083.01 

Office Of The Superintendent (402,288.00) 346,002.08 86.01 % (33,524.00) 27,689.23 

Office Of The Principal (1,285,476.00) 1,036,891.70 80.66 % (107,123.00) 92,221.96 

Fiscal Services (95,344.00) 78,080.53 81.89 % (7,945.33) 7,702.90 

Operation Of Plant (3,875,721.00) 3,519,336.41 90.80 % (322,976.75) 162,265.99 

Maintenance Of Plant (360,322.00) 270,437.25 75.05 % (30,026.83) 20,000.00 

Transportation (2,106,037.00) 1,994,451.15 94.70 % (175,503.08) 210,993.65 

Central And Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (4,166.67) 0.00 

Food Service 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Community Services (556,061.00) 410,937.62 73.90 % (46,338.42) 85,494.30 

Early Childhood Education (914,744.00) 692,487.35 75.70 % (76,228.67) 69,248.15 

Regular Capital Outlay (225,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (18,750.00) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (49,092,381.00) 36,124,683.70 73.59 % (4,091,031.75) 4,340,092.60 11 

141 General Purpose School (2,742,491.00) (4,669,862.83) ·170.28 % (228,540.92) 640,171.57 2: 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9 

April 2023 Page 1 

School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
,unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/j 

Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 100,508.88 (93,779.53) 93.30 % 8,375.74 (245.18) 

l7tle 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,157,836.73 (764,035.99) 65.99 % 96,486.39 (59,393.20) 

Special Education - Grants To States 1,466,413.60 (856,829.28) 58.43 % 122,201.13 (69,956.17) 

Special Education Preschool Grants 27,484.11 (19,624.61) 71.40 % 2,290.34 (3,473.70) 

English Language Acquisition Grants 37,614.21 (19,249.20) 51.18 % 3,134.52 (1,372.06) 

Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,300.00 (962.92) 74.07 % 108.33 0.00 

Eisenhower Prof Development State 314,037.37 (145,689.50) 46.39 % 26,169.78 (10,680.13) 

COVID-19 Grant B 1,619,683.56 (1,429,172.51) 88.24 % 134,973.63 (81,937.38) 

COVID-19 Grant D 89,000.00 (89,000.00) 100.00 % 7,416.67 0.00 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 6,289,685.85 (880,452.63) 14.00 % 524,140.49 (66,661.41) 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 152,234.81 (123,941.00) 81.41 % 12,686.23 (19,221.33) 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 9,086.03 0.00 0.00% 757.17 0.00 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 20,149.01 (5,600.79) 27.80 % 1,679.08 (142.25) 

Other Federal Through State 591,055.12 (408,089.77) 69.04 % 49,254.59 (54,252.52) 

Total Revenues 11,876,089.28 (4,836,427.73) 40.72% 989,674.11 (367,335.33) 

:ures 

Regular Instruction Program (6,802,783.89) 2,634,478.11 38.73 % (566,898.66) 642,172.07 

Special Education Program (1,134,403.00) 660,914.33 58.26 % (94,533.58) 94,415.90 

Vocational Education Program (72,626.37) 72,626.37 100.00 % (6,052.20) 0.00 

Health Services (359,825.26) 307,644.71 85.50 % (29,985.44) 40,105.23 

Other Student Support (1,119,571.81) 389,627.74 34.80 % (93,297.65) 37,517.66 

Regular Instruction Program (1,152,243.96) 655,989.96 56.93 % (96,020.33) 48,871.97 

Special Education Program (619,237.49) 418,118.59 67.52 % (51,603.12) 21,973.92 

Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 4,351.88 101.21 % (358.33) 0.00 

Technology (229,150.00) 245,688.43 107.22 % (19,095.83) 0.00 

Fiscal Services (44,022.50) 44,022.50 100.00 % (3,668.54) 0.00 

Maintenance Of Plant (20,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,666.67) 0.00 

Transportation (131,059.00) 32,177.00 24.55 % (10,921.58) 0.00 

Regular Capital Outlay (186,866.00) 186,876.00 100.01 % (15,572.17) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (11,876,089.28) 5,652,515.62 47.60% (989,674.11) 88S,OS6.75 

142 School Federal Projects 0.00 816,087.89 100.00 % 0.00 517,721.42 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9 
April 2023 Page 11 

Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

,unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Ofc 

Lunch Payments - Children 503,038.00 (289,334.80) 57.52 % 41,919.83 (46,073.29) 

Lunch Payments - Adults 38,000.00 (16,786.25) 44.17 % 3,166.67 (1,716.45) 

Income From Breakfast 0.00 (69.85) 0.00 % 0.00 (9.00) 

A La Carte Sales 20,000.00 (3,143.15) 15.72 % 1,666.67 (305.00) 

Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (43.65) 43.65 % 8.33 (3.05) 

Investment Income 5,000.00 (5,836.19) 116.72 % 416.67 (5.52) 

Rebates 0.00 (16,777.62) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (108.97) 0.00 % 0.00 (108.97) 

School Food Service 31,000.00 (26,917.92) 86.83 % 2,583.33 0.00 

USDA School Lunch Program 1,437,103.00 (968,058.55) 67.36 % 119,758.58 0.00 

Breakfast 594,745.00 (278,387.89) 46.81 % 49,562.08 0.00 

USDA - Other 341,911.00 (277,226.85) 81.08% 28,492.58 (143,044.41) 

Other Direct Federal Revenue 202,000.00 (263,969.00) 130.68 % 16,833.33 (18,478.00) 

Total Revenues 3,172,897.00 (2,146,660.69) 67.66 % 264,408.08 (209,743.69) 

:ures 

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Food Service (3,364,906.00) 2,509,115.36 74.57 % (280,408.83) 127,741.04 

Total Expenditures (3,364,906.00) 2,509,115.36 74.57 % (280,408.83) 127,741.04 

143 Central Cafeteria (192,009.00) 362,454.67 188.77 % (16,000.75) (82,002.65) 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
ty: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9 

April 2023 Page 11 

:;eneral Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

,unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Dfc 

Current Property Tax 922,925.00 (925,245.36) 100.25 % 76,910.42 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (9,174.14) 91.74 % 833.33 0.00 

Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (68.54) 6.85 % 83.33 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (4,750.09) 47.50 % 833.33 (840.74) 

Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (1,590.25) 26.50 % 500.00 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (84,001.52) 99.40 % 7,042.33 0.00 

Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (5,778.30) 577.83 % 83.33 0.00 

Investment Income 3,000.00 (8,563.61) 285.45 % 250.00 0.00 

Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,250.00 0.00 

Contracted Services 234,420.00 (152,604.00) 65.10 % 19,535.00 (50,868.00) 

Transfers In 125,000.00 (125,000.00) 100.00 % 10,416.67 0.00 

Total Revenues 1,424,853.00 (1,316,775.81) 92.41 % 118,737.75 (51,708.74) 

'Ures 

General Government (895,000.00) 45,000.00 5.03 % (74,583.33) 0.00 

General Government (473,424.00) 237,359.75 50.14 % (39,452.00) 0.00 

General Government (271,920.00) 189,372.63 69.64 % (22,660.00) 16,956.00 

Total Expenditures (1,640,344.00) 471,732.38 28.76 % (136,695.33) 16,956.00 

151 General Debt Service (215,491.00) (845,043.43) -392.15 % (17,957.58) (34,752.74) 



• Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
1y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9 

April 2023 Page 2, 

Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
,unt Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual Ofc 

Current Property Tax 2,957,466.00 (2,976,898.16) 100.66 % 246,455.50 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (30,040.03) 50.07 % 5,000.00 0.00 

Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (248.98) 8.30 % 250.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (11,151.69) 24.24 % 3,833.33 (1,973.79) 

Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (5, 11S.37) 28.42 % 1,500.00 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00 % 13,505.00 0.00 

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (1,165,695.45) 80.39 % 120,833.33 0.00 

Investment Income 60,000.00 (42,449.94) 70.75 % 5,000.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 4,756,526.00 (4,393,659.21) 92.37 0/o 396,377.17 (1,973.79) 

ures 

Education (3,760,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (313,333.33) 0.00 

Education (1,048,550.00) 545,982.03 52.07 % (87,379.17) (397.00) 

Education (130,000.00) 96,509.80 74.24 % (10,833.33) 36,215.00 

Total Expenditures (4,938,550.00) 642,491.83 13.01 % (411,545.83} 35,818.00 

156 Education Debt Service (182,024.00) (3,751,167.38) -2,060.81 0/o (15,168.67) 33,844.21 2 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 
April 2023 Page 2: 

:;eneral Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

unt Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/c 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 (14.36) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Bankruptcy 0.00 (5.38) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (471.46) 0.00 % 0.00 (83.44) 

Interest And Penalty 0.00 (4.53) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (127,754.14) 100.21 % 10,623.92 0.00 

Investment Income 1,854.00 (2,438.76) 131.54 % 154.50 0.00 

Contributions & Gifts 2,500.00 (2,658.50) 106.34 % 208.33 (25.00) 

Proceeds From Sale Of Capital Assets 0.00 (86,500.00) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Insurance Recovery 577,284.00 (577,283.42) 100.00 % 48,107.00 0.00 

Transfers In 669,403.00 (669,403.00) 100.00 % 55,783.58 0.00 

Total Revenues 1,378,528.00 (1,466,533.55) 106.38 0/o 114,877.33 (108.44) 

ures 

General Administration Projects (1,000,703.00) 967,463.69 96.68 % (83,391.92) 593,521.73 

Administration Of Justice Projects (212,000.00) 275,586.54 129.99 % (17,666.67) 16,699.18 

Public Safety Projects (204,300.00) 165,993.19 81.25 % (17,025.00) 0.00 

Public Health And Welfare Projects (114,782.00) 114,781.85 100.00 % (9,565.17) 0.00 

Social, Cultural And Recreation (15,911.00) 11,824.00 74.31 % (1,325.92) 0.00 

Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 70,795.16 100.00 % (5,899.67) 0.00 

Highway & Street Capital Projects (202,286.00) 202,285.45 100.00 % (16,857.17) 0.00 

Total Expenditures (1,820,778.00) 1,808,729.88 99.34 0/o (151,731.50) 610,220.91 41 

171 General Capital Projects (442,250.00) 342,196.33 77.38 0/o (36,854.17) 610,112.47 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 

,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 
April 2023 Page 2: 

-iighway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/( 

Current Property Tax 124,595.00 (124,911.66) 100.25 % 10,382.92 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (2,389.63) 107.40 % 185.42 0.00 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (15.25) 5.08 % 25.00 0.00 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (811.07) 23.17 % 291.67 (143.55) 

Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (392.41) 39.24 % 83.33 0.00 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 9,390.00 (9,412.12) 100.24 % 782.50 0.00 

Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (780.07) 390.04 % 16.67 0.00 

Total Revenues 141,210.00 (138,712.21) 98.23 % 11,767.50 (143.55) 

ures 

Highway & Street Capital Projects (181,000.00) 168,782.64 93.25 % (15,083.33) 33,000.00 

Total Expenditures (181,000.00) 168,782.64 93.25 % (15,083.33) 33,000.00 2: 

176 Highway Capital Projects (39,790.00) 30,070.43 75.57 % (3,315.83) 32,856.45 9! 



Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Er 
,y: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/26/2023 9: 

April 2023 Page 2: 

:ducation Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
unt Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual D/c 

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (240,167.52) 120.08 % 16,666.67 0.00 

Investment Income 0.00 (3,820.22) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Notes Issued 0.00 (2,600,000.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 200,000.00 (2,843,987.74} 1,421.99 % 16,666.67 0.00 

ures 

Education 0.00 19,500.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 

Education Capital Projects (978,900.00) 443,182.67 45.27 % (81,575.00) 15,932.00 

Total Expenditures (978,900.00} 462,682.67 47.27 % (81,575.00} 15,932.00 

177 Education Capital Projects (778,900.00} (2,381,305.07} -305.73 % (64,908.33} 15,932.00 



Loudovi Couvi+y CoVY\VY\issiovi 

1Mt:iy 1, 2.02.3 

W\ovitVl ly J?,eports 

1'1Ad0e.t Cbvnvn\tte,e, 1Mi111Ate.s - 1Mt:ircvi 2.0, 2.02. 3 



Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

March 20, 2023 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 

Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. Matt Kleinschmidt-Purchasing Director, Steve 

Harrelson-Court Clerk, Jimmy Davis-Sheriff, Zac Frye-Chief Deputy, and Pat Hunter were also in 

attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of February 21, 2023 meeting 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; 

PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Discussion: FY 2023 EDA contribution invoices 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to only pay the amount approved in the FY 2023 original budget, 

seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

There was discussion among the budget committee about the billing request from EDA at 25% of the 

amount EDA requested ($177,174) for the FY 2023 original budget rather than 25% of the amount 

approved ($169,860). The discussion included comments about the difference in the billing, the 

potential for a lawsuit, and the committee's intent to pay no more than the amount approved in the 

original budget. The motion PASSED upon the vote; 4 A YES, 1 Abstain [Bradshaw]. 

Cansideratian of request to amend the Pa/icy and Procedure Handbook- Military Leave Section 5.13-

Sheriff Jimmy Davis (forwarded from Feb 21'' Budget Mtg): 

After a brief discussion, the Budget Committee decided to consider this item on next month's agenda. 

NO ACTION TAKEN 

Consideration af recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following grants: 

a. $49,200 FY 2023-2024 Litter Grant - no matching funds

b. $516,400 FY 2023-2024 DGA Grant- no matching funds

c. $16,000 DOE 2023 Grant - no matching funds

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the grants with no matching funds, listed above, 

seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20MARCH2023 



There was a brief discussion for approval of the Mayor signing the DOE Grant prior to County 

Commission approval on April 3rd if necessary to meet the application deadline. The Budget Committee 

agreed to these terms since there are no matching funds. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for the Director of Accounts and 

Budgets. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Statutory Bond, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve County Office Building insurance for builders risk. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the insurance for builders risk, seconded by 

Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve additional funding on the Courthouse for alternates, 

which are not covered by Insurance from the fire - Mayor Bradshaw. 

Purchasing Director, Matt Kleinschmidt distributed a listing of "Notes Concerning the Estimate" for 

Courthouse Renovation Phase 2. Court Clerk-Steve Harrelson explained the need for the alternates due 

to safety concerns for employees, deputies, and inmates, also to help maximize the available area in the 

courtroom, additionally to remove a spiral staircase and to add a small kitchen area. The items 

highlighted in yellow are not covered by insurance and total $149,483. The Budget Committee 

expressed concern about the pricing of some items in the list. There was also a concern expressed 

about the delay if this work is not approved soon. The discussion continued about the concern of the 

pricing of the items from the contractor. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the alternates, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

The motion was PASSED upon the vote; 4 Ayes, 1 Nea {Shaver]. 

Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 

2023. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the TCRS employer contribution rate, seconded by 

Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions regarding Truist Bank. 

There was a brief explanation of the transfer of one of the accounts from BB&T to Truist due to the 

buyout of BB&T bank. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Truist resolution, seconded by Commissioner 

Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 2DMARCH2023 



Consideration of recommendation to amend resolution 11110722-GG to reduce the amount to TASS by 

$180,000 from 3rd District ARPA funds - Commissioner Bill Satterfield (forwarded from Feb 21" Budget
M�) 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to TAKE NO ACTION on this consideration until the next 

meeting. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve $200,000 from the County ARPA standard allowance for 

the 35% required match for the TDEC ARPA for the Greenback Sewer Project-Commissioner Bill 

Satterfield (forwarded from Feb 21" Budget Mtg.) 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to TAKE NO ACTION on this consideration until the next 

meeting. 

Budget Committee had a brief discussion about the projects to be completed by TASS and the TDEC 
ARPA Grant for the Greenback Sewer Project. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 

following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101

The following items were discussed:

1. Revenue increased for SRO contribution received by BOE.

2. Planning-51720 : Line adjustment

3. Maintenance-51800: Line adjustment
4. IT-52600: Line adjustments

5. Sheriff:

a. -Multiple Line adjustments
b. -Request $6,500 from Jail budget for Travel & Law Enforcement Equip.

c. -Request $100,000 from fund balance for Gasoline

6. Jail:

a. -Some Line adjustments

b. -Request $6500 move to Sheriff

7. EMA-54410: Line adjustments

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve County General amendments, seconded by 

Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

8. Drug Control Fund 122
The following items were discussed:

a. -Increase revenue by $33,000 (from Proceeds from Confiscated Property)
b. -Expenses are line adjustments except for a request to increase law Enforcement

c. -Equip by $4000 to come from Fund Balance

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 122 amendments, seconded by Commissioner 

Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20MARCH2023 



C. Special Revenue Fund 127 -ARPA

The following items were discussed:

1. Increase to revenue for est. on interest

2. Expenses - line adjustments

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 127 amendments, seconded by Commissioner 

Satterfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

D. Highway Department Fund 131

The following items were considered:

1. Line adjustment

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 131 amendments, seconded by Commissioner 

Satterfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

E. General Capital Projects Fund 171

The following items were considered:

1. Insurance Recovery- Propose to pay from 023 (there is $2,000 deductible over the 

insurance$ rec'd):

a. Senior Center (Carport Damage)

b. Loudon Library (Wind Damage)

2. Sub Fund CAR - add budget for revenue rec'd from Tate&Lyle Pilot

3. Sub Fund lSM - add interest rec'd on bond$

4. Sub Fund CRT- add revenue budget for insurance recovery rec'd to date

5. Sub Fund CCH - add expense for alternates expense to Courthouse (Cash

from 600 sub fund)

6. Sub Fund FRZ - added rev&exp for insurance recovery from Freeze storm in Dec 2022.

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to approve Fund 171 amendments. This motion was seconded 

by Commissioner Cullen and PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Discussion: Budget Prep FY 2024 draft meeting dates: 

There was a brief discussion about the meetings beginning on April 5th and beginning at 

10:00am. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 

Satterfield. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the meeting. 

Mayor Roi/en "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20MARCH2023 



W\�y 1, 2.02.3

No-rt1ries for Approvt1I 

12.icky Ve,�11 'B�ile,y, fte,�t\tler 'B�ilel,/, Terns� J t:wrett, 
Jessie� ++�sto11, 'Brid0et Jo\tl11so11, LM\tl Sweet 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 

LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 

Fax 

865-458-3314 

865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected May 01,2023 

RICKY DEAN BAILEY 

HEATHER BAILEY 

TERESA J EVERETT 

JESSICA HASTON 

BRIDGET JOHNSON 

LEAH SWEET 


	doc11516620230427115002 - Copy
	doc11516720230427115100 - Copy



